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benafits to tha Court, wa still feal it would not
dispense with thae opportunity to review the original
documentation at whatever cost and time and expense
to the Committaa. B

THE COURT: I understand.

MR. FLAOZRTY: Thﬁnk you.

BY MR. RICHARDSON:

Q

L PO

flow on the question ¢of Cormittee review, Mr. Potholm,
have you hacome aware of ci:cum#tances involving the
leaking by the Committeu.or some asgociated staff of
confidential information gecurad by the Cbmmiﬁtea during

the course of its investigaticn?

Yas, I have. I've Lbsan péinfully awara cf that pzocelsQ

And doas that ~-- as you describe it, painful awaresness,

"iz that one of the rsasons why you were reluctant to

turn over to this Committae these records?

it cartainiy is.

Buasiness financlal records?

It &o:tainly is,

Do gheaa financial recoxds contain records, for exampla,
ralating to investment incoma?

They do.

Do thay contain information regarding receipts of
income from othex scurces having nothing to do with

the polliny business?
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Thay do.

And do they include all of the chacking account
transactions anclving payments to people in connection
with polling and activities relating directly to
utlilities as well?

Yas.

And have you produced, however, all of the documants

in terms of racelipts evidencing the receipt of income
fxom Zave Maine-Yankoc, Cantral Maine Power, Hew England
Telaplione, and Atlantic Reseaxrch?

" 1 have.

Now I show you marked as Datandants"xxhibit 10 an
article which appeared in the Portland Maine Sunday
Telagram of September 21, 1934. I ask you whether or
rot that exhibit is one of tha accounts concerning leaks
of confidential information by the Committea or its
atalf which arouses your concern?
Yea, it is.

¥R. FLAHERTY: Might I see that, please?

BY MR. RICHARDSOV:

And is it your understanding, Mr. Potholm, that leaks
hava, in fact, occurraed? |
Yes.

MB. RICHARDSON: We offer Defendants' 10, Your

Honor, vhich is a copy of the article which appeared in

Ui 2N
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the Portland Haina Sunday Telagram of Septeombex 21, 1984,
cousiderable portion of which rslates to the press
account written by Dennis Balley as staff writer for

the Gannett Papers concerning the leaks of confidential
information, particularly with respect to information
the Committse sacured with respect to former state
senator and state senate president Geoxrge Sewall.

MR, FLAdERTY: We can't imaglne how it's relevant,

- but to the axtant tha Court feals it ought to have it,

then we'll certainly join and allow the Court to =ee
it, and we'll cross-axamine regarding it.

THE COURT: iuat a moment, please.

My, Doyla.

MdR. DOYLE: 3o objection, Your Honox.

THE COURT: Mr. Richardson.

MR, RICHARDSON: On ths rxelevancy issua, Judyge,
I think it's clearly relevant that the Committes at
laast hai, by this press account, and I'm prapared to
go further with this, whether or not there have been
leaks and so forth, if I have to; but it is clear that
in palancing the interests of Mr. Potholm against the
nead of the Committes to have this information, the
Court is not raguired to maka'that decision in a
vacuum, to pretend that it's somehow going to be subject
to the kiﬁd of limitationa that could ba placed on it if
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we were in a c¢ivil proceeding.

THS COURT: I underatand your position,

Mr. Richardson. Tha legislature dbesn't have any
avthority, does it, to withhold information from the
publie?

MR, RICHARDSON: Yas, it doas.

HR. PLARERTY: If the Court please, there are
provisions in the statute whereby a witness can ask
this Cormittea to go into exsmcutive session. 'There are
careful provisions as to what happansa in that event.

This is not the case hera. Nor is the parties who are

‘mentiored in that article in any way ralatad to this

proceeding, nor do I know of any other proscription as
the Court suggests.

THE COURT: All right. I'm going to admit the
exhibit without objection.

MR. RICHARDSON: Judge, in connection with
admitting the exhibit, I want to point out that the
Committee requested matarials from former senate
president Josepkh Sewall, and the Cormittee doszs have
arple anthority with respect to testimony under
Saction 427, which, if a witness raquests, obligates

the Committee to take the tastimony in executive session;

and it parmits the Cormittae to retain that information

in executive session; hut it can release it over the
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person testifying's objection by quote Committee action,
and all that requires -~ Committee action translatod
means the majority of the members of the Committee; and
I guess I want to coma back, if I may, again Mr. Potholm
to you.

BY MR. RICHARDSON:

Q

I ask you whather or not it is concern =~ that the
public dissemination of information akout your private
buginesg affairs having nothing to do with this
Comnittee's investigation, is that a matter of concern
to you, sir?

It is a matter of graat concern to ma.

Wthy?

.Because a reputation ~- I have a competitive position.

Thers ara many othar firms who are in bidding situations
with me, and I -~ I have a lot of concarn about what

the Committee haa done so far with the information that
it's.baen given and my treatment by the Committee in

terms of most of what I found out about the Cormittee

in its ralationship to me I find out from the press or
third hand. I am very concerned about thosae areas.
¥hat about those activitles involving such things as
investmant income and other business activities of
Command Rasearch, are those all reflected in these

records?




FORM 2094

PENGAD CO.. BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

3%

0o ¥ D »

Yos.

If they were to be produced, I ask you whether or not
they would be'auhjact to the same procecss?

Yas, they would,

That is, beiné laaked to tha p:céu?

Thay would.,

How on the issue of 30-day-old accounts, have you
deliverad to ma and as you understand it, hava X
delivered to the Court in the porson of Judge Brody

for his in camera 1nsp;ction all of the racords relating
to dlasputes batwean vourself and other clients -- state
office holders within that -~ within the ambit of that
question as is asked in subpoena, have those records
bean turned over to the Court for in camera ingpection?
Yes, they have.

And are thare any other records that you know about that
fall within the scope 0of that request?

Yo. |

With respact to your attampts to compl&, and

Mr. Potholm, I understand this 1s a subject of some
concarn to you, but I am going to ask us to move along.
When you got the requegts ~- these documentary

recquasts which the Court haz reviewed, what did you do
in brief terms to comply with the requests of the
Committee?
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‘'Did the Committee's request to you direct you to do that

I made every aétbrt to raview every folder in all of my
filea to provide all of ths documents called for by the
extramely extensive and voluminous set of requasts. It
took ms the better part oi the entire auﬁmur. Many of
ths boxss containing the materials have been stored away
in diffaxent parts of Bowdoin College. Many portions
of the public aspects of the case, many of the docurments
that had come from the utilitiss that had been used by
Bowdoin students in the course of doing their research,
all of thase wers hrought together and amassed some
13,000 of them, and systematically and carefully and
very conscientiously I went through them and tried to
put them in the proper categories.

classification?

Yeas, it 4id.

Did you do it?

T d4ia,

And in connection with the amount of tima, sir, that
you have devoted to attempt to comply with this
Cosmittee's requests, including the search for the
documents, ths numbering of tha pages, and tha
classification into categories as you've bean reguired
by the Committee to do, is that what took you all summer?
Yas, I would say it took me over 200 hours and by now
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reguests,
And 4id you produce all of these documants?
I produced all 13,037 ox whatevar number of documents.
And you are coﬁtinninq -~ 8trike that. Are you
continuing to produce dacuﬁants, for axauple, have i
filed on your bshalf supplemental responsas to these
reguests fot documants?
I have.
HMR. RICHARDEON: I have no furthexr guestions.
THE COURT: Mr. Plaherty. |
MR. FLABERTY: Yas, ?bur'nonot. Thank you.
CROSB~EXAMINATION

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

15 (Q Good morning, Dr. Potholm. Are you a doctor of

16 philosophy, Dr. Potholm?

17 A Yes. .

18 Iy Okay. It is trus, is it not, that in early 1980 you

19 entered into a comsulting relationship with Central

20 Maine Power Company?

2 That is not corract.

22 1|9  tould you tell me what happened?

23 |A I don't belisve X entersd into a contractual relationship

 with Central Maine Power until January or Pabruary of

1981.
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I think you misunderstood what I said, consulting
arxangement. .

;4 ﬁnlicvn tha answer is the same.

You met with Mr. Thurlow and others of Csntral Maine
Powar in early 1980, 4i4 you not?

I guess XI'm havinq troubles with the texrm early 1980.
I certainly 4id by the spring of 1980.

Please don't misunderstand ms. I want your best
recollection and your tistinony in that raegard.
Uh-huh, -

In tha first half of 1580, you dealt with Mr. Thurlow
of -~ former president of Cantral Maina Power Company
and Mx. Temple and othars of that company?

Yes. i

For the purpose of discussing your futura with them as
& political strategist and pollstexr, correct?

As it related to Maine Yankee in the upcoming
referendum, yas.

And Central Maine Power Company 4id, indeed, engage
your services and agree to pay you compensation for
that; is that corxect?

In 1981, yes. |

It's through that in 1980 you had a relationship with
then? Pardon? |

AI'u txying to clarify the situation for you, sir. The

R I |
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relationship with Central Maine Power was in 1981.
The relationship with Save Maine Yankee was in 1980,
You had an aqricmant with Central Maine Powsr and with
8ave Maine Yankee, did you not?

MR. RICHARDSOM: I obhject to gha form.

3Y MR. PLAHERTY:

Q
A

Q

In 1980 and 19817 |

Wall, if you combine the two ysars, yes.

Thank you. And you also had an agreement with Cantral
Maine Power and Save Haine Yankee in 19827

coxrect.

And in both years, 1980 and 1982, you conducted polls
on behalf of Central Haine Power and on behalf of Save
Maine !anﬁao: is that correct?

Could you give ma that question again?

In 1960 and in 1982, you comducted polls on behalf of
Cantral Maine Power Company and Save Maine Yankee?
Yes.

Yes, and you know, don't you, that Mr. Thurlow, the

' president of Central Maine Power Company, organizad
Save Maire Yankee and named you as one of the directors;

is that correct?

That is correct.

And you kpow that it also agreed to fund Save Maine
!ankoo; is that corrsct?
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It agreaed to provide soms funding.
And you also know that it developed Save Mains Yankee
as a so-callad 1ndapand-nt citizens’® committes iﬁ order
to make the public beliave that ordinary citiseng were
involved in the raferendum question; isn't that correct?
Well, some 33,000 citizens joined the committes, so I
would éertainly say it was a broad public -~
That is correct, lan't it?
13,000 people joined.
Ko, I said, is it correct that you wers placed on Save
Maine Yankae by Central Maine Power Company's
Hr. Thurlow?
I believe I was elacted az a dirsctor of Savi Maine
Yankee by ghe committee of Save Mains Yankee, I was
made a diractor, yes.
Mr. Thurlow was a director of Save Maine Yankea, wasn't
he?
Yan.
You reportad to and consulted with and responded to
¥r. Thuarlow, did you not?
In what «-
In avery reapect involving your political strategizing
for Central Maina Power and your activities as a pollste:
for Central Maine Powar and/or Save Maine Yankea?

MR. RICHARDSOM: Your Honor, X object to the form
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of that quastion as being so compound I can't follow it.

THE COURT: Well, can you answar the guestion?

THE WITWNESS: I'm having a difficult time.

THE COURT: Youwnt to rephrase ths guastion,
pleass.

HR. FLABERTY: Sure.

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

Q

In 1980, 1981 and 1982, you've testified that you were
engaged by Central Maine Power and Save Maine Yankse to
do political strategy work and to do polling, isn't that
corxeoct?

Yas.

And also at that tim? you weras put on the board of
directors of Save HMains Yankea, isn’t that correct?
That is correct.

And Save Mains Yankee cama into a#istancc ag a result
of discussions awong you, Mr, Temple, Mr. Thurlow,

Mr., Menario as an ostensible separate indapendent
citizens' committee, but actually, in point of fact,
funded by Cantral Maine Powexr?

I don't think that's an accurate charactsrization.

You tell me what you understood.

Save ﬁainc Yankee was funded by a variasty of sourceas
and a varisty of -~ certainly Cantral Maine Power was

one of those contributors.,
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Q

You had a contract with Central Mains ?owa:, didn't you,
to Save MHaine Yankee by the terms of which, among other
things, Cantral Maine Powser was guaranteeing your
compensation? ‘
I would have to review tha contract to ba sure of that.
You can answer that., I'm not #sking you for specific
contractual provisiona, Dr. Potholm.
My contract in 1980 was with Save Maine Yankee. I'm not
guite sure I understand what you're asking about the
relationship of Save Maine Yankee to Central Maine
Power.
Dr. Potholm, are you auqqpstinq that there was not, to
your knowledge, any rslationship batween Central Haine
Power and Save Maina Yankes in those years which you
wore working with Central Maine Power and Save Maine
Yankea?
0f courses I'm not suggesting that.
What are you suggesting?

THE COURT: Just a moment, please. You want to ask
your next quastion pleass.

MR. PLAHERTY: Yas.

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

What ars you suggesting, Dr. Potholm?
MR. RICHARDSOR: I cbject, Your Hornor.
MR, FLAHERTY: Your Honox, if I may -~
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TEE COURT: Just & moment. The basis of your
objection? _

HR. RICHARDSON: Your Honor, the witness is here
to answer 8:. Flaherty's gquestions, Be hasn't suggeated
anythinq.' He's answered his question.

THE COUR?s Then the witness can reply. Do ybu
understand the question?

THE WITNESS: I'm not trying to be obtuse, Your
Honor, but I don't quite. '

THE COURT: You want to ask the next guestion,

plaaéa.

BY MR. FLAHERTY;

Q

Dr, Potholm, you evaer hear of an outfit called Atlantic
Ressarch?

Yeasn,

what was Aglantic Regearch?

Atlantic Resesrch was a polling operation set up by
Save Maina -~ I'm aortyA-~ by Cantral Haine Power to be
a profit center aventually developad under Maine
industries. '

And Atlantic Research was undartaken by Central Maine

'Pcwnz, you say?

Yes.
You worked with Cantral HMaine Power in developing the
entire program for Atlantic Rasearch, did you not?

RTINS 5750
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That's correct.
And the purposs of the program was to develop a polling

system by wholly owned subsidy of Central Maine Power;
is that correct?

That is correct.

And you wers working closely with Mr. Thurlow in that
regard, right?

Yeos.

And at the same time you were acting as the chisf
exacutive officers of your company, Command Resgearch,

a pelling company, among other things, correct?

That's corraect.

And you vorc_conductinq polls on bahalf of Atlantic
Reseaxch, a whol;y.ovnod subsidiary of Cantral Maine
Power, and you wera conducting polls simultaneously or
in the same period on kehalf of COmm;nd Research?

I think there is a very important distinction here.

You make it, plasase.

Atlantic Research was conducting polls. I assisted
them in the conduction of those polls, but the
personnel, the equipment, the computers, ovexythiné
else was entirely separate.

We'll get to that. Go ahead,

And Command Reassarch was engaged in doing other polling,
conmpletaly self-contained and completely unrelated to the
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activitiss of Atlantic Rasearch.

You just said that Atlantic Research you were assisting,

but it actually had other personnel and othar computer

 equipment, corract?

That 1s correct.

And that personnal was Cantral Maine Power psrzonnel,
corract? |

I'm not ~~ I'm not sure who the paople were that wvers
hirad to make tha phons calls.

Are you telling us you 4idn't know that they were
enploysas of Cantral Maine Power?

T would he very doubtful that thay weras all amplovees

of Cantral Maine Power.

- Are you familiar with ¥My. Temple from Cantral Maine

Powar?

Yas,.

- What was his position when you dealt with him?

I don't bslisve ha had anything to do with Atlantic
Research.

You don't believe what?

Re had nothing to do with Atlantic Research.

All right, vho at Central Maine Power 4132

Bob Leason was in charge of Atlantic Research.

He was an employee?

Yas.
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Maine Power, in 1980, '8l and ‘82, and so far, if I

s i
understand, you've said, yes, you were in a contractual

relationship with Central Maine Power, yes, you were in
a contractual relationship with Save Maine Yankee, yes,
Save Maine Yankee was organized by Central Maine Power,
yes, you dealt with the president -- chief executive
offiéer of Cent:al ﬁéine Power regularly; is that true?
Well, again you've said some things in there that were
not true. But I'm having a very hard time separating
them out. I'm not trying to be =--

THE COURT: Just a minute. If you would ask those
questions individua;ly, maybeAwe could expedite these
proceedings.

MR. FLAHERTY: All right.

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

Q

Were you compensated by Central Maine Power Company and
your company, Command Research, compensated by Central
Maine Power Company in 1980; 1981, and 1982?

To the best of my recollection, Atlantic Research and
myself -- I'm sorry, Command Research and myself were
compensated by Central Maine Power in 1981 and 1982,
not 1980. The contractual relationship we had in 1980
was with the Save Maine Yankee committee. I don't
believe we ever had a contractual relationship with

Atlantic Research.
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Did you do work by way of assistance or otherwise for
Atlantic Research in any of those years?

Yes, as Atlantic Research was set up, part of my
contractual relationship with Central Maine Power
provided for me to assist in the setting up of Atlantic
Research.

So that your éssistanca included at least the very
organization'of Atlantic Research for Central Maine
Power?
Absolutely.
And advices and instructions as to how to start up a
polling operation by its wholly owned subsidiary?
That is correct.

And indeed, you worked with its computer equipment?

I parsonally 4id not work with its computer equipment.
Are you aware of the fact that Mr. Elwin Thurlow
testified before this Committee yesterday?

I'm not aware of that.

.You're not aware of that? Well, if Mr. Thurlow

testified that you assisted him and consulted with him
and directed him in the manner and extent ﬁo which
Atlantic Research was to be created and developed and
managed, would you deny that?

Absolutely not.

Okay. And you know he was chief executive officer of
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Central Maine Power Comnpany?

Yes, I did know that, Mr. Flaherty.

And you knowAthat Central Maine Power Company is a
regulated utility, isn't that correct?

That's correct.

Right, and ﬁhroﬁghout that period you had a relationship
with Central Maine Power Company which you've described
and you also had a relationship with Save Maine Yankee
which you've described; isn't that correct?

Correct.

And you agree with me that Save Maine Yankee had a
distinct and particular relationship with Central Maine
Power, correct?

That's correct.

And you agree with me that you were compensated by
Central Maine Power and Sa&e Maine Yankee; is that

cortect?

- That's correct.

And you agree with me that even in those instances in
which you were compensated by Save Maine Yankee, there ~
was an agreement that if it could not pay, Central Maine
Power would?

I don't believe that ever.came up, but --

Wasn't that an implicit understanding?

It's possible that it was, I don't recall it came up.
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Would you deny it?

I cextalnly couldn't deny it.

¥ow throughout that period, you wers concerned to
infoxm Central Maine Powar, were you not, and Save
Haine Yankee initially regarding the status of its
image, the progress or lack of it which it was making
in its attempts to defaat the Maine Yankee refarandum
in 1980 and tha Maine Yankes refarendum in 15827
Corract.

Coxract, and in the course of that undertaking, in

'ycur polling activities, you included not only quastions

to the interviewas diraectly as to that, but also
so-callsad masking questionsa; isn't that alsc correct?
I'm afraid that I have had trouble with that phrasa
“masking questions™ for threa years; and I woula‘
appreciate it if you could Jafine it and indicate what
you mean by it.
Doctor, I can't define it. a1l I can 4o is ask you
what I should understand, according to you, to be a
masking question. I sat hers and liatened to you
dascriba it to your cuunsél, and I thought you said -~

THEZ COURT: Are you talking about tracking
quastiona?

HR. FLAHRRTY: Well, there are two parts to it,
tracking and masking --
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THE COURT: .As I understood it, hia testimony on
direct dealt with tracking questions.

MR, PLAHERTY: All right, let's go with tracking.

THE WITNESS: ‘!bux Honor -~ |

THE COURT: Any time, Dr. Potholm, you feel more
comfortable sitting down, fesl free to go ahead. It
may be a long morning.

BY MR, FLAHERTY:

Q

Dx. Potholm, you talked about tracking questions;
coxrrect?

Yea, I dida.

Would it ke fair to say in the course of conducting
thege polling activities for differant people,
specifically Central Maine Power and nonutility clients,
including political candidut;a -~ By the way, you did do
polling for political candidates, didn't you?

Are you talking about tracking surveys or polling in
the gsense that we'ra t;lkinq about a poll like that?
Did you i{n any way becorme engaged by any political
candidates to ascertain, by whataver method you call it,
what the community attitude was toward that individual's
election efforts?

Yes.,

Okay, now vhethsr you call that pelling or surveys is

of no concern to me at the moment, Dr. Potholm. ¥What
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‘owned by that utility; is that corresect?

I'm concerned about is that you, in fact, 4id becoms
engaged by such political candidnéss.

Wall, the only reason I think it's an important
distinction, Mr. Flaherty, is that you should bear in
mind, as I should bear in mind, is that a poll that
results in the kind ot computer tape arrangement that
we talked about in a comput:r printout is not nncasaarily
the same thing as a tracking survey.

Why don't you tell us about the survey?

Well, a tracking survey may not have any of tha data
bass that you're talking about. It may not be
transforrable to a computer. It may not hava any
relationship to a cormputer, and it may not, in fact,

be able to be movaed from cne location to arnother. 1In
other w&rds, it is not a poll in the senae that that's
a poll. I don't know if this 1s relevant for your
questions, but it's an important distinction.

You 4id devalop in your efforts on behalf of Cantral
Maine Power Company a data base with Atlantic Resaeaxrch?
Yeos.

And that was all retained and stored in the aguipment
owned and operatad -- alactronic computar aquipment

I guess that's the case, yes.

And you oktained printouts of that matarial, didn't you?

B PR
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I was given -~ yes. _

tiow back to the original question. In thosa éolla or
in those written inguiries which you were submitting to
various members of the cormunity in Maipe, you did
include, as you've indicatad in response to your own
counsel's question, various inguiries which -- and I
quote you, wers not needed in the poll, end guote.

For instance, Bow is President Reagan doing, how's
George Mitchell deing, how's Mr. Cragin doing; right?
Woll, I beliave I was answering counsel -- my counsel's
question as it relatsd to the nonutility polls that
had been submitted to this Court. I've had no reason
to believe I was discusaing this particular thiag.
Obviously in a rafersndum or a political situation
those questions take on a great deal of relevencs, but
they have no relevance for the substantive bedy of the
corpus material as it ralates to a hospital poll.
Fracisely, but thay were contained in thea polls that
wera dona by fou on behalf of hoapitals, were they not?
Yes.

Okay, and they wsre not requastad by tha hospitals,
ware they?

They certainly were reguasted.

They werz requastad?

Cextainly.
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in the community at the time that you were making the

¥Were you asked to report to the hospitals on the
regulte of those political inquiries?

Yes. '

nid yog?

Yes.

Okay. Now --

It was of interest to thesa pecple to have those
gquestions., If it wasn't of interest, I wouldn't have
put tham on. .

Hhile you were engaged by Central Maine Power Company
and Save Maine Yankes, aither individually or as Command
Research, you. were, as you've indicated, you had
devéloped this data bass vhile being compansatad by

the utility, and you were continuing to insert in these
various polling questions, & series of them, questions

regarding the standing of various political candidates

survey or poll on bahalf of the clisnt; isn‘t that
true? .- |

Well, again, you seem to be bringing in a whole bunch
of things, some of which ara coxrect and soms of which
are not correct. It ia not true that I had any
relationship to the development of the data base at
Central Maine Powser, and I had no access to that data

bagse except aszs I sald, can you please provide this. And
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they woﬁid produce it. I had no independent access to
the data hase of Central Maine Power.
Pr. Potholm, az Mr. Thurlow had testified --

HR..RICK&BDsOﬁz Your Honor, may we see whatever
it is that he's questioning this witness from, and I4
lika to have a copy of it before this raally goes any
further.

MR. PLABERTY: This is cross-examination.

THE COURT: Let him finish. ‘

MR, RICHAARDSON: I object to him asking this
witness questions akout a Bearing that, A, we disdn‘t
know about, B, wa were not invited tc attend, C, of
which we have ro transcrint. This is allegedly -- I
guegs that's the reason we're taking it up now at
tan~thirty i3 because Mr. Plaharty thinks tharxe is
somathing in here that is contradictory to Dr. Potholm's
testirony. I want to see {t.

THE COCRT: That's an objection,

MR. RICHARDSON: Yeos,.

THE COCRT: I'm going to overrulae the okjection,
but I'm going to give you ample copportunity and take
a racess, 1f necassary, to give you an opportunity to
raview the document that Mr., Plaherty iz making
raefarence to bhefore you redirect the witness., In the

meantime, this witness can answer the guagstions the bast
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BY MR. FLAHERTY:

way he can.

MR. RICHARDSOM: I would like to have the racord
nots I undaerstand your Henor's ruling, and I'm going td
abide by it, but I vigorously protost this counsal
being ;llowad to ask this witness questions about it,
that steither this witnesa or his counsel has ever seen,
much less know exiasted --

THR COURT: Proceed Mr, Flaherty.

MR, FLAHERTY: Thank you, Your Honor.

br. Potholm --

Yas.

Under oath, Mr. Thurlow gave the following answer with
respect to your access to the computer af Atlantic
Resaarch, of which you've already testified was owned

by Atlantic Research and Central Maine Power Company,

and I quote, He didn‘'t have access to the computer, but

he didn't need access, because if he wanted the data
from any one of tha polls that he worked on, all he wou
have had to do is ask Mr. Leascn for a copy and he woul:
have gotten it. He would have gotten a printout. He
probably already had 1t,.because I think hea was given a
printout of all the polls he was involved with, end
quote. Do you disaqgree with that statement?

»

No, that is exactly what Y gaid.

La
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MR. axcaaanaon:’ Your Homor, X think that iha
witnaess is beingy trsated in a very rude and abusive
fashion.

THE COURT: I think the witness ls taking care of
hinsslf very well.

MR. RICHARDSON: Mr. Plaherty is talking to me at
the same time he is answering the gquastion. I would

like to have the opportunity to hear the answer.

THE COURT: Have tha --
(The last answer was read back by the court

repoxter.)

MR. RICHARDSOM: No, that's sxactly what I said?

MR. FLAHERTY: BExcusa m.‘

MR, RICHARDSON: Do I undexrstand this copy I can
have? i

THE COURT: Just a moment, gentlemsn. Lat's not
have any discussion back and forth that's just going to
delay the proceedings.

MR. RICHARDSON: I'm asking the Court ~- pardon
me ~~ $f I may have this copy?

THE COURT: I undexrastand it's Mr. Flahsrty's only
copY.

MR. FLAHERTY: Mot only that, it's the original
cartified copy.

Tﬂﬁ COURT: I will take & recess at the appropriats
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tice and give Mr. Richazdannvan opportunity to reviaw
that transcript with his -- with the witnass before we
rasume. Procaad, Mr. Plahsrty.

MR. PLARERTY: Thank you, Your Honor. The record
ought to show that Mr. Richardson's been shown the
axact language from which I gquoted to ths witnese in
asking the guestion, and certainly he can have and if
we can get ths time, gat him a copy of it.

THE COURT: If you're not going to procssd --

MR. RICHARDSON: I rejact that statament, by the
vay. ‘

THE COURT: I'm SOXTY.

MR. RICHARDSON: I raject the atatemant that I've
besn shown the exact language. It was put into my hands
while the witness was talking --

THE COURT: All zight, lat's proceed.

MR. FLAHERTY: Thank you.

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

Q

Dr. Potholm, I askad you whathexr having read that answer
by Mr. Thurlow ragarding your access to his computer and
also the fact that in his opinion you already had the
printouts, and I asked you whether you agraead orx
disagreed with that statement?

I'm now confused about what you s&id and what I said.
Could we have it read back? ‘

ov it
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THE COURT: Why don't you tell us what the
angwer to that question is.

THS WITNESS: Well, it seemed to me tﬁat there were
a couples of qua-tians. Your Honor, and I -~ the point I
was trying to make iz that X 4id not have 1ndnp¢ndant

‘access to the data base at Central Mains Power, and any

ﬁtquosta that I would make would have gone through
Mr. Leason.

THE COURT: I guass the question is, if you wanted
the information, was that information resadily avaiiable
to you with rsspect to the data base?

THE WITHESS: Well ~~

THRE COURT: Isn't that your quaseion?

_MR. FLAHERTY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE WITNEBSS: I'm not trying to make this more
complicated than it is, but I could only get that
material out of the computer through somebody else.

‘I had no access to all of the information that was on

ona of those tapes.

BY MR, PLARERTY:

Q

- Dr. Potholm, isn't it a fact that nobody at Central

Maine Power at that tims, including Mr. Thurlow and
everyone on down, knew anything aboat this bhusiness
of polling and computer dase ~~ data basa, and you

used tha term hers today, and relied on you for all
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that lnﬁormation as thsir expert?

That's absolutely not correact.

Whom alss Aid they rely on? }
They had an extensive ataff, a magnificent computer, and
they had all manner of people that knew all about the
operations of a computer.

I'm soxxy. I d4idn't ask you that, at least I didn't
intend to, I said computer utilired in polling and
surveys. I know a computer can 30 a lot of thingas,

but I'm talking about the computer for these purposes.
Wall, if you mwean 4id I arrange the questionnairas for -
tha opinion surveys, yes.

All I asked yoﬁ was, isa't it a fact that thsy ralled on
you as thair man to develop Atlantic Research with thair
computer aquipment and Central Maine Power Company?
That's probably giving ms more cradit than I thought

X was getting.

Would you deny that?

I'm not trying to dany anything. I'm trying to give a
straight account of what happened., I certainly was
involved in the metting up of Atlantic Research, bhut

the people who did the programming and spent tens and
tens of thousands of dollars and man hours to do it,
they are the ones who set up the data base, not me,

Do I undsxrstand yﬁu had some access to that computer?
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Yon,

- And that you had some access to its data base?

I would say very limited. |
I£ at any time you asked for that data, you would have
obtainad {t? |

What data? .

The data involving results of polling, the collating of
polling, the quote, as you have said, manipulation of
the facts, end gquote?

I didn't say manipulation of the facts., I said
manipulation of tha data. Those ars two different
tarms.

¥Whataver.

ﬁall, it's a very important distinction.

Well, you would have had access to that information?
Sora of it.

Now in the course of your survey activities and your
poliing activitiss, you have indicatsd hers under oath
that you did ingert these sorts of tracking questions,
right?

Yas.,

And over a patiod of tims, by comparing thogse with what
had already besn taken, you could develop a trand or a
curve of zoma unde:standinﬁ as to whegn a candidate

stood even though that was not the primary purpose of




FORM 2094

PENGAD CO., BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

68

any ona of your survays or polls?
If you're referring to the President as a candidate and
the Governox as a candidate, yes. If you're referring
to anybody alse as & ¢candidate, nb.
But tha President of the United States or the senator
or ths vice prasident or the Governor, those are all
political candidatds, ;run't they?
Well, again, I'm not trying to --

THE COURT: I can take judici;l notice of the
fact that they are political candidates.

nn, FLAHERTY: Thank you.

3Y MR. FLAHZRTY:

Q

It i3 a fact that as this data was rsturned to you,
the pollster, it was significant to you not only in
terms of that particular poll, but in terms of what it
wia“tnllihg you happened to the information which you
alrQady had in your devesloped data base regarding one

- or another of thoses candidates, correct?

If I could just back up a minute, what I think Your
Honor dismissed is something that I would just as scon
have the opportunity to indicate that I am not sure
you should 4diemiss, namely, that the gquestions were
asked about the Prasident of the United States and

his performance and the Governor of the State and his

performance.
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BY MR. PLANZERTY:

Q

THE COURT: PFirst of all, Dr. Potholm, I did not
dismiss anything. The guestion that was asked you was
whether or not the President and the Governor and the
sanator are pciitieal candidates. I thought we could
shortcut tha answer.

THE WITHRSS: I thought he was suggesting thera
wers quastions about tha vice prasident and tha senator.

THE COURT: You aie anticipating thke naxt quastion;
but go ahead. I d4didn't msan to interrupt you, go ahead.
You completad your answer?

THE WITRESS: There wars no quastions about ;hc
vice presidant and senators in this data hase as a
normal tracking thing. It was the Prasident and the
Governor. 1I'm sorry, I don't know what the rest of

your quastion was.

But they wers -- thers wera such questions about the
Presidant and altout the Governor? |
That’s corract.

Right? And as a matter of fact, it is the case, is it
rot, that in thia effort in this process through the
insertion of this typa question, you 4i2 davelop and
maintain current information regarding their position
in the ayes of tha community?

Excuse me, I did remembar the second part of the question
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you asked me before, and I think that again is very
irmportant to return to. You sald --
Well, I've forgotten it,

THE WITNESS: Could you xead it back to us, ma'am?

THE COURT: Which question do you want?

THR WITNESS: The question that followed the
question atout the Preaildent and th§ vice president
and the scnaior.

THE COURT: Wa'll take a briaf recess at this tinme
and maybe you can asaiast the repoxtar in finding the
guagtion.

{Court was recesssd at 10:35 a.m. and was
reconvenad at 10:33 a.n.) _

THE COURT: -Procesd. All right, can wa have the
last question that you warae looking for?

(The pending guestion was read by the
teportar.)

™R3 wiwnéss= The answer %o that is no.

2Y MR, FLAHERTY:

Q

Why not? I'm sorry, I d4didn’t realize {t wasa on. I
almost blew myself away. Yes.

Because the process so described didn't take placs.
Did you use any of that data from any polls, whether
utility or nonutility in that period of time? I'm
speaking nok about political responses -~ anawers to
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political questions which wers, as I think you've
indicated, inserted in those polls and surveys to keep
yourself updatad as to what tha trend was or not,
whather it be the Governor, Senator Cohen, Senator
Mitchell, any of those pecpla.

Well, to the bast of my recollection, the only pecple
we asked ;houi wera the President and the Governor;
and in a sort of stream of conaciousness way, yes, I
had an idea whether the Governor was popular or not
popular, but I certainly would not characterize that .
as any sort of transfer of data.

I didn't suggest you should characterize it as a
trxanafer. What you are saying is, in a strean of

consciousness way, it did keep you posted on where they

‘were?

Yea.

Good. Obviously, then, what you had bafore and what
you just got wars squally important, were they not,
80 that your stream of consciousness would not be
broken?

I guess that would depend on the individual poll.

I'm talking about tha political questions, it was
important to you, was it not, to have the information
accumulate and then test that against the latast
information?
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Well, not really because what I ~- what I usasd it for
bad in mind a sort of hroad range. In other words,
the popularity of the Governor 4did not change very much
over time.
put the only way you knew that was by virtue of the
regular polling gquastions that you wers submitting to
the intervieweas ovar a givan paeriod of tima?
That would be corrsct.
And no quastion that that's how you knew it didn't
change?
That would be corxect.
80 there had to ke an intarchange of data, did thaere not,
or a comparative analysias of data? -
I'm only resiating that term becaunse it's raeally not
the way we use the tarm in relationship to computers
and the storage of -~ ths opinion that tha Governor is
popular and that he is popular between 50 and 6§0 pexcent,
I would not characterize that as data.
Vell the data from which you gaine? that conclusion or
opinion would hava been important, would it not?
That's the base which you call a data base from which
you got the information as to where the QRoverzor stands?
¥all --

MR. RICEARDSON: DXRxcuse me, I object to tha form
af the question. It's ambiguous and confusing.
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THE COURT: Do you understand the guestion?
Rophragse it, and may I suggest you change the term data
to information? '

MR, FLAHERTY: Okay, Your Honor.

BY MR. FLANHURTY:

1

Lat me aék you first, if I may, you used the ternm

data base. You didn't tell me what you mean by it.
Data base is tha term which states specifically that
the raw data iz in a computer in a retrievable
transferable stata.

And -~ Excuse nme.

An' opinion that Covernor Brennan is approved by 62
percent of the people of Maine is not a data hase, it's
not in a data base. It is not compatible with a computer
date base. It iz an opinion. It is a piece of opinion.
Okay. The raw data, the data base thap's in the
computar, that costs monay to be obtained, did it nog?

Yes.

- And that money was pald by Cantral Maine Power, was it

not, in many instances?

raid to whom?

To you or Command Research or any other polling entity?
Again, I keep -~ I keep thinking either you're very
confusad or 1'm vary confused only bacause Central

Maine Power did its own polling. Command Rasearch didn‘t
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do ths polling as it went along. 8o Central Maine Power
was charging itself to develop thig data hase in some ~-
in some accounting asense. |

Excellent. WNow it aid, as you've indicated, provide

you with printouts of that material, that raw data?

The printouts ares not raw data.

Kall, what are they?

They're representations of some of the raw data.

So if you push a button on the computer, you can get all

kinds of things out of it from the raw data bank?

I can't, but somebody can.

But you 4did get that material from Central Maine Power
Company which you've already agreed costs money to
acguizre?

1 quess g0.

Okay, and you utilize that matarial as you've already
indicatad to continue with your comparative analysis
of where people like Covernor Brannan stood and what
his performance was in the aves of the community;
corract?

In the sense that i had a conscious memory of the
Covarnor heing relatively popular, yes.

And that data base or raw data, whatever you want to
call it --

It's neither. DPrintout.
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What is it? ,

It's just a pileca of information.

That was the base for the information, wasn't 1¢? I.
don't want to -~ I don't want to make this difficult,
Dr. Potholm. That was the base for your information,
correct?

¥o. |

What waa the base for your information as to how the

== Governor Brennan was dolng?

A set of relationships that existed {in my mind in a
common sansical way that came from a variety of sources.
But ona of thoss sources at least was that data that
you call raw data that you say got tfansﬂormed ig some
way into a printout, riéht?

That was a form that it took at a given romant when
Atlantic Research was doing a poll here it was, yes.
Good. Good, or the people or whoever, whatheor they be
political candidates or nonutility cliants or‘wﬁat have
you, who commissionad you to do polls, also had those
polls, whether with or without their knowledge, and I'm
not concerned about that, containsd the same kinds of
tracking questions in that period?

The same type of tracking questions were usesd, ves.

And thoss tracking questions produced soms more raw

data, correct?

SRS s L4 7 SN
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Yes. ‘
And that raw data was utilized in one form or anotherz
to continue with your comparative and updating analysis,
correct, as to tha performance of Governor Brennan?
Raw data produced a printout, the printout produced an
izpression, the impression went on. Ths data didn't
necessarcily go on.
The data that you had to day five was altered, confirred/
gualified by ths data you got on day aix, is that a fﬁir
way of putting it?
I'm not aurs I understand that.
Doctor, the data that you had accumulated in this
political sphexe through these trackiny questions up
to day five -~ a Iittlo exanple we uss here, purely
;n examnple, would have been in some way affactad by
what you got on day six in ths way of data, correct,
about Governor Srennan, leat's say? |
i gusse so.
Yes, and it would either show that; as you indicated,
his pexformance was pretty steady or something radical
was happening either up or down or there were swings
one way or another; true or false?

HMR. RICHARDSON: ZIZxcuse me. I object to that
question. I don't think that this Qitnass has to
adopt whatever texminology Mr. Flaherty --

L et
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MR, FLAHERTY: He doasn't.
THE COURT: Objection ovexrruled. He nay answer
the guestion if he can.

It was tha combination of the approval of the President -

and tha approval of Brennan that snabled us to say when
we looked at the computer printout, this looks like a
pratty good sampla because the Covernor is at a certain
point and the President is at a certain point, If one
of those changed, as in your example, that wouldn't be
significant.. What would be aignificant is if hoth of
them seamed to changs, because most of the time, both
of them don't changs. '

You did a survay or a poll or whataver you wish to call

it «= I juat want %0 be sura we'ra talking about tha aamA

thing -~ Zor New England Telaphone in 1981, right?
The suzmer of 1981, yes.

And that had to do with tha aelection of public utility
officials; is that correct?

That's corract.

That was the primary obﬁectiva. to f£ind out what was
going on in that sphers, right?

Yas.

You knew that New Zngland Telephone Company is a
ragulated public‘utility here in the State of Maine,
right? |
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Yes.

And you Qid include, again, tracking questions in that
poll, didn‘'t you?

Yes,

T think you sald you-didn't ever ingquire about anyone
but the Governor or President. What akout the senator?
Pidn't you ask about Senator Mitchell in that campaign?
I dorn't recall. Wa might have.

- You might have.

Uh-huh.

Okay. lNow sometime in the couree of your polling for
Central Maine Power Company in 1982, the Committee has
been advised by sworn testirony that you had a’
conversation or geveral of them with ®Mr, Thurlow in tha
course of which vou inquired as to whether you could
share this political information with various people,
including the political candidatee, the information
which we've just described, and Mr. Thurlow testified,
no mystery about this, matter of public record, that
he authorized you to provide that data to any political
candidatas who might seoek it, and further that you were

‘authorized to swap it with any political candidate to

the extent that you, Dr. Potholm, thought that this
would be advisable or beneficial, Do you disagree
with that?
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MR. RICHARDSON: Your Honor, I'm going to object
to that guestion, number one, on the grounds that he is
making reference to some allaged tastimony which he
dagcribes ii a mattar of public record. I don't know
whether it's & matter of public record. I don't have
a copy of it, and Y don't think this witnass shouid be
subjected to Mr. Flaherty's paraphrase of testimony
which we haven't seen without this witness and this
counsel baing given tha opportunity tb gea it.

THE COURT: During the recess 4id you have an
opportunity to reviaw the transcript?

HR. RICHARDSON: I have not kheen given a copy.

MR. FLARERTY: It'as hean here all the tirme,

THE COURT: .One of tha reasons the recass was
taken, maybe I mada the mistake of not making reforence
to it spacifically, was to give ¥r. Richardson an
opportunity to reviaw that. I understand wvou haven't
had an opportunity vet?

MR. RICHARDSOM: Youxr Honor, Mr. Plaharty told me
it was the original, and I asked earlier on the recorad,
may I have it. |

THE COURT: Just a minute. Tet's cut all this
ého:t. I'm going to allow Mr. Flaherty to continue
exanmining this witness, and then, at the next recess,

50 that averybody understands soecifically, I'm going
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to ask you, Mr. Plahaxty, to give Mr. Richardson that
original or copy or whataever it is 50 he'l)l have an
opportunity to review it bafore redirect.

MR. FPLAHERTY: Aabsolutely, Your Honor.

M2, RICHARDZOM: Your Eonor, I ballevs Mr. Flaherty
is raferxring to yet anothexr set of tastimony by
Mr. Thurlow, and it's that that I'm also asking for,
not just this; but he 13 now, I belisve, raferring to
other testimony by Mr. Thurlow. I have mot seen a copy
of it, nor haa my client, and that's what I want $o see,
Your Honor. v

MR, PLAHERTY: Mr. Thurlow testified hafore the
Bouse and the Senate Investlgating Committee yaesterday,
and his testimony was‘t:anamitted tc this courthouss
this morning at nine 6'clock. It is here, MNr. RichatdsoQ
is walcoéa to look at it., It is the gawme transcript -~
it's a small little transcxipt.

THE COURY: All right.

MR. BIZMARDZON:UnGadseratdfd?--

MR, RICHARDSON: I understand that the question
that he is now directing to this witness is
incorporated within this transcript that ha's ~-

MR, FLANSRTY: Absolutely.

THE COURT: How just a minute, gentlemen.

Br. Potholm, if for any reason you have any
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difficulty answering any of ths questions to which
Mr. Plaherty now addrasges hime=lf to, vou can indicate
that you don't know or that you do Xmow. I'm going to
allow tha diract examination to continue and then give
Mr. Richardson an epportunity to review the transcript
and then ask Dr. Potholm any questions he wishes on
radiract. Now let's proceed.

MR, PLAHRRTY: fThank you, Your Honor.

BY MR. FLARSRTY:

Q

There is a gquestion pending, and 1f thars ia difficulty
about 4t, I'1ll ba very glad to rechrase it.

THE COURT: %hy don't you rephrase fit.
(Continuing) Yestarday ﬁr. Thurlow, as T indicated
earlier, appeared bdefora the Joint Invastigating
Cormittea of tha Maline Tegislature, and ha tastifiad,
among other things, that at one point in time, you had
a discussion with him in the course of which you
inquired as to whather ynu might ba permitted by Central
Malne Powar Company to ahare tha material that you had
daeveloped for it and had haen corpensatad for with
political candidates or others, ard he indicatad that
you wara -- and he so testified ~- that he authorized
you to share that and &o provids it te any political
candidates in your digcration and to svap the material.

Do you racall that discussion with ¥r. Thurlow?
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No, I don't believe I had a conversaticn like that, but
could you sharpen it a little more in terms of the time
it was supposed to have taken place?

Sure. I balieve I can't help you in that regard right
now. You understand this is an ongoing invustigation,
but I can direct you to Page 8 of the transcript and
ask you tovread it 1f vyou'd like. This is the
certified transcript. 1I'll direct your attention
specifically to Page 8, Line 15. That's the question
and the answar.

Uh~huh;

¥ow the answer was -- The question was, You told the
ataff, accoxdiﬁg t¢ your transcript, and I'll quote
you, in other worés. if pave Emery, for exawple, had
some polling data on the nuclear issue, Lecause wa knew
they were asking the nuclear question as well as we
wara, 1f they had some nuclecar information that would be
halpful té us, you told Potholm, feel frse to share it
with them. You gave ne éhat. And the answer was,
Right. You've read that?

Yes. ‘

Do you disagree with that?

Well I certainly do not recollect a conversation like
that, although I do recall a discussion in September of
1982 as it related to information about the candidates

at that time.
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~And the -- and I belisve I was asked by Mr. Thurlow if

Okay. Fine. So that you don't recall it in precisely
the form in which you've just read it, that ig wvhat
you're telling ma? . '

¥o, I'm telling you that tha conversation that I
recollact had toc do with a Savs naiﬁa Yankee meeting
in which John Menario sald to Skip Thurlow in my hearing,
the Governor looks really good, the Save Maine Yankee
looks really gcod. We raally ought to get this
information to the Governox.

Okay, you were there for that?

Tas.

Okay .

I thought that was a good idea, and I said, yes, I think
it's a good idea to bring the Governor up to date. It
was my understanding that it was Mr. Thurlow who brought
the Governor up to dats. . A while later, it could have
been the same day or it could have bsen a littls latar
on, maybe the next meeting aftar the material had been
given to Governoxr Brennan, I remember Mr. Thurlow asking
e if I would take the sans inforwmation to tha
Republican candidate, Charles Cragin, and I told

¥r. Thurlow I 4id not want to be put in that position
with regard to Mr. Cragin and that I would prafer that
if he felt the information ought to go to Mr. Cragin,
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that somebody else do it,

Why d4dn't you want to be put in that position with
ragard to Mx. Cragin? |

Bscause it seszad to me that the kind of thing we ware
involved in, which had to do with gestting the Governor
to assist us in the Save Maine Yankee thing, really had
nothing to 4o with Mr. Cragin, and I 4idn‘t see where
Br. Cragin could de of any help; and Mr. Cragin was not
somabody that X felt I should be taking information to.
You were working for Mr. Cragin at ~-

That's precisaly why I didn't think I should be doing it.
¥hat difference would that make?

It sttuﬁk me that would be a situation in which I would
be very uncomfortable. I 4id say to Mr. Thurlow, I said,

.12 you absolutely regquire ms to do it, I will, but I

would prefer not to; and hs said fine. So -~

8o you considerad that if he instructed you teo do it,
you would hava to do it?

I probably would havs done it, yes.

" Okay, yes.

But with ragard to the part I saw there about

Mr. Emery, I just in a common sensical way hava a hard
time imagining what sort of quid pro quo I could get -
for the Maine Yankese thing when Mr. Emery was in very,
very bad aﬁnpc and of pot any consequence. So I -~
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I'm at a loss to explain exactly what that means other
than I cextainly vas free to do ceartain things, and I
falt that I shouldn’t do othar things.
You understand, Dr. Potholm, this Conmittee is not
accusing you of anything? You undnr;tand that?
MR. RICHARDSON: Well, sxcuse me. .
TERE COURT: Are you objecting to the question?
MR. RICHARDSOR: Yes, I do.
THE COURT: Objection is sustained.

BY MR. PLAHER®Y:

a

ow, Dx,. Potholm, 4id you provids polling information
in that period of time to any other political candidates
dixectly Ot-indixoctly, formally or informally?

MR, RICHARDSON: I object to tha ambiguous form
of that question. What data or information? At what
tine? I don't understand ths question.

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

THE WITHRSS: I understand that be's asking me daid
information that I hava get disseminated to other

- people.

THE COURT: All right, well evidently that‘s not
the question.

BY HR. PLAHERTY:

Q

pid you provide infdrmaticn. pgllinq information,

results, surmaries or otherwise verbally, written or
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othexwise to any political candidates in that pericd of
tine?

MR. RICHARDSOM: I obiect, suggesting unauthorized
disclosure.

THE COURT: Objection iz overruled. Ha can
answer . |
In the course of those three ysars, I appeared bafores
hundreds and hundreds of pegple in varicus groups. I
vas on television a number of times. I undoubtadly
gave opinions about political information to many, many,
many pecple.
Which information you developed in the course of your
polling activities both for Cantral Mains Power Coupany
and other utilities, right?
The information came from a varisty of scurces.
Axong them wers those, corract?
Yes.
All right.' Yow you understand, Dr. Potholm, that one
©of the efforts that this Committea is charged to
undertake is to ascextain how, if at all, ratspayer
ronies of public utilities were used directly orx
indirectly for any kind of political purposs or
agsistance of any political candidate. You're aware
of that? |

MR. RICHARDSON: I object. His understanding is
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.litigation format with respact to this proceeding. This

BY MR. FLARERTY:

irrelevant. I'm not sure that's the purposs of this
Committas. |
THZ COURT: What is the purpose of ths quastion?
HR. FPLANZRTY: Your Honor, I'm sorry, but
Mr. BRicherdmon insiats that we are in a standard
litigation format, and I'm afraid that that's just not
the case, and I want to snsure that this witneas, who
has ~~ is claiming that he is involved in activities
which are beyond the scope of this Cormittee's
investigation, and has claimed that regularly, gives
me his understanding of what that investigation is about.
THE COURT: Well, in the first place, we're in a

ia not an extension of the Committae hearings.

MR. PLAHERTY: No, it ian't.

THE COURT: All right. You want to rephrase your
quastion.

MR, YLABERTY: Yes, Your Honor.

Dr. Potholm, do you dndat-tnnd that one of the charges
which this Joint Legislative Committee has before it is
to investigate the extsnt to which any ragulated utilities
ratapaysr monies were utilized directly or indirectly
for the bensfit or to ascartain information about

political candidates or elactions?
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BY MR. FLAHERTY:

Q

would certainly have no way ét knowing how tha utilitiass

- of the Committaa is?

Rata -~
MR. RICHARDSON: I object, I object.
TRE COURYT: Objaction is ovarruled,
Ratapayers versus sharehclders —-—
Yes, yves.
I'm not exactly sure what that distinction is, and I

treatad any of thess ~-
Are you talling ms than you do not know what thas buuinnaﬂ

MR, RICAARDSON: I object.

THE COURT: Objection is sustainad. That's not
what he's saying, Mr. Plaherty. WHa's saying he's not
sure of the exact answer to your question vis-a-vis the
ohligation of ths ratepayers as opposad to the
stockholders and paying the expensez of political --

Lat ma tell you what wa're éalking akout whan wa say
ratepayer. We'ra saying those peopla, like you and ne,
who have slectric utility bills and pay for the service
to Central laine Power Company and have talephones and
pay for the sarvice to ¥ew England Talephone Company --
MR. RICHARDSON: His understanding is irrelevant.
HR. FLAHZRTY: It is for purpeses of --
THE COURT: Just a momant. The objaction is
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ovaerruled. The witness may answer the question,

THE WITNESS: I'm soxry. I'm sorry, what was the

question?

BY MR. PLAABRYY:

Q

Thers is two parts to it, Dr. Potholm. The first part
was anavered.

' wha COURT: Just a momant. Maybe we can shortcut
this. You are asking this witnass, I take it, if he i
aware of tha purposes of the Cormittee; is that correct?

MR. FLANERTY: Yes. |

THE COURT: Axes you aware of the purposes of the
Commigtco7

THE WITNESS: ¥o, I'm not.

THE COURT: . All right, you want to ask your naxt

guestion.

BY HMR. FLAERERTY:

Q

Then why do you say ths matarial heing sought s heyond

~ the scope of the investigation?

Bacauss as it relates to ratapayers and shareholders,
I have no idaa what thoss categoriss ares.
Are you telling me you don't know why you're saying
that or what --

MR. RICHARDEOM: I obiject.

MR. FLARERTY: Your Nonor, I submit this is a

proper area for inxuiry.
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THE COURT: Objlection 1is overruled. Ne can answaer
that 1if ha c¢can.
THZ WITNESS: I'm sorry, what wag the gusstion?

BY MR, FLAHERTY:

Q

Then why are you insisting hers that the material sought

from yon and which is now in possession of the Honorable

Court is besyond the scops of this Committee's
investigation?

I have ~= I don't understand tha relationship of that
to shareholders and ratapayers.

Okay. I think, and I want to be surs I'm correct, that
you've testified you 40 not know what the purposss of
the investigation arxe? |

" Wall, the actual purpose, the stated purpose, what I

read in the paper, you mean the real behind the scenes
purpose of this inveatigation, I 4o not know. The
statad purpose of it iz to investigate utilities and
their political involvement. If I accept that at face
value, and that's what they're supposed to be interested
in, yes, I gueas I undarstand that. I'm not sure I'm
competent to say what the real purposaes of the Committee
is, however, ’

I think you could help me if you'd slaborata on what

you meant by the behind tha scenes purposes, Dr. Pothola,

‘I have no ides what tha Committee is ultimately trying
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to do. .
What did you mean by the real purposas as distinguished

~ fxom the stated purposae?

I have no idea what the Committee has decided to do
about anything, o |

Dx. Potholm, you've testified today, and you've made
the same statement bLefoxas the Cormittea that the
material sought by the Committee in this category, which
you underatand is just the polls containing tracking or
masking questions ~-

Uh-huh,

Right?

Uh~huh.

Is not your property?

That's corract.

It doesan't balong to you?

That's corract. ‘

And that you are simply in-poasession of it?

That ia correct.

8o you are not essarting any property right of yours
with respect to that?

Of those 9§;ticu1ar yolls?

Right.

Ro.

Okay. BHNow vou've made referance here today to your

i ]
oty LR A
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have here under consideration, specifically 1980

counsel and directly to a computsr or computer equipment
at Bowdoin College. Was that squipment utilized by you
at any time in the course of your employ by Central
Maine Power Company or Save Maine Yankae?

I 44an’t use 1t, I'm not sure that I know the answer
to that gquastion.

You don't understand the gquastion?

o, I'm not sure that I know the answer to that question,
Hall 4id4 you or anyons on your behalf or any
raprassantative of Command Research make use of Bowdoin
Collage's computer equipment for any aspsct of youx
polling activities during this period of time which we

through 19827
MR. RICHARDSON: !br utilities?
MR, PLARRRTY: I dida't ask that guestion.
MR, RICHARDSOM: Well, then I object. It's
irrelevant.

MR. PLAHRERTY: Your Honor, this is croab-axaminatioT,
and I -~ respectfully, I have a right to lead into this.
THZ COURT: As I understand it, the witress has

already answersd thc’qucstion. He said that hs 4id
not RKimself use any of the agquipment, nor is he aware,
as I undexstand the irplication of his answer, that
anyons else used it at his request; is that correct?
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THE WITHESS:  Yas, with the following qualification
I would hava to go back and check with whom I
aubcontracted to do ghn actual computer work and £ind
out ﬁhat computer facility they used. Qhaf may have
used the Bowdoin computar on ons or two occasions. I
don't know, and I don't know if it falls in this period.
I use a variety of subcontractors, and & variety of
computars are uuod'by then.

If you arae going to diastinguish on a suhbcontracting
basis, did you subcontxact with anyone who, in your
knowladgs, usad the Bowdoin equipment?

I balisva that tha subcontractor may have, yes.
Wall are you saying it's your beat recollection ~-~

MR, RICHARDSON: S8xcuse me, I'm going to ohject
further. ’

THS COURT: What 1s the relevancy of thig?

MR. FLAHERTY: Your Honor, there was an affidavit
submittedhhare ;hac ha was using -- that indicated he
was using Bowdoin cbllcgo'; computer equipment and that
it was privileged, und'I'n seeking at this time to
ascertain just exactly what you -~

HR. RICHARDSON: I would like to sse where there
13 an affidavit or statament that that was the casa.

KR, FLAHERTY: Where is that affidavit he -~

THE COURT: You mean the affidavit that's in

L ThTelial
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evidence?

MR, rnaﬁgamr= fhe affidavit -~ thers are two
affidavits that ha offarcﬁ.

 #R. RICHARDSOM: Walt a minute, he, he being
¥x. Flaherty, objected to my offer of ths --

THE COURT: Excuse me just a minutu.__Can I have
the affidavit that's in evidence?

MR. RICHARDSOH: The sxhibit from Mr. Curtis --

MR. FLANERTY: That's the ona. |

THE COURT: That's not in evidence.

MR. RICHARDSON: If ha's going to question the
witness, I'd like te offer it.

HR. PLANBATY: Excuse ma, I was not questioning
the witness about the affidavit. I was explaining to,
Your Honor, whf I was asking the witness about Bowdoin
College and its computer equipment.

MR. RICHARDSON: If I may, Your Honmor, the exhibit
has nothing to do with any alleged contractual
xolationship Letween the subcontractors from Mr. Potholm
and Bowdoin Collega} ¥Mr, Curtis' affidavit, to which
he objected, deals with Mr. Curtis' perxception of the
ethical and legal responsibility of a computer operator
with respect to the information that's on the computar
with respect to polls. It goes to the isaue of
confidentiality. It h#s nothing to do with any
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ralatisnship betwean Nr. Potholm and subcontractors
and Bowdoin Collega. ] |

TEE COURT: Do you withéraw your obijection to that
exhibit?

ER. PLARERTY: Your Homor, you can take the
exhibit. I withdraw the objection. '

THE COURT: Then that exhibit will be admitted
without objection. The objection to the gquestion is
overruled. You may answer the question.

MR. RICHARDSON: This {is Zxhibit 7.

BY HR. PLANERTY:

Q
A

Q

Answar the quaation;

¥What was the guestion, sir?

Tha gquasticon was whether, under the provisions of a
sukcontractor or any other agreement, directly or
indiractly, you or your company made use of Bowloin
Collega cormputer aquipment Auring the pariod you wers
taking polls for Central Maine Powar‘COmpany or Savs
Haine Yankes or New England Telephona in 1981 or 19827
I bellave s0, Yyes.

Was any of the information you gathsrad through
tracking quastions contained in those polls fed into
that computer systam?

The tracking polls that were done for whom? What are

ybﬁ asking ma?
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Any of tham?
MR. RICAARDSON: Irralavant.
TRE COURY: Ia that an objection, Mr. Richardaon?
MR. RICHARDSON: Yes. '
THE COURT: Overruled. ‘
THE WITHESS: Oouvld you rephrase tha question?

BY MR. PLAHERTY:

Q
A

Rephrage it or raread it?
I'm sorry, raraad it.

(Tha pending question was read by the

repozrter.)

_I would have to go back and chack, but probably yes.

I'm really looking for your best recollaction at this
time,

THE COURT: Probably yes iz the answer?

MR, PL&HER?Y: Yes, probably vas.

THE WITNESS: Uh~huh,

3Y MBR. PLAUERTY:

O > 0 > O

And is that information atill in that computaxr system?
Yo.

Was it purged?

Yas.

whan?

I have no idea, but our normal procedure -~ we ¢on't

ratain computer matarial, not at Bowdoin, not anywhers
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elee., 5o it would have, in the normal course of doing
husiness, have heen purged.

Were you paying for the use of that equipment at the
tima..directly or indirectly?

p 4 9aid the subcontractor to devalop the poll, the
subcontractor said, Are we through with the poll? And
the answar was that at a point in time, yes. |
Did you receiva any computer printouts from that
elactronic equipment? -

Yes.

Do you have that still in your possession?

I beliave the Judya has them.

Okay. 1In othar words, this is some of the matarial
that you've turned over to His Honor?

Yes. If -~ if == if I'm correct, and av DRTOXY Ray
rot serve, during this period, the Bowdoin computer
may not have lheen ns&d by one of the subcontractors,
but {f it was used, and that was one of tke printouts,
the Judge would hava that printout.

At that time -~ You are a profassor at Bowdoin?

You've identified yourself as a professor at Boﬁﬁoiu?
Yas.

Who had access to the information on that computar

during that period of time, that particular information?

I have no idea. I assume no one but tha subcontractor.

b e



FORM 2084

PENGAD CO.. BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

10

N

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25,

0O > O ¥ R

0 » 0O P

Could political candidates have had Qc,cess to 4¢?

No.

Are you sure of that?

Yes.

Can you tell me why?

Bacause I don't know how they would -« how they would

Know it was there. I don':t know how thay wounld know

whoaver put it on had put it on,

Yor don'*t know how thaj would know that?

No.

Yor were personally acquainted with several political
candidate's during 1980, '8, and '82, wasren't you?
Tes.

Ag a mattar of fact, you met with saveral of them on
the Bowdoin campus, 4idn't you, from time to time?
Tﬁey may have stopped by my offlce, ves,

Is there any question about thats

Ho. \

And you actually gave them bits and pieces of
information that you had at hand baged upon the data
you had compiled in various polls concerning their
standing? |

1 don't racollect any particular meeting or any
particular discussion,

Would you deny that you did that?
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I have no racollaﬁtion whether I 4id or I didn't.
Okay. Now you 4id appesar befors the Joint Committae
of the lLegislaturs, which is here today seeking thisas
information, and you ¢id refuse to turn over the
information, that is to say, the materials, written
naterials which you have, through your counasel,
provided to the Court? |
That's correct.
And you told that Committee, d4id you not, that you
wanted to be interrogated »efors you turned over the
material; is that right?’
I Qon't racall that statemant.
Okay, you suggasé that ~- you said that vou've always
boan ready to give tastimony and that you ara raady
to give testimony now, and that yvou want to give
testirony and not the documantaticn; ia that an
erronecus inpression?

HR. RICEARDSON: I objsct to his paraphrasing.

T™HZ COORT: Well, Mr. Plalerty, I havalread the
transcript in detail and also Dr. Potholm's statement
that supplemented that transcript.

MR, PLAAZRTY: Your fonor, the only reason I'm
pursuing this {s tkat Mr. Richardson asked a series
of gquestions which might leave the irmression in

gomecna'’s mind, not necessarily the Court's, that this
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-man has bean willing at all times to do whatevaer ghc

Committea wanted him to do.

TRE COURT: Tha impression that's in the Court's
mind fs not A1fficult to glean from the record as he
has been willing at all times to testify hafore the
Committes and produce documants before the Cormittae
sxcept Iin cartain araas whers ha has steadfastly and
still today refuses for the -- on tha ground he has
indicated and his counsal has indicated.

BY MR. FLARZRTY:

Q

O » 0O ¥ 0O »pP O

Dr. Potholm, are you in posgasaion of polling data
davaloped by one Tarrance on behalf of former

raprosentative David Smery?

. Who?

Folling data by any company othsr than yours on kehalf
of David Umary? '

Yas, I am, Well, actually -- excume ma, it's now in
tha ﬁosaession o? thae Judge.

I'm sorry. Before you gave it to ths Judge?

Yas,

I take it'you did not claim ownerahip of that propexty?
I do rot.

Do you claim it as ¥Mr. Emery's property?

I do.

And not yours?
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Corract. v
Have you given the Court any data -~

THEZ COURT: Excugs ma, before you lsave that
quastion -- Dr. Potholm, I'A just like to ask you one
quastion with reapact to thnﬁ. Did you in any way
participate directly or indiractly in the praparation
of that poll?
Wall, if ny memory is correct, sir, thare actually were
two polls in your possession from the same firm that
balongad to Mr. Emery. Hy’racollecti;n is that when
the polla were done, I was shown a copy and asked my
Impresasion of what they meant. I may early on have
baan part of the discuaaibn which -~ what would be
useful to know, what kind of framing of the gquestions,
hut the actual polling from beginning to and I had
nothing to do with.

THE COURT: All zight. All right, Mr, Flabarty,
I'm aorry to 1ntax:u§t.

MR, FLANZRTY: That's all right, Your Honor.
Ixcuse nma, 1f Y may, one minuta, pleasa.

Would you pleasa mark that.

BY MR. FLAJLRIY:

Mr. Potholm, show you a memorandum of undarstanding
dated ~- I guess I can't find the data right offhand --

yes, surmmer 1980, betwean Command Research and Save
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Maine Yankee, which is Plaintiff's Exhibit ¥o. 5. Is
that your memorandum of understanding?

Uh-hah.

Direct your attantion to Paragraph 6, and in that
paragraph, I'm reading, quote, data collected by Command
Rasearch remains the property of Command Research, and
aaid firm will retain copies of all data and analyses
as wall as the original questionnaire forms used by the
intervisverg end quotes. Do you read that?

Uh-huh. |

¥ow in light of your -- I'm confused by your former
tesatinmony in which you say it's not your property.

i:n you saying it's not your property because it's
Coumand Ressarch's property?

No, but this memorandum of understanding was ths first
maxnorandum o£ und¢::tand1nq that was done by Command
Rasearch. It certainly -- this memorandum applies to
this specific poll. Subsaquently, the memorandum of
understanding was altered and does not maintain this
phrase or paragraph at all. So in this particular case,
that would be correct. It would not be correct in
t-zun.ot the other contracts and memorandum of
understanding.

Where ara the other contracts or mamoranda of

und;xutanding which 40 not contain that clause?
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I believe thay are in the possession of the Judge,
0f whom?
The Judge. ﬁ
Okay. There are no other onss than that around?
Oh, I'm sorxry, thsre are undoubtedly other ones around.
But if I understand your testimony, the language of
Paragraph 6, which I just read you; while it appears
on this memorandum of understanding, it doesn't appear
on the onss you gave the Court?

THE COURT: No.

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

Is that xight?
That'Q correct.

MR. FLAHSEPTY: Okay, I have no furthar gquestions
at this time, Your Bonor. Thank you. |

THE COURT: My, Richardson =-- I;n sorxy, Mr. Doyle.

HR. DOYLE: I have a couple questiona for the
wvitness.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. DOYLE:

I understand, Mr. Potholm, with respect to the Tarrance
poll about which Mr. Flaherty just asked you, that that
was produced by V. Lance Tarrance Associates; is that
corract? ‘

-

That's corrsct.
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And what 4id David Bmery ask you to do with that poll?
Well, again, there are two polls, so I'm not sure
exactly -- .

Well, direct your attention first to the 1981 poll, if
you would.

In 1961 I had a consulting arrangemsnt with David Emery
which one of ths functions of that relationship was to
assist him in choosing a national polling firm and a
national -~ and a ncfional teating firm. With regard
to that March of 1981 poll, I was sent copies of that
when I was in Plorida on vacation and reviewed the
final product and gava Congressman Emery impressions

0f those documants, those pages.

Pid you ever give him any written reporta?

I don't believe I &id.

Did he ever tell you whether you could or could not shara
that with any Maine public utility, that is, the
information in that poll?

I don't believe he ever aid.

Did hs specifically tell you that you could?

¥Ho.

Let's turn to the 1982 poll. What was your relationship
with respect to that? '
The raeaagson I separated them is I don't have a
recollection of the 1989 polllat all, but I must have
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sean it, and obviously it was in my possession; but X
don't -~ I don't remamber any relationship to that ona.
Any Maine public utility participate in any way that you
can think of in the draZting of the guestions for thoass
polla?

The Tarrance pollas?

Yas.

Ho.

Okay. What kind of polls are those? Is thsre a name
for those particular polls in your -

Thoge would be attitudinal polls.

What does that mean? |

That's a ganeric tarm as opposed to a tracking survey
wvhen you ars not intersasted in a lot of daetail. In an
attitudinal survey you are intorested in a lot of
questions, a lot of detail, a lot of richnesa, a lot
of manipulation of the data. Again, in the good gense
that manipulation -~ |

¥e all wish you woulda't use that tarm anymoras. Go
ahead. '

That's a standard texm —-

Tall me what manipulation means?

If you take tha raw data that's generatad by a poll

in the cnic of Tarrance'a poll, let's say, thers were

500 raspondents, sach of whom answersd 60 quastions,
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the answers to all of those quastions from all of the
respondents are keypunched and put on the tape so that
you technically could ask the computer to Xick out
every rasponss. But if it 4id that, you would have
thousands and thousands of pages of meaningless numbers.
S0 what you tell tha vomputer to 4o is to arrange the
data in a way that is haaninqtul or usaful to you, and
in ths case of V. Lance Tarrance, he haliavas in
richness of detail, and so thera wers many, many, many
pages produced by the computar tape.

Thousands of pages, hundred of pagas?

I would say closexr to thousanda, I would say ten or
13 volunes. _

Any of this data of a parsonal nature?

Pexsonal to mae? |

Personal to the candidates or the people involved?

I have mot reviawad the material, but most polls

daaling with political candidates tand to have very

personal material in it as it relates to tha candidate
and his or her chancss for succass.

Such as?

Opinions about them, public perception of their
honasty, thelr veracity, their various qualities.
Their appearance, for sxample?

I don't know.
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Their mannerisms?

"Their styls, there could be questions about their style,

their attitudes. .
Their looks?
Occasionally.

thir articulataness?

Yes.

Their abllity to be a leader?
Yes. .

Their personality?

Yan.,

_Thelr honesty?

Yes.

Their dress?

Yas, '
VWhether they look like a candidate for that particular
office or not?

Yes.

Whether they woxrk hard?

Yes.

Okay. Ia that also called a benchmark poll?
That's a phrase that I think could apply to any
poll taken into -~ at a particular time if you said
we're going to start our banchmark here. In other
words, it's a gensric term which might‘cpply to the
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1981 poll. It might apply to the 1882 poll, but not
necessaxily.

Do you recall vhether any of the data of either one
of those polls would address oy apply to any currsnt

candidates for political offices that would be defined

to mean the Congress or the Senate of the United States?
I don't -~ I don't remember any particular questions,
but I would assume s0. I would assume there would be
a variety of political guestions.
Did you ever swap this 4data in this poll with anyona?
Did I personally?
Yes. Did you ok Command Research?
I doot believe so.
And you &id no direct peolling during the time periods
we've bean discuasing for David Emery, d&id you?
Ho. The 1nvnstig§tion of V. Lancs Tarrance was a
decision that aliminated the possibility of me doing
or Command Research doing polls for Congressman Emery.

HR. DOYLE: 7ZThat's all I have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Richardson.

REDIBECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. RICHARDEON:

Q

In your affidavit filed with the Committaas following
the neating between your counsel and Mr, Flaherty and
Mr. Linnell, in Parxagraph €, quota, I do not give away
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a client's polling data, rather, as indicated to -~ in
my earlier responses to rsquests for production of
documents, I have b:itthd’tnﬂivﬁdualu and groups only
as authorized by tha clients who committed the study.
Do you recall making that statement?
Yas.
Is that statement still true?
Yas, ,
In the affidavit which you filed with the Committae,
Paragraph 7 of the affidavit contained this statement,
quote, Polls davulbéod Zrom ~~ for nonutility cliants
have never been shared with utility cliaents. Polls
geparated during the course of working with nonutility
clienta have never bassn deliverad to the utilities which
are the subject of this invcstiqation. Do you recall
making that statament?
Yes,.
Is that statement still true?
Yas.

MR, RICHARDSON: I have no further quastions
until, Your Honor, I have besen given an opportunity
to reviasw the ﬁ:anncxipt, and then I may have szone
additional gquastions.

THE (OURT: So you raservs the right to racall
ths witnass? |
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MR. RICHARDSON: If I may, sir.

THE COURT:

Mr. ?1aharty:

MR. FLAHERTY: Yes, Your Honor. Just a couple of

questions.

BY MR. FLAHERTY:

Q

"
(43

Dr. Potholn, in
you ~=- you respo
in the Emery pol
is that correct?
Pergonal in the

perscnal attribu

RECROSS ~EXAMINATION

regponsa to ¥r. Doyle's quastioning,
nded that the data that was contained

ling responses was of a personal naturae;

sense as ha described it as attributas,.

tes, ves,

Did you understand, and should we understand that you

meant personal in a sense that tha people who were askad

gusstions about were asking guestions akout his looks,

as ¥x. Doyle said, but not about his personal family

life, in~-house habits, domestic things of that sort?

MR. RICHARDSON: Your Honor, I don't want my

failure to objsct to be thought of az a waiver of our

objection to providing details concerning the polling

data done by and

preparsed by Mr. Parrance which was

turned over to Mr. Potholm in some consultinrg role.

It seams to me My, Flaharty is now ssking my cliant

contents of the Tarrancs poll. I want to «-

TRE COURT:

The record will indicate you have not
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waived your objection to this exhibit. I'm going to ‘
allow Mr. Flaherty to ask this witness questions only
insofar as they relate fn tha examination of thia
witness by Mr. Doyle.

MR. PLAHER?TY: fThank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And an explanation of that tesatimony.

BY MR. FLAHZRTY:

Q
A

Q

Do you understand what I'm looking for?

No.

b 4 Wayt to understand in what ssnse you used the word
perzonal when you made rafarencs to the contents of
the polling dgta that you had in your possession from
tha Tarranca poll?

Vell, I was using it, vhat I thought was a common
sanslcal sense of the attributes ralating to the
individual as a parson as opposad to his position on
issues.

Okay, so'in othar words, would it ke fair to say that

it involved the public percaption of this man's personal

attributes becausi it's tha public you are inquiring of
or Tarrance was, the man on tha strest or the man on the
other end of the talaphona?‘

I don't know -~ I don't know the group that Tarrance
was salecting.

Would you agree it would have to be a public -- some
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group in the public? '

Some of the':aspondanzs cextainly would have beaen public)
yen.. ‘

Okay, you've just responded, Mr. Richardson raad you a
couple of paragraphs from your prior affidavit, and

you respondad you didn't give away your clionts' data. |
You 4id, moments ago, respond that you may have sghared
standings -~ information alout standings or resulta with
political candidates who happened by your office at
Sowdoin Collaga from time to time. Are you drawing a
diztingtion Letween data and your opinion hased upon
the data?

vezT Zefinitely, yes.

Lo whan you talked in your affidavit, you want us to
urdexgtand vevy definitely that you are just talking
LLLLL the oo itself?
Yes.
Okay.

MR. PLAHBRTY: Mo furthar questions.

TEZ COURT: Mr. Dovyle.

RECROSS-BXAMINATION

BY MR. DOYLE:

1f you know, Mr. Potholm, would you tell us how your
industry would handla, in terms of confidentizlity,
data such as that examplified hy the Tarrance poll?
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Ths data in what form?

In the form that you got it?

It would be regarded as the property of whoaver paid
for it, and I would treat it accordingly.

Would you tresat it in a confidential fashion?

Yes,

Do you racall whether tha data which the Cour: has in .
its possession now is marked confidential or not?

I believa it is, but I -~ I didn't review the matarial,
50 I'm not surae.

Did you treat it in that fashion whila it was in your

possession?

Yes,
MR. DOYLE: That's all I have.
THE COURT: Mr. Richardson.
IR, RICHARDSOM: I bave no further gquestions.
THE COURT: Any further questions?
MR. PLAUZRTY: One, Your Honer.
RECROSS -EXAMINATION

BY MR. FLAHRRZY:

Q

On that point of confidentiality, Dr. Potholm, do I
understand you to have zald that you treatsd it as
confidential?

The data.

But you didn'‘t participate in the develcprant of the
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poll, if I understand your answer to the Court's
questions a while ago? |

Mo, it would be more in the form of the Committee's
trust in me in saying hers is the poll, look at it and
give ma your opinion of it, but don't be passing it
arcund in the courtyard. . |

approxinmately what time would -~ were you given that?

 VWas that in 12827

¥ell, I believe one was in 1981 and one was in 1982.

. Thare were two of them?

Yes.

~Why were you given them?

In my capacity as a consultant to the Emery committea.
Weora you asked to collate them with material that you
had devalopsd yourself?

Ro.

Or just analyze them?

Just try to be a second opinion on the aid and
maﬂtpulation of the data and the intarprstation of
the data, a second opinion, is Mr. Tarrance reading
this poll the same way you would read it.

Is 1t fair to say that in doing that, in making that
evaluation and given those advices, you did call into
play your own accurulated knowledge in the areas of

inquiry, and so to speak, your stream of consciousness
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devaloped -~ atream of consciousness?

Eopefully I called 12 years of observing the Haine
political scane.

As an example, 1f the Tarrance poll at that time, when
it wvas giva# you, puraly by way of illustration, |
ind8icatad that Senator Mitchell was taking a nose dive
and your accumulated data to that peint indicated quite
the contrary, this would beaxr directly on the impreasion
you would communicat? to Tarrance as they consulted you,
would it not? | |

Not really, because I never did any quastions asbout
Mitchell. . '

Well, X ﬁse that es an illustrazion.v Lat's take Emery.
If you had dones work -- '

well, we didn’t.

But the accumulated data that you had in the State of
Maine, which you've described, stream of conscicugnesa
material, that gave you constant current flavor of what
was going on out thara, was brought ﬁb bear on your
analysis and your advicas with rsapect to tHe Tarrance
poll, was it not?

I don't recall that Tarrance asked him eny tracking
questions about tha Covernor or the President.

I'm not suggasting that. I'm simply trying to ascertain
whether you agree with me in making your evaluations and
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corpunicating your advices as to what you rmake of this
poll, namely tha Tarrance poll, ysu brought to bear your
accunulated information as you had it based on your own
polling data in the State of Maine?
I guess I would bring tﬁ it the accumulated knowladqge
from all gources.

HR. FLAHERTY: Okay, thank you very much.

THE COURT: Mr. Doyls.

MR. DOYLE: Nothing further, Your Homor.

THE COURY: Mr. Richardson.

MR. RICHARDSON: No further gueostions, subject to -
tha sane conditicn, if I may, Your Honor.

THEE COURZ: You may step down, thank you.

{(The witness left the witness stand.)
{(lexre ends tha excerpted transcript of
proceedings.)
I IR
CERTIFICATS

I heraby certify that the foregoing is a correct
transcript of my stanographic notes of the testimony
and proceedings at the hearing of the above-entitled

~C4Alsd.

Datoad thias 24th day of Kovambex, 1984.

/s/ Maureen A. Bradford
Official Court Reporter




THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MAINE

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

TO: Mr. Christian Potholm
Hildreth Road
Harpswell, ME 04079

GREETING: YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to present on or before
1:00 p.m., September 21, 1984, at its office located at Room #427,
State House, Augusta, Maine, to the Joint Select Committee of the
Maine Legislature to Investigate Public Utilities, any and all
documents or writings of any kind in your possession or under your
control, which are hereinbelow more specifically‘described.

1. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents'
approval or disapproval of the performance of President Ronald
Reagan.

2. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study drafted Qr’prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents'
voting preferences with respect to the 1982 Maine U.'S. Senatorial
election.

3. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident

to any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,



in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents'
approval or disapproval of the performance of Maine Governor Joseph
Brennan. |

4. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents'
voting preferences with respect to the 1982 Maine gubernatorial
election.

5. All checks, account ledgers, check stubs and all other
documents relating or incident to your accounts payable and accounts
receivable accruing as a result of your participation in any poll,
opinion survey or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole
of in part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee
to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other
Maine utility company.

6. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to the identity of the non-utility company clients of your opinion
survey activities or political consulting activities.

7. All documents or writings df any kind relafing or incident
to any debts or obligations that were or have been outstanding
for over thirty (30) days and that were incurred by a federal office-
holder, a state officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate,
a political party, a Maine ballot question.campaign, or the Committee

to Save Maine Yankee to you as a result of services performed by you.



The Committee commands delivery of said documents in order
that it may inspect these documents, and make copies thereof.

The Joint Select Committee to Investigate Public Utilities
is a duly created and authorized Joint Committee of the Legislature
of the State of Maine (Legislative Joint Order, Senate Paper 643:
Senate, September 7, 1983; House, September , 1983), a true copy
of which Order is annexed hereto as Exhibit A and made a part
hereof. The subject matter of the Committee's investigation is
set forth in the Joint Order. The Joint Order grants the Committee
the power to issue subpoenas in accordance with the Maine Revised
Statutes, Title 3,{Section 162, Subsection 4; Section 165, Subsec-
tion 7; and Section 401 et seq. A copy of Chapter 21 of the Maine
Revised Statutes is annexed hereto as Exhibit B énd made a part
hereof.

The materials herein commanded to be presented relate to
the designated purposes of the Committee's investigation in that
such documents and writings may well inform the Committee regarding
the expenditure and ﬁtilization of funds of regqgulated Maine utilities
or lead to such information.

HEREOF FAIL NOT, as you will answer your default under the
pains and penalties of law in such case madde and provided.

Issued over the signature of the Honorable John E. Baldaéci,
Chairman,‘Joint Select Committee to Investigate Public Utilties,
at the State House, in the City of Augusta, Maine, this ____ day of
September, in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and

eighty-four.

The Honorable John E. Baldacci
Chairman, Joint Select Committee
to Investigate Public Utilities



THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MAINE

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

TO: Mr. Christian Potholm, President
Command Research
Hildreth Road
Harpswell, ME 04049

GREETINGS: YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, in your capacity as
President and/or Chief Executive Officer of Command Research; to
present on or before 1:00 p.m., September 21, 1984, at the Legis-
lative Post Office, State House, Augusta, Maine, to the Joint Select
Committee of the M;ine Legislature to Investigate Public Utilities,
any and all documents or writings of any kind in your possession
or under your control,which are hereinbelow more specifically
described.

1. All documents or writings of any kind felating or incident
to any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents'
approval or disapproval of the performance of President Ronald
Reagan.

2. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any poll, opinon survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents’'

voting preferences with respect to the 1982 Maine U. S. Senatorial

election.



3. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any poll, oéinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents’
approval or disapproval of the performance of Maine Governor Joseph
Brennan.

4. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared,
in whole or in part, by you for clients other than Maine utility
companies that contained a question which measured the respondents'
voting preferences with respect to the 1982 Maine gubernatorial
election.

5. All checks, account ledgers, check stubs and all other
documents relatipg or incident to your accounts payable and accounts
receivable accruing as a result of your participétion in any poll, |
opinion survey or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole
or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee
to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other
Maine utility company.

6. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to the identity of the non-utility combany clients of your opinion
survey activities or political consulting activities.

7. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to any debts or obligations that were or have been outstanding
for over thirty (30) days and that were incurred by a federal office-

holder, a state officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate



a political party, a Maine ballot queétion campaign, or the Committee
to Save Maine Yankee to yéu as a result of services performed by you.

8. All documents or writings of any kind not produced pursuant
to another document request, relating or incidént to any soliciation,
coilection or donation of contributions by you on behalf of any
political committee, political party, state candidate, or federal
candidate.

9. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident

to the Articles of Incorporation of Command Research or any amend-

ments thereto.
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10. All documents or writings(of any kind relating or incident
to by-laws of Command Research and any amendments thereto.

11. All documents or writings of any kind relating or incident
to the minutes of the Board of Directors of,Comménd Research.

12. All documents or writings of any kind not produced pur-
suant to another document request, relating or incident to the
corporate records of Command Research.

The Committee commands delivery of said documents in order
that it may inspect these documents, and make copies thereof.

The Joint Select Committée to Investigate Public Utilities
is a duly created and authorized Joint Committee of the Legislature
of the State of Maine (Legislative Joint Order, Senate Paper 643:
Senate, September 7, 1983; House, September , 1983), a true copy
of which Order is annexed hereto as Exhibit A and made a part
hereof. The subject matter of the Committee's investigation is

set forth in the Joint Order. The Joint Order grants the Committee



the power to issue subpoenas in accordance with the Maine Revised
Statutes, Title 3, Section 162, Subsection 4; Section 165, Subsec-
tion 7; and Section 401 et seq. A copy of Chapter 21 of the Maine
Revised Statutes is annexed hereto as Exhibit B and made a part
hereof.

The materials herein commanded to be presented relate to the
designated purposes of the Committee's investigation in that such
documents and writings may well inform the Committee regarding
the expenditure and utilization of funds of reqgulated Maine utilities
or lead to such information. ‘

.HEREOF FAIL NPT, as you will answer your default under the
pains and penalties of law in such case made and provided.

Issued over the signature of the Honorable John E. Baldacci,
Chairman, Joint Select Committee to Investigate Public Utilities,
at the State House, in the City pf Augusta, Maine, this _____ day

of September, in the year of our Lord one thosuand nine hundred

and eighty-four.

The Honorable John E. Baldacci
Chairman, Joint Select Committee
to Investigate Public Utilities



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

STATE OF MAINE
;, SS.

On the ___ day of September, A.D. 1984 I summoned the within-
named Christian Potholm, as President and/or Chief Executive Officér
of Command Research, to appear as within directed, by the Joint
Select Committee to Investigate Public Utilities a true and attested
copy of this Subpoena, and at the same time I tendered and paid
to Christian Potholm the sum of Twenty Dollars ($20.00) as fees

fpyp travel and one day's appearance.




APPENDIX D

REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND
INTERROGATORIES TO UTILITIES

AND TO INDIVIDUALS



SENATE

JOHN E. BALDACCI, DISTRICT 25, CHAIR

PETER W. DANTON, DisTRICT 4

ARLOTTE Z. SEWALL, DisTRICT 20

MARC ASCH, STAFF DIRECTOR

TO:

HOUSE

DAVID B. SOULE, WESTPORT, CHAIR
JOHN L. MARTIN, EAGLE LAKE
EDWARD C. KELLEHER, BANGOR
CAROL ALLEN, WASHINGTON
NATHANIEL J. CROWLEY, SR.
STOCKTON SPRINGS
PATRICIA M. STEVENS BANGOR
LINWOOD M. HIGGINS, SCARBOROUGH
E. CHRISTOPHER LIVESAY, BRUNSWICK
RALPH M. WILLEY, HAMPDEH
STATE OF MAINE DONALD F. SPROUL, Aucusta

ONE HUNDRED AND ELEVENTH LEGISLATURE
JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE PUBLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM

The Record

FROM: Andrea Stahl

RE:

INTERROGATORY LIST

DATE: March 12, 1984

1)

2)

3)

ACQ.

On Thursday March 8, 1984 I met with Del Beedy,
Utility Planner, to determine how to shorten a

list of all Maine Telephone Companies. He advised
excluding radio companies and any companies with
less than 1,000 customers. He also advised send-
ing only one interrogatory to cover all companies
with multiple ownership. The list has been revised
making the appropriate changes (see attached).

On Thursday March 8, 1984 I met with Clarence W.
Parker, Chief Engineer, Water and Gas division,

to determine how to shorten a list of all Maine
Water Utilities. He advised excluding all Munic-
ipal and district owned companies, he also informed
me that sending only one interrogatory to a company
with multiple ownership would shorten the list
considerably. The list has been revised making the
appropriate changes (see attached).

On Thursday March 8, 1984 I met with Dan Johnson,
Senior Utility Planner, to determine how to shorten

a list of all Maine Electric Utilities. He informed
me which companies were too miniscule to be consid-
ered, which companies were town owned or controlled,
-and a company that was just a transmission line -
these companies were excluded. The list has been
revised making the appropriate changes (see attached).



Maine

TELEPHONE COMPANIES

Bryant Pond Telephone Company

F. Robert Jamison, Manager

Buckfield, Maine 04220

Telephone: 336-9911

1) Oxford County Tel. & Tel. Company

China Telephone Company
George C. Twombly, Manager
South China, Maine 04358
Telephone: 445-9911

Community Service Telephone Company
Norman Savard, Manager

Winthrop, Maine 04364

Telephone: :377-9911

Continental Telephone Co. of Maine
W. D. Locke, State Manager -

Main Street

Damariscotta, Maine 04543
Telephone: 563-9911

Hampden Telephone Company
Lawrence E. Gamble, Manager
Hampden, Maine 04444

Telephone: 862-9911 or 862-3000

New England Tel.& Tel. Company

Richard A. Jalkut, Vice President-Maine
1 Davis Farm Foad

Portland, Maine 04103

~ Telephone: 797-1247

Pine Tree Tel. & Tel. Company
Timothy D. Hutchison, Manager
Gray, Maine 04039

Telephone: 657-9911

Saco River Telegraph & Tel. Company
Robert C. Carroll, Manager

Bar Mills, Maine 04004

Telephone: 929-9911

Standish Telephone Company (China)
George C. Twombly, Manager
Standish, Maine 04084

Telephone: 642-9911



° MAINE WATER UTILITIES

Alfred Water Company
Emery Littlefield, General Manager
Alfred, Maine 04002

Bar Harbor Water Company

George R. Lambert, Jr., General Superintendent
337 Main Street

Bar Harbor, Maine 04609

Biddeford & Saco Water Company
Harry Wooster, General Manager
181 Elm Street

Biddeford, Maine 04005

Bucksport Water Company
Clyde Hutchins

Main Street .
Bucksport, Maine 04416

Cornish Water Company

Howard C. Saturley, President
P.O. Box 188

Cornish, Maine 04020

East Vassalboro Water System
Kenneth Masse, owner
East Vassalboro, Maine 04935

Hartland Water Company

Paul D. Ring, President
P.O. Box #26

Hartland, Maine 04943

Fryeburg Water Company

Hugh W. Hastings II, President
8A Portland Street

Fryeburg, Maine 04037

Long Pond Water Company
Prescott Briggs, General Manager
Sorrento, Maine 04677

Lucerne Water Company
Attn: Edward Lunt

Box 330

Ellsworth, Maine 04605



»

General Waterworks Corporation
Edward B. Burgess, District Manager
P.O. Box 309, 135 Madison Avenue
Skowhegan, Maine 04976

1) Caribou Water Works Corporation
2) Eastport Water Company

3) Ellsworth Water Company

4) Greenville Water Company

5) Machanic Falls Water Company

6) Millinocket Water Company

7) Skowhegan Water Company

Richard N. Berry

465 Congress Street, Room 602
Portland, Maine 04111

l) Winter Harbor Water Company

+

Consumers Water Company

John W. L. White, Chairman

4 Canal Plaza

Portland, Maine 04112

1) Camden & Rockland Water Company
2} Maine Water Company



GWW MAINE DISTRICT

May 22, 1984

Hon. John E. Baldacci, Chairman

Joint Select Committee to
Investigate Public Utilities

State House

Augusta, Me. 04333

Dear Chairman Baldacci:

The enclosed are the responses of Caribou Water Works
Corporation, EastportﬁWater Company, Ellsworth Water Company,
Greenville Water Company, Waterwville Water Company, Mechanic
Falls Water Company, Millinocket Water Company, and Skowhegan
Water Company. These corporations and companies are all owned
by General Waterworks Corporation and are all engaged in the
providing of water services in the cities and towns mentioned,
and together, collectively comprise the so-called General
Waterworks-Maine District.

The undersigned is the Vice President of each of the
responding companies or corporations, and these companies are

under my direct supervision and control. These corporations

and companies are all public utilities as defined under 35



M.R.S.A. § 15 and are all subject to the jurisdiction and
control of the Maine Public Utilities Commission, and are all
of the water companies presently owned by General Waterworks
Corporation in the State of Maine.

Pursuant to your request and instructions, the following
answers or responses to Interrogatories requests information
between January 1, 1980 and the date upon which these Inter-
rogatories are submitted, and the responses are enclosed

herewith.

INTERROGATORIES

1. State whether you ever made available, directly or
indirectly, the use of telephones located on premises owned,
leased, or controlled by you, to state officeholders, federal
officeholders, state candidates, federal candidates, political
parties, or Maine ballot question campaigns in connection with
an election,

' ANSWER.

No.



2. State whether you ever made available, direétly or
indirectly, to state officeholders, federal officeholders,
stafe candidates, federal candidates, political parties, or
Maine ballot question campaigns, the use of duplicating
equipment or printing equipment owned, leased, or controlled

by you in connection with an election.

ANSWER,
NO.
3. State whether you ever made available, directly or

indirectly, to state officeholders, federal officeholders,
state candidates, federal candidates, political parties, or
Maine ballot question campaigns, the use of office space
owned, leased, or controlled by you in connection with an

election.

ANSWER,
No.
4, State whether you ever permitted a state candidate, a

federal candidate, or a representative of a political party. to
enter your premises and speak to your employees or
shareholders.

ANSWER.

Not for political purposes. Anyone of the above may have

come upon our premises to pay his or her water bill.



5. State whether you ever made available, directly or
indirectly, to state officeholders, federal officeholders,
state candidates, federal candidates, political parties, or
Maine ballot question campaigns, the use of automobiles, vans,
trucks, aircraft, and other means of transportation owned,

leased, or controlled by you in connection with an election.

ANSWER,
No.
6. State whether you have ever made available, directly

or indirectly, to state officeholders, federal officeholders,
state candidates, federal candidates, political parties, or
Maine ballot question campaigns, the results of an opinion
poll, survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in

whole or in part, by you.

ANSWER,
No.
7. State whether you have ever conducted or sponsored,

in whole or in part, an opinion survey, poll, or tracking
study in which a respondent was asked whether or not he was a
registered voter, his political affiliation, his views toward
.the job per formance of a federal officeholder or a state
officeholder, or his electoral preférences.

ANSWER.

No.



8.  State Whether you have ever made available, directly
or indirectly, to state officeholders, federal officeholders,
state candidates, federal candidates, political parties or
Maine ballot question campaigns, the use of any data proces-
sing facilities, word processing facilities, or other office

equipment owned, leased, or controlled by you in connection

with an election.

ANSWER.
No..
9. State whether you ever made available, directly or

indirectly, to a state officeholder, a federal officeholder, a
state candidate, a federal candidate, or a Maine ballot
question campaign, goods or services owned, leased, purchased,
or produced, in ‘whole or in part, by you in connection with an
election, other than those goods or services that constitute
your primary business, such as for a teléphone company the
provision of telephone service and telephone equipment.
ANSWER.

NO.

~10. State whether a state officeholder, a federal
officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate, a
political party, or a Maine ballot QUestion campaign, in tﬂé
purchase, rental, of leasing of goods or services from you,

has ever incurred a debt or obligation to you that was out-



standing or has been outstanding for a period of more than 30
days.

ANSWER.

Not for political purposes. It is possible that anyone of
the above may have been delinquent in the payment of his or
her water bill for a period greater than thirty (30) days for

normal water service.

11. = State whether you have made any loans to state
officeholders, federal officeholders, state candidates,
federal candidates, political parties, or Maine ballot

question campaigns.

ANSWER.
No.
12. State whether any of your employees or agents during

your normal business hours spent any time performing services
for a state officeholder, a federal officeholder, a state
candidate, a federal candidate, a political party, or a Maine
ballot question campaign, other than those services which
constitute your primary utility function, such as for a

telephone company the provision of telephone service.

ANSWER.
No'
13. State whether you have ever awarded a salary bonus,

a salary increase, or any other form of compensation to an

employee or agent, with the implicit or explicit understanding



that such salary bonus, salary increase, or other form of
compensation was to be used, in whole or in part, by the
employee or agent to make contributions to a Maine ballot
question campaign, a political party, a state candidate, a
federal candidate, a state officeholder, a federal office-
holder, a separate segregated fund, a Maine political action

committee, or any other political committee.

ANSWER.
No.
14, Describe any independent expenditure that you have

made, including the date of each independent expenditure, the
amount of the independent expenditure, the identity of the
candidate to whom the independent expenditure related, and
whether the independent expenditure expressly advocated the
election of the candidate or whether the independent

expenditure expressly advocated the defeat of the candidate.

ANSWER,
None.
15. Describe every other expenditure made from your

corporate funds which was used to advocate or further the

election or defeat of a state officeholder, a federal office-

holder, a state candidate or a fedefal candidate. .
ANSWER.

None.



16. Describe every expenditure from your corporate funds
which was used to advocate or further the passage or defeat of
a Maine ballot question. Please set forth the date of each
expenditure, the amount of the expenditure, a description of
the goods or services purchased through £he expenditure, the
identity of the Maine ballot question to which the expenditure
related, and whether the expenditure advocated or furthered
the passage of ﬁhe Maine ballot question or advocated or
furthered the defeat of the Maine ballot question.

ANSWER.

The following expenditures were made by:

Date Amount
Caribou N/A, 1980 $100.00
Eastport N/A, 1980 100.00
Ellsworth N/A, 1980 100.00
Greenville : N/A, 1980 100.00
Mechanic Falls N/A, 1980 100.00
Millinocket N/A, 1980 100.00
Skowhegan N/A, 1980 100.00

(N/A means not available-checks destroyed after two years)

The payments were made to the Committee to Save Maine
Yankee, which used the moneys for such goods and services as
they thought expedient and the Committee advocated that the
proposal to shutdown Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company be
defeated by the voters in that Maine ballot question, and it

was defeated by the Maine voters on Sepktember 23, 1980.

17. Identify any in-kind contributions not disclosed in

response to previous interrogatories made from your corporate



funds to state officeholders, federal officeholders, state
candidates, federal candidates, or political parties,
including_the date of the in-kind contribution, the fair
market value of the in-kind contribution as of the date it was
made, a description of goods or services constituting the
in-kind contribution, and the identity of the person to whom
the in-kind contribution was made.

ANSWER.

None.

18. Except for the contributions set forth in your
response to the previous Interrogatory, describe any contribu-
tions made from your corporate funds to state officeholders,
federal officeholders, state candidates, federal candidates,
or poiitical parties including the date of the contribution,
the amount of the contribution, and the identity of the person

to whom the contribution was made.

ANSWER.
None,
19. Describe any in-kind contribution not disclosed in

response to previous Interrogatories from your corporate funds
to a Maine ballot question campaign, including the date of the
in-kind contribution, the fair markét value of the in-kind |
contribution as of the date made, a description of the goods

or services constituting the in-xind contribution, and the



identity of the person to whom the in-kind contribution was
made.
ANSWER.

None.

20. Except for the contributions set forth in your
response to the previous Interrogatory, describe any
contribution made from your corporate funds to a Maine ballot
question campaign, including the date of the contribution,'the
amount of the contribution, and the identity of the person to
whom the cqntribution was made.

ANSWER.

See Response to Interrogatory #16.

21, Identify any in-kind contributions not disclosed in
response to previous Interrogatories which were made‘from your
corporate funds to any political committee, includiné the date
of the in-kind contribution, the fair market wvalue of the
in~kind contribution as of the date it was made, a description
of the goods or services constituting the in-kind contribu-
tion, and the identity of the political committee which

received the in-kind contribution.

ANSWER.
Mone.
22. Tdentify any contributions not disclosed in response

to previous Interrogatories wnich were made from your

corporate funds to any political committee, including the date

-10-



of the contribution, the amount of the contribution, and the
identity of the political committee which received the

contribution.

ANSWER.
tone.
23. Except as disclosed in your response to previous

Interrogatories describe each contribution or expenditure
which was financed, in whole or in part, from your corporate
funds by you but made by your agent.

ANSWER.

None,

24, Describe every disbursement from your corporate
funds which was used, directly or indirectly, in voter

registration drives.

ANSWER.
None.
25. Describe every disbursement from your corporate

funds which was used, directly or indirectly, in a

get-out-the-vote drive.

 ANSWER.
None,
26. Describe every disbursement from your corporate

funds which was used, directly, or indirectly, in the

-11-



publication or distribution of voter guides, voting records,

or voting ratings.

ANSWER.
None.
27. Describe every disbursement from your corporate

funds which was used, directly or indirectly, for any other

nonpar tisan or partisan political education activities.

ANSWER.
None.
28, Describe any honorarium that you have given to a

federal officeholder, a state officeholder, a state candidate

or a federal candidate.

ANSWER.
None.
29, State whether you have ever directly or indirectly

established, sponsored, administered, or operated a separate
segregated fund pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, Pub. L. No. 92-225, 86 Stat. 3 (1972), or any
amendments thereto.

 ANSWER.

No.

30. State whether you have ever directly or indirectly
astablished, sponsored, administered, or operated a Maine
poiitical action committee.

ANSWER.

D]O L4

~12-



31. State whether any of your employees or agents have
received a job promotion or any other benefit as a result of
making a contribution to a separate segregated fund
established pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 or any amendments thereto, a Maine political action
committee, or other political committee.

ANSWER.

No.

32. State whether any of your employees or agents have
been denied a job promotion or suffered any other adverse
consequence as a result of not making a contribution to a
separate segregated fund established pursuant to the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 or any amendments thereto, a
Maine political action committee or other political committee.

ANSWER.

N0¢

33. State whether any of your separate segregated funds
established pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 or any amendments thereto, Maine political action
committeeé, or other political committees has accepted cash
contributions.

ANSWER.

Not applicable. See Response to Interrogatory #22 and

#30.

-13-



34, State whether any of your separate segregated funds
established pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 or any amendments thereto, Maine political action
committees or other political committees has accepted
contributions from foreign nationals.

ANSWER.

Not applicable. See Response to Interrogatory #29 and

#30.

35. State whether any of your separate segregated funds
established pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1571 or any amendments thereto, Maine political action
committees or other political committees has accepted
anonymous contributions.

ANSWER.

Not applicable. See Responﬁe to Interrogatory #29 and

#30.

36. State whether any of ydur separate segregated funds
established pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 or any amendments thereto, Maine political acéion
committees, or other political committees has received income
from its assets.

ANSWER.

Not applicable. See Response to Interrrogatory #29 and

#30.

-14-~



37. State whether any of your separate segregated funds
established pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 or any amendments thereto, Maine political action
committees, or other political committees has paid federal
income taxes or state taxes.

ANSWER.

Not appliéable. See Response to Interrogatory #29 and

#30.

38. State whether any portion of any and every disclosure
report for your separate segregated funds, established
pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 or any
amendments thereto, which was filed with the Federal Election
Commission and which showed a contribution to a congressional
candidate was also filed with an officer of the state in which
the congressional candidate sought nomination or =lection.

ANSWER.,

Not applicable. See Response to Interrogatory #29.

39. State whether you have ever approved a solicitation
of any of your employees on behaif of a political committee of
a trade association.

ANSWER.

NO.

40. State whether a solicitation on behalf of a political
committee of a trade association has ever bteen directed to any
of your employees.

ANSWER.

Not to my knowledge. ,
' -15~



41, State whether you have conducted or sponsored, in
whole or in part, a solicitation for contributions on behalf
of a political committee of a trade association.

ANSWER.,

No. .

Dated at Skowhegan Maine this oopg day of May, 1984.

Caribou Water Works Corporation
Eastport Water Company
Ellsworth Water Company
Greenville Water Company
Mechanic Water Company
Millinocket Water Company
Skowhegan Water Company

L ! 2 i
by (J\&A,WNL__ \ D - /\_) R
Edward B. Burgess | \

Vice President for all

Somerset ss. May 22, 1984
Personally appeared the above-named Edward B. Burgess in
his capacity as Vice President of Caribou Water Works
Corporation, ERastport, Ellsworth, Greenville, Mechanic Falls,
Millinocket, and Skowhegan Water Companies and made oath that

the answers to the foregoing interrogatories were true to the

best of his knowledge and belief.

Before me
P i

/"_/"’,;v ) -". . ) .
N RN Y.

Justice of the Peace
Notary Public
My Commission Expires

19
PAULINE D, KiVBALL ooy Presge

i FOMMISSIDN EXFIRES HOveneeq 5, 1o

'y
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DRAFT

!brllll-lunlh?poun(hﬂy

April _ , 1984

Christiar P. Potholm
Hildret.. Road
Hat pyswell, Maine 04079

Re

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
Dear Sir: |

The Maine Legislature has created the Joint Select
Committee to Investigate Public Utilities (the "Committee"). A
copy of the Committee's authorization is enclosed. Pursuant to
the powers and authorities granted under Maine Revised Statutes,
Title 3, Section 162, subsection 4, Section 165, subsection 7,
and Sections 401 et seq., the Committee requests that you produce
within fourteen (14) da}s at the offices of this Committee during
normal business hours the documents requested herein and to con-
tinue to produce such documents each déy thereafter as may be
necessary for the Committee to complete the examination and

reproduction of these documents.



DEFINITIONS

.As qsed in this requeét for the production of documents
the terms below are defined as follows:

A. The term "clearly identified candidate" means that
the name of the candidate appears, a photograph or drawing of the
candidate appears, or the identity of the candidate is otherwise
apparent by unambiguous reference.

B. The term "conﬁribution“ with respect to federal
elections means as defined at 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8) and 441b(b)(2),
and 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7 and 114.1(a)(1983). The term “"contribu-
tion" with respect to Maine elections, Maine ballot questiéns,
and Maine politic%l action committees means as. defined at 21
M.R.S.A. §§ 1392, subsection 2, 1395, subsection 5, 1412,
subsection 3, and 1552, subsection 4.

C. The term "document" shall mean the original and all
| non-identical copies of all papers and records of every type in
your possession, custody, or control, including, but not limited
to, Dbooks, letters, contracts, notes, diaries, 1log sheets,
records of telephone communications, transcripts, vouchers,
accounting statements, ledgers, checks, money orders or othef
commercial paper, telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leéf-
lets, reports, memoranda, minutes, correspondence, surveys, tabu-
lations, audio and video recordings, microfiche, microfilm, draw-
ings, photographs, graphs, charts, diagrams, lists, computer
print-outs, and all other writings and other data compilations,
including computer discs, tapes, and other forms of artificial

memory, from which information can be obtained.
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questions, and Maine political action committees means as defined

at 21 M.ﬁ.S.Af §§ 1392, subsection 4, 1412, subsection 4, and
.o

1552, subsection 5.

D. The term "federal candidate" means an individual as
defined at 2 U.S.C. § 431(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 100.3(1983), and
that individual's agents, principal campaign committee, and
authorized committees.

E. The term "federal officeholder" means any person
elected to a position .of responsibility in the United States
government, including every Member of Congress.

F. The term "honorarium" means a payment of money or
anything of value?received as consideration for an appearance,
épeech, or article.

G. The terms "identify" and "identity" mean with
respect to a document, information sufficient for purposes of a

subpoena duces tecum.

H. The term "in-kind contribution" means a contribu-
tion of goods and services without charge or at a charge which is
less than the usual or normal charge for such goods or services.

I. The term "Maine ballot question" means a question
presented for consideration by Maine voters, or a portion
thereof, including:

l. The referendum procedure pursuant to the Maine
Constitution, Article IV, Part Third, § 17;
2. The initiative procedure pursuant to the Maine

Constitution, Article IV, Part Third, § 18;



"K. The term "Maine ballot question" means a question
presented for' consideration by Maine voters, or a portion
thereof, including:

1. The referendum procedure pursuant to the Maine
Constitution, Article IV, Part Third, § 17;

2. The initiative procedure pursuant to the Maine
Constitution, Article 1V, Part Third, § 18;

3. An amendment to the Constitution pursuant to
the Maine Consﬁitution, Article X, § 4;

4. Legislation expressly conditioned upon ratifi-
cation by a referendum vote pursuant to the
Maine Constitution, Article 1IV, Part Third,
§ 19; and

5. The ratification of the issue of bonds by the
State of Méine or any agency thereof.

L. The term "Maine ballot question campaign" means a
person that conducts any course of activities for the purpose of
the initiation, promotion, or defeat of a Maine ballot question.

M. The term "Maine political action committee" means
as defined at 21 M.R.S.A. § 1552, subsection 7.

N. The phrase "mentions, relates, or refers to" a
given subject matter means ahy document that constitutes, con-
tains, embodies, comprises, reflects, identifies, states, deals
with, comments on, responds to, describes, analyzes, or is in any
way pertinent to that subject, including; without 1limitation,

documents concerning the presentation of other documents.



O. The term "political party" means an association,

committee; or -organization, or any division, branch, or unit
v

thereof, which nominates or selects a candidate forvelection to

any federal, state, or local office.

P. The phrase "relating or incident to" a given sub-
ject matter means any document that constitutes, contains, embo-
dies, comprises, reflects, identifies, states, refers to, deals
with, comments on, responds to, describes, analyzes, or is in any
way pertinent to fhat subject including, without 1limitation,
documents concerning the presentation of other documents.

Q. The term "state candidate" means an individual as
defined at 21 M.R.é.A. § 1, subsection 4-A and that individual's
agents and political committees.

R. The term "state officeholder" means any person
elected to a position of responsibility in Maine state or local
government, including every member of the Mainé Legislature.

S. The term "you" or "your" shall mean the person to
whom this document request is directed, including your former and
present employees and agents. Information sought in this
document request from you shall include information within the
control or possession of your agents and employees, attorneys,
and any other persons or firms directly or indirectly subject to

your control or direction in any way whatsoever.

INSTRUCTIONS

A. For each document produced, state the number of the

document request to which it is responsive.
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agents. Information sought in this document request from you
shall include‘iqfqrmation within the knowledge or possession of
your agents and employees, attorneys, and any other persons or
fifms directly or indirectly subject to your control or direction

in any way whatsoever.

INSTRUCTIONS

A. For each document produced, state the number of the
document request to which it is responsive.
B. If any document called for herein is withheld- under
a claim of privilegg, please furnish a list identifying each such
document for which the privilege is claimed, together with the
follbwing information:
1. a description of the subject matter; -
2. the date, if any, appearing on the document;
3. the name and title of the author;
4. the name and title of the person to whom the
document was addressed:;
5. the name and title of the person to whom the
document was actually sent;
6. the number of pages in the document;
7. the paragraph of this request to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and
8. the nature of the claimed privilege as well as
the specific basis for your claim of such pri-

vilege.



E. Whenever appropriate in this document request, the
singular fqrm.shall be interpreted as plural and vice versa and
the present tense includes the past tense and vice versa.

F. The words "and" and "or" shall be used interchange-
ably and shall be construed to have both conjunctive and disjunc-
tive meanings.

G. Any reference in this document request to an
grtificial entity shall be interpretéd as a reference to such
entity as well as its present and former employees, agents,
directors, members, branches, divisions, subsidiaries, and
departments.

H. This‘document request requires the production of
documents prepared, drafted or created between January 1, 1980
and the date of the actual document production.

I. This documentvrequest shall be deemed to be contin-~
uing in nature, requiring proper and timely supplementation as
soon as new relevant documents within the scope of this document

request become known to you.

REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS

1. All documents relating or incident to any
questionnaire drafted or prepared in whole or in part by you in
connection with any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study
conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company.- Committee to Save Maine Yankee,

Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company.



REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS

l. All documents relating or incident to - any
questionnaire drafted or prepared in whole or in part by you in
connection with any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study
conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company.

2. All documents relating or incident to any poll,
opinion survey, or tréckiné study drafted or prepared, in whole
or in part, by you that contained a question which measured the
réspondénts' approval or disapproval ofA the performance of
President Ronald Reagan. |

3. All documents relating or incident to any poll,
opinion survey, or tracking‘study drafted or prepared, in whole
or in part, by you that contained a question which measured the
respondents' voting preferences with respect to the 1982 Maine
U.S. Senatorial election.

4. All documents relating to or incident to any poll,
opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared, in whole
or in part, by you that contained a question which measured the
respondents' approval or disapproval of the performance of Maine
Governor Joseph Brennan.

5. All documehts relating or incident to any poll,
opinion survey, or tracking study drafted or prepared, in whole
or in part, by you that contained a gquestion which measured the

respondents' voting preferences with respect to the 1982 Maine

gubernatorial election.



7. All documents relating or incident to the results
of any questi?n-cqntained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,
which question measured the respondents' approval or disapproval
of the performance of President Ronald Reagan.

8. All documents relating or incident to the results
of any question contained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study.conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company, committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,
wﬁidh question measured the respondents' voting preferences with
respect to the 1982 Maine U.S. Senatorial election.

9. All documents .relating or incident to the results
of any question contained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for thev
Atlantic Research Company. committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,
which question measured the respondents' approval or disapproval
of the performance of Maine Governor Joseph Brennén.

10. All documents relating or incident to the results
of any question contained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company, <Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,

which question measured the respondents' voting preferences with

respect to the 1982 Maine gubernatorial election.
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-10. All documents relating or incident to the results
of any questidﬁ contained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
CentraL Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,
which question measured the respondents' voting preferences with
respect to the 1982 Maine gubernatorial election.

11. All documents relating or incident to the results
of any question contained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study conducted or qunsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research - Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,
which question measured the respondents' attitudes toward the
imposition of ;estrictions on the use of nuclear power.

12. All documents relating or incident to the results
of any question contained in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking
study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in.part, by or for the
Atlantic Researéh Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company,
which question measured the respondents' voting preferences in
any local, state, or federal election.

13. All documents, not produced pursuant to another
document request, relating or incident to any results of a poll,
opinion survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in
whole or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company,
Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or

any other Maine utility company.
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. 15. All documents relating or incident to the identity
of each and .évery person who directly or indirectly used or
received the results or data of any poll, opinion survey, or
tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or
for Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company.

16. All diaries, calendars, notes, and all other
documents memorializing any oral discussion or relating or
incident to any written discussion of the results of any poll,
opinion survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in
whole or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company,
Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or
any other Maine utility company.

17. All documents  that directly or indirectly
incorporated or used any results of a poll, opinion survey, or
tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or
for the Atlantic Research Company, committee to Save Maine
Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility
company.

18. All documents, not produced pursuant to another
docdment request, relating or incident to any poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in
part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine
utility company.

19f All documents relating or incident to the identity

of the employees and agents of the Atlantic Research Company,
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18. All documents, not produced pursuant to andther
document requégt,- relating or incident to any poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in
part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or aﬁy other Maine
utility company.

19. All documents relating or incident to the identity
of the employees and agents of the Atlantic Research Company,
Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or
any other Maine utility company who conducted any poll, obinion
survey, or tracking study, including rosters of such empioyees
and agents, records of compensation paid to such employees and
agents, tax records relating to the amount of compensation paid
and the withholding of compensation, and tax records relating to
employer social security (FICA) payments made.

20. All checks, account ledgers, check stubs and all
other documents relating or incident to your accounts payable and
your accounts receivable accruing as a result of your
participation in any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study
cdnducted or sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the
Atlantic Research Company, Committee to 'Save Maine Yankee,
Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company.

21. All documents relating or incident to any invoices
for services or expenses sent or received by you as a result of
your participation in a poll, opinion survey, or tracking study
conducted or sponsored, in wholé or in part, by or for the

Atlantic Research Company, Committee to ‘Save Maine Yankee,

Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company.



- 23. All correspondence and all other documents
transmitted ffém you to the Atlantic Research Company, Committee
to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, oOr any other
Maine utility company excluding those documents concerning the
provision of utilit{¢ services to you, such as electricity and
telephone service, unless such services were provided to you for

less than their market value.

24. All correspondence and all other documents received
by you from the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine
utility company, :excluding those documents concerning the
provisiod of utility services to you, such as electricity and
telephone éervice, unless such services were provided to you for
less than féir market value.

25. All correspondence and all other documents
transmitted by Ad-Media to you which mention, relate, or refer to
any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study conducted or
sponsored, in whole or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research
Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power
Company, of any other Maine utility company.

26. All correspondence and all other documents
transmitted by you to Ad-Media which mention, relate, or refer to
any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study conducted or
sponsoréd, in whole or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research
Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee; Central Maine Power

Company, or any other Maine utility company.
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~26. All correspondence and all other documents
transmitted by you to Ad-Media which mention, relate, or refer to
any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study conducted or
sponéored, in whole or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research
Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power
Company, or ény other Maine utility company.

27. All correspondence and all other documents
transmitted by you to a state officeholder, a federal
officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate, or a
political party that mention, relate, or refer to any results of
a poll, opinion survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored,
in whole or in part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company,
Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Ceﬂtral Maine Power Company, or
any other Maine utility company.

28. All correspondence and all other documents
transmitted by you to a state officeholder, a federal
officehoider, a state candidate, a federal candidate, or a
political party that mention, relate or refer to the Atlantic
Research Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine
Power Company, or any other Maine utility company.

29. All correspondence and all other documents received
by you from a state officeholder, a federal officeholder, a state
candidate, a federal candidate, or a political party that
mention, relate, or refer to any results of a poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study conducted or sponsored, in whole or in
part, by or for the Atlantic Research Compény, Committee to Save

Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine

utility company.
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. 31. All correspondence and all other docuhents
transmitted by”you to Erwin W. Thurlow which mention, relate, or
refer to the use or receipt by a state officeholder, a federal
officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate, or a
political party of any results or data from a poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study sponsored or conducted, in whole or in
part, by or fo; the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, -or any other Maine
utility company.

32. All correspondence and all other documents received
by you from Erwin W. Thurlow which mention, relate, or refer to
the wuse or receipt by a state officeholder, a federal
officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate, or a
political party of any results or data from a poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study sponsored or conducted, in whole or in
part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine
utility company.

33. All correspondence and all other documents, not
produced pursuant to another document request, transmitted by you
to Erwin W. Thurlow.

34. All correspondence and all other documents, not
produced pursuant to another document request, received by you
from Erwin W. Thurlow.

35. All correspondence and all other ‘documents
transmitted‘by you to any other person which mention, relate or

refer to the use or receipt by a state officeholder, a federal
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~34. All correspondence and all other documents, not
produced~pursqéqt;to another document request, received by you
from Erwin W. Thurlow.

'35. All correépondence and all other documents
transmitted by you to any other persoﬁ which mention, relate or
refer to the use or receipt by a state officeholder, a federal
officéhoider, a state candidate, a federal candidate, or a
political party of any results or data from a poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study sponsofed or conducted, in whole or in
part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, Or any other Maine
utility company. |

36. All corrgspondence and all other documents received
by you from any other person to you which mention, relate, or
refer to the use or receipt by a state officehblder, a federal
officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate, or a
- political party of any results or data from a poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study sponsored or conducted, in whole or in
part, by or for the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company, or any other Maine
utility ‘company.

37. All correspondence and all other documents, not
produced pursuant to another document request, relating or
incident to the Atlantic Research Company, Committee to Save
Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power Company or any other Maine
utility company, excluding those documents concérning the

provision of utility services to you, such as electricity and
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Company, Committee to Save Maine Yankee, Central Maine Power
Company, or agy other Maine utility company.

39, All documents relating or incident to the identity
of the clients of your opinion survey activities or political
consulting activities.

40. All documents relating or incident to the direct or
indirect use by a federal officeholder, a state officeholder, a
state candidate, é federal'capdidate, a political party, a Maine
ballot question campaign, or the Committee to Save Maine Yankee
of any telephones owned, leased or controlled by you other than
any use for which you were paid a fair market price.

41. All documents relating or incident to the direct or .
indirect use by a federal officeholder, a state officeholder, a
state candidate, a federal candidate, a political party, a Maine
ballot question campaign, or the Committee to Save Maine Yankee
of home or office space owned, leased, or controlled by you other
than any use for which you were paid a fair market price.

42. All documents relating or incident to the direct or
indirect use by a federal officeholder, a state officeholder, a
state candidate, a federal candidate, a political party, a Maine
ballot question campaign, or the Committee to Save Maine Yankee
of any duplicating or printing equipment owned, leased, or
controlled by you other than any use for which you were paid a
fair market price. |

43. All documents relating or incident to the direct or
indirect use by a federal officeholder, a state officeholder, a

state candidate, a federal candidate, a political party, a Maine
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of any duplicating or printing equipment owned, leased, or
controlled by;yqu;other than any use for which you.were paid a

fair market price.

43. All documents relating or incident to the direct

or indirect use by a federal officeholder, a state officeholder,
a state candidate, a federal candidate, a political party, a
Maine ballot question campaign, or the Committee to Save Maine
Yankee of any data processing facilities, word processing
facilities, or other equipment owned, leased, or controlled by
you other than any use for which you were paid aAfair-market

Jrice.

44. All documents relating or incident to the direct

or indirect use by a federal officeholder, a state officeholder,
a state candidate, a federal candidate, of your opinion surveys
services or political consulting services other than those
services for which you were paid a fair market price.

45. All documents relating or incident to any debts or
obligations that were or have been outstanding for over thirty
(30) days and that were incurred by a federal officeholder, a
state officeholder, a state candidate, a federal candidate, a
political party, a Maine ballot question campaign, or the
Committee to Save Maine Yankee to you as a result of services
performed by you.

46. All documents relating or incident to any
expenditures or in-kind contributions made by you to or on behalf
of a federal officeholder, a Qtate officeholder, a state

candidate, a federal candidate, a political party, a Maine
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committée, including any contributions made to a Maine ballot
question campaign and to the Committee to Save Maine Yankee.

f48. ﬁll documents relating or incident to your
involvement in ;nf way whatsoever with registration and get-out-
the-vote campaigns, partisan communications, political committees
and any other electoral activities sponsored or conducted, 1in
whole or in part, by the Atlantic Research Company, Central Maine
Power Company or any other Maine utility company.

49. All documents relating or incident to the solici-
tation, collection, or receipt of contributions to each Maine
political action committee established, administered, or spon-
sored, in whole or in part, by Central Maine Power Company Or any
other Maine utilityvcompany.

50. All documents relating or incident to any expendi-
tures made by any Maine political action committee established,
administered, or sponsored, in whole or in part, by Central Maine
Power Company or any other Maine utility company.

51. All docﬁments relating or incident to any solici-
tation, éollection, or donation of contributions or in-kind
contributions by you on' behalf of the Committee to Save Maine
Yankee.

We look forward to your cooperation with the Committee
in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Baldacci
Chairman
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53, All documents relating or incident to the solici-
tation, collec¢tion, or receipt of contributions to each Maine
political action committee established, administered, or spon-
sored, in whole or in part,-by Central Maine Power Company Or any
oﬁher Maine utility company.

54. All documents relating or incident to any expendi-
tures made by any Maine political action committee established,
administered, or sponsored, in whole or in part, by Central Maine
Power Company or any other Maine utility cémpany.

55. All documents relating or incident to any solici-
tation, collectionf or donation of contributions or in-kind
“ contributions by you on behalf of the Committee to Save Maine .
‘Yankee.

56. All documents, not produced pursuant to another
document request, relating. or incident .to any solicitation,
collection, or donation of contributions by you on behalf of any
political committee, political party, state candidate, or federal
candidate.

57. All documents relating or incident to the Articles
of Incorporation of Command Research or any amendments thereto.

58. All documents relating or incident to the by-laws
of Command Research or any amendments thereto.

59, All documents relgting or incident to the minutes
of the Board of Directors of Command Research.

60. All documents, not produced pursuant to another
document request, relating or incident to the corporate records

of Command Research.,
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REVIEW OF CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY'S
CORXTRIBUTION TO THE SAVE MAINE YANKZ&ZE COMMITTILL

Performed by
Galen C. Libby, Assistant Director of Audits
Dennis C. Foster,. Legislative Auditor, III

et
Rt

Submittéd to the
JOINT SELECT COMMITMI'EE TO INVLSTIGATLI: PUBLIC UTILITIES

August 23, 1984
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August 23, 1¢

Senator John Baldacci, Chairman

Representative David Soule, Chairman

Joint Select Committee to Investigate
Public Utilities

Legyislative Post Office

State liouse

Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Chairman:

Mr. Marc Asch, Staff Director, gave me the following information
for review.

Ref. Exnibit A letter from Jim LeBlanc, Assistant to the
Comptroller, Central Maine Power Company, to
lliciieal . Healy, Esg. Yreasurer, Committec to
Save Maine Yankee dated February 26, 1983.

Ref. Exhibit B Letter from Patrick S. Lydon, Campaign
Coordinator for Committee tc Save raine Yankee
to liciieal 1. Healy, Esq. Treasurer, Conmittee
to Save Maine Yankee dated June 8, 1984.

Ref. Exhibit C Letter from John D. Delahanty to ir. larc
Asch, Staff Director, Jdoint Select Committee
to Investigate Public Utilities dated June 2
1984.

<,

In reviewing tne information I contacted Jim LeBlanc on August
15, 1984 for further clarification of the in-kind contribution
totaling $10,252.60 stated in the letter of February 28&, 1983
(Ref. Exhibit A). I received a letter from Mr. LeBlanc dated
August 23, 1984 (Ref. Exhibit D) which contained further
clarification of this in-kind contribution.

I reviewed all information available to me at this time and feel
that the revision which totaled $10,252.60 (Ref. Exhibit A) was
proper. ‘''his was reported as an in-kind Contribution in the
Central Maine Power Company's 1982 Annual Report to the Maine
Public Utilities Commission and in its 1582 Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission Form number 1.



Audit Report
August 23, 1984
Page 2

It appears from the informationisupplied that Central Maine
Powexr Company correctly reported this revision of overhead
charges (Ref. Exhibit D).

However from the information available for review the Committee
to Save Maine Yankee did not report this in-kind contribution at
tliat time. The letter of June 8, 1984 (Ref. Exhibit B) to
Micheal 7'. Healy, LEsg. from Patrick S. Lydon states that it
would seem appropriate that Save Maine Yankee sliould either
amend its March 31, 1984 report to the Secretary of State to
reflect this additional in-kind contripution.

The accuracy of time and effort reporting is to be reviewed in a
succeeding report to determine the accuracy of the amnounts
reported for in-kind and other contributions.



REVIEW oF TIME AND EF

FORT REPORTING BY
MAINE PUBLIC UTILITIES
= - LITIES

Performed by :
Galen c,. Libby, Assistant Dir

eéctor of Auditsg
Dennis cC. Foster, Legislativ

e Auditor, IIT

Submitted to the

JOINT SELEC TEE ToO INVESTIGATE PUBLIC UTILITIES.

T commIT

October 11, 1984



We have reviewed material relating to political activity
reporting of employees of Central Maine Power Company during
calendar years 1980 thru 1983 and New England Telephone Company
for the period September 1, 1982 thru August 31, 1983.

The review of Central Maine Power Company revealed that detail
records were maintained for travel expenses of senior officers
as they related to various activities. Detail records relating
to the actual amount of time allocated by a senior officer to
any particular activity were not required to be maintained.
Individual senior officers estimated, on a percentage basis, the
amount of their time applicable to various activities. These
estimates were reported to the payroll section so that a
constant rate for salary cost distribution could be applied at
the end of each payroll period. Any exceptions to these
constant rates were reported by the affected officers at the end
of the payroll period for appropriate adjustment. Our review
did include a review of daily calendars kept by various
secretaries and company officials. These calendars, in many
instances, only gave the time of various meetings but not the
duration of the meetings or who attended the meetings. As a
result, total time involved and related costs could not be
determined. Since distribution of costs was based entirely on
these estimates, it was impossible for us to verify the accuracy
of salary costs charged to individual activities. However, it
was indicated to us by James LeBlanc, Assistant to the '
Comptroller of Central Maine Power Company, that a more detailed
system of reporting the allocation of time by senior officers
was implemented in late 1983 or early 1984. This new system
provides for a daily recording of work hours applicable to
various activities. Salary charges are prorated to the
activities based upon the hours worked during the payroll period.

The review of the New England Telephone Company centered around
their political activities report for the period September 1,
1982 thru August 31, 1983. Due to the fact that the time and
expense included in this report was made on a retrospective
basis we do not feel that absolute reliance can be placed on the
accuracy of the report. 1In fact, the report itself states that
"estimates were used in instances where precise data was
unavailable." The time reflected, apparently, was the amount of
time that the employee supposedly devoted each day to any type
of activity which may be construed as political. The time and
expense not reflected on the activity reports were not available
for research at this time, thus, a determination could not be
made as to the completeness of the amount reported for political
activity.



In addition to the aforementioned reviews of Central Maine Power
company and New England Telephone Company, we corresponded with
Bangor Hydro—-Electric Company and Maine Public Service Company.
Each company was asked the same basic questions relating to the
source of information used to prepare Campaign Finance Reports
and how costs relative to political activities were charged.
The replies from these companies were similar in that they both
indicated that employees were required to report time spent on
political activities and that any related costs were charged
below the line. Any comments by us would be inappropriate at
this time since we have not reviewed either of these companies
detail records.

Conclusion:

We feel that the Joint Select Committee to Investigate Public
Utilities should establish a uniform standard reporting system
to include a more detailed recording of time and effort for
public utility companies and a clearer value of activity
reported.



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF AUDI!T
STATE HOUSE STATION @8
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333

Area Code 207
Tel. 2892201

Ruoert Wo Norton
KRERREExds :RAIRY

STATE AUDITOR

February 6, 1985

Senator John E, Baldacci, Senate Chair
Representative Nathaniel J. Crowley, House Chair
Joint Select Committee to .

Investigate Public Utilities
State House
Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear John and Nat:

‘In an attempt to verify the time and effort reported for political activities
I again reviewed the daily appointment calendars of three Central Maine Power
Company senior officials for the 1982 calendar year. At this time I also
reviewed notes and minutes of meetings kept by the advertising agency that
represented Central Maine Power Company for the same time period, in an

- attempt to reconcile the dates recorded on the appointment calendars and dates
recorded by the advertising agency. Overhead costs cauld not be accurately
calculated for the period reviewed due to the lack of available information.
Examples of information lacking weére, incomplete time and effort reporting for
various employee activities, such as secretary's and/or other employee time,
telephone charges, travel, meals, rooms, office supplies, and office space.
These items should be included and properly documented as part of a uniform
standard reporting system, The following problems were also noted:

A. Dates on the appointment calendars were not always in agreement with
dates recorded by the advertising agency. 1) These calendars are
attached - Mr. Leason, Mr. Thurlow and Mr. Scott.

B. The length of meetings were not stated. 2) Examples of Calendars
attached.

C. The amount of time for each meeting which would be considered
political was not stated. 3) Examples attached.

D. The number of people attending these meetings could not always be
determined. 4) Examples attached.

E. Payments to Command Research, Atlantic Research, Ad Media and other
subsidiaries, consultants and contractors were confusing. We could
not trace to the source documents readily. This leads me to believe

~in my approximately 34 years of auditing and accounting experience
that when an individual or company have underreported to any extent of
activity or amount of activity the source documents are purpesefully-
confusing so that the results cannot be easily or accurately be
ascertained.



F. Both Central Maine Power Company and New England Telephone Lompany
used retrospective accounting versus contemporancous.

During the 1982 calendar year, I found that detail records relating to the
actual amount of time allocated by a senior official to any particular
activity was not required to be maintained. Individual senior officials
estimated, on a percentage basis, the amount of their time applicable to
various activities. These estimates were reported to the payroll section so
that a constant rate for salary cost distribution could be applied at the end
of each payroll period. Any exceptions to these constant rates were to be
reported by the affected officers at the end of the payroll period for
appropriate adjustment. Since the distribution of costs was based entirely on
these estimates, it was impossible for me to verify the accuracy of salary
costs charged to individual activities as I have pointed out above,

I feel that the Committee should establish a uniform standard reporting system
to include a more detailed recording of time and effort for public utility
companies. The report should be made at least quarterly to the appropriate
agencies and burgaus. The report should be contemporancous allocation of time
as distinguished from retrospective. This would be so that the individuals
performing work of this nature in my view ought to have some system by virtue
of which he or she would be required to allocate or to set forth the exact
amount of time at the time it was actually being used for these purposes.
Utilities should be keeping their records of political activity on a daily
basis and that should be forwarded to the payroll and accounting divisions at
their respective utilities at the.end of the month. In their report to the
appropriate authorities the report should include telephone charges, travel,
meals, rooms, office supplies, office space and the utilization of office
equipment. These items should be included and properly documented as part of
a uniform standard reporting system. The source documents, that were sevecrely
lacking in this audit should be required to substantiate charges ‘that the
monies are being spent below the line for both utility regulation purposes and
political reporting purposes., This should also eliminate the confusion that
has existed as all utility companies W111 be reportlng various activities on
the same basis.

Sincerely,

l/ ’4' /
ot Lot ST M /
Galen C. Libby
Assistant Director of Audits

GCL/as
att.
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Examples - C,3 E

- ' Client Copies Agency Copies

- Skip Thurlow Jack Havey
Bob Leason John Christie
Chris Potholm Beryl-Ann Johnson

CONFIDENTTIATL

AD-MEDIA/CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY

LOCATION:

ATTENDING:

SUBJECTS
DISCUSSED:

ACTIONS/ASSIGNMENTS

CONFERENCE REPORT

WGIA"?Z—;;,& 982 \

Ad-Media

Bohwheason.-
John Christie
Beryl-Ann Johnson

October Lamplighter

Big Money #4 media schedule
Big Money #5 prospects
Energy Conservation Loan Program

November Lamplighter

e October Lamplighter comp returned and approved.

e Big Money #4 media schedule presented.

@ RECLP status discussed. On hold until final PUC determination.

" ® Big Money #5 prospects identified. Bob Leason and John Christie
to” follow up re: additional information.

@ November Lamplighter subject(s) discussed. Bob Leason to

determine KST status and advise.
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Examples - D,4

SAVE MAINE YANKEE COMMITTEE

AUGUST 27, 1982 S-M.Y. Agenda
Who Attended meetings?

1) Don Vigue
2) Potholm

AGENDA Don't know by documents provided,

A

1. Statement of revenue and expenses - period ending 8/25/82
(see attached)

. List of contributors (see attached)
. _Fund raising efforts

Update - membership mailing schedule

. Letters to the Editor - Don Vigue
Scheduled speaking engagements - Save Maine Yankee Com. (see attached

2
3
4
5. Update - Field Offices - Don Vigue
6
7
8. Media liaison personnel
9. Comments - Chris Potholm
10. Media consultant report
11. Other campaign issues and assignments
a) Response from SMY ﬁetterhead Committge
b) Other Maine utilities participation
c) Get Out The Vote Chairman |

d) Major industry participation



SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Statement of Revenue and Expenses 2
For the Period Ending _Anguyst 295 1932
(Unaudited)

Budget Actual
urrent Accum to Current 8/7/8l1 FERY
donth Date Total Month to Date " Budpet

CONTRIBUTIONS
$ $1,000 and Over $12000.00 $235300,00
B $500 to $L,000 -0 - -0=
- $50 to §$500 : 150,00 950.00
$10 to $50 -Q- 140,00
. Less than $10 1.00 1.0Q
Non-Cash -Q- -0-=
Int. Income on NOW Account -0 - 498,23
Miscellaneous Income -Q0- 5000,00
$ TOTAL CONTRIBUTLONS $12151.00 $241889.23
DISBURSEMENTS
$ Wages $._.215.00 § . 1015.00Q
Payroll Taxes X -0- =0=
Travel, Meals & Lodging -0~ 3004,19
Office Supplies -0- 461,68
Postage 20,00 13288.82
- Telephone ' =0- 118.56
Office Rent ) - = -0 -
Janitorial Services-Casco Bank - ~ -~ 70.0Q
Equipment Rent —(}— 0=
Legal Services () ) -
Insurance -0- ‘ 7233.0Q
Fileld Office 32787 377 .87
Television = Time =0 - 64800,00Q
- Production == 27695.43
Radio - Time -0 = 53964.00Q0
- Production 0= 27913.42
Newspaper Advertisements 10917 70 10917.70Q
Bus Advertisements =-0- -0 -
Direct Mail -0- 4411.,20Q
Polling - Atlantic Research - = 20200.00
- Command Research 9250.00 9250.00
Promotional Material & Printinggai7 50 277891 F&
Get Out The Vote =0= -0
Consultation -Management 4000.00 4000.00
~Ad Media -0- 16667.00
Other ,
Delivery Service -0 = 595 79
Contingency - () - -0 -

$ TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $34598.07 $2620617,25__

$ EXCESS CONTRIB/DISBURSE (822442.07) ($20128,02)

FUND BALANCE, 2119 05

Beginning



SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Balance Sheet

Aurunt 25, 19082

(Unaudited)
ASSETS

Cash in bank .

Balance at, 8/18/82 ' $ 2318.25

Received /19,82 to_R/25/8D $_42151.00

Disbursed 8/19/82 to_ 8/25/82 34550,46 7600.54

Balance at, 8/25/82 A $_09183.79
Trust Account ~ ’ ' -0
Pecty Cash . ‘ ‘BQ‘QH
Pladges Receivable . : - | 4 ~0=-
Equipment - Postage Maii Mﬁchine —() =
Non-Cash Rent Contribution . =0
TOTAL ASSETS - $__0098,79

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable

Wages ' $
Ziore Payable T '$30,000.00
Payroll Taxes Payable . . . 126,81

Fund Balance ) (2Q4i2§4Q21_



$1,000 and Over

10/26/81 --7/12/82
8/5/82
8/17/82
8/17/82
8/24/82
8/24/82

$50 to $500

7/21/82
7/26/82
7/28/82

7/28/82

8/2/82
8/10/82

8/20/82

$10 to $50

$1 to $9

SAVE MAINE YANKEE q

Listing of Contributions

For the Period Ending - 8/25/82

Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
Cianbro Corporation

Pejepscot Paper Division

Philips Elmet Corporation

United Engineers & Constructors, Inc.

- Stone & Webster Engineers Corporation

Sub-Total

Galen L. Cole
Suzanne W. Cole

James H, Titcomb
Nancy D. Titcomb

William H. Dunham
Mary S. Dunham

H. B, Fleming, Inc.

John J. Russell
Hannah L, Russell

Carlton D. Reed, Jr.
Elizabeth C. Reed

George H, Ellis
Sylvia P, Ellis

Sub-Total

10 Contributions Sub-Total

1 Contribution Sub-Total

TOTAL

$216,800.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
10,000.00

$235,300.00

$ 50.00
200.00

100.00

100.00
200.00
150.00

150.00

$ 950.00

$ 140.00

$ 1.00

$236,391.00




! SPEAKING AND DEBATE ENGAGEMENTS }
( . :
Speech(S)
Date Organization Time Debate(D) Participants
August
8/30 Rockland Kiwanis Club 6:15 PM S J.Menario
Sept. ‘
1/20 American Society of 6:30 PM S J.Menario
/ Heating,Refrigeration
\ & Air Conditioning
Eng. (ASHRAE)
9/23 Brewer Kiwanis Club 6:30 PM S J.Menario
Oct.
10/28 MPBN-Statewide 8:00 PM D E.W.Thurlow and
Program 1 other

Number

35-40

50-60

State-
wide
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' SAVE MAINE YANKEE COMMITTEE ‘ (@,W“ ‘
'AUGUST 20, 1982 |

AGENDA | |

Statement of revenue and expenses - period ending 8/18/82
(see attached) ‘

List of contributors (see attached)
Fund raising efforts -~ out of state - E. W. Thurlow

Fund raising efforts -~ in state - Robert Turner

Update - Save Maine Yankee Line of Credit (QLQQ/CﬂyO oﬁﬁ27)
Update - membership mailing schedule (see attached)

Update ~ field offices (see attached)

Update - letters to the editor - Don Vigue

‘Scheduled speaking engagements - Save Maine Yankee Com. (see attac

Media ~ Liaison personnel

Comments from Chris Potholm

Media consultant report

Other campaign issues and assignments

a) compensation issue



SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Statement of Revenue and Expenses
For the Period Ending Aygust 18, 1982
(Unaudited)
Budget Actual
Current Accum to Current 8/7/81
Month Date " Total Month to .Date
CONTRIBUTIONS
3 ? 31,000 and Over $6500,00  $223300.00
R $500 to $1,000 -0~ -0-
- - $50 to §500 350,00 800,00
" 810 to $50 40,00 140.00
Less than $10 , -0 - =0 -
Non~-Cash -0- -0~
Int. Income on NOW Account 154, 14 498.23
Miscellaneous Income =0 = 5000.00
] $ TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS $27044.,136 $§229738.23
DISBURSEMENTS .
$ $ Wages $_400.00 $ 800,00
Payroll Taxes .. - - -0 =
Travel, Meals & Lodging 3004.19 3004,19
Office Supplies 317.95 461.68
Postage 55.62 13268,82
Telephone 200.24 318.56
Office Rent -0~ -0-
Janitorial Services-Casco Bank 70.00 70.00
Equipment Rent -0- -0~
Legal Services -0 -0-
Insurance , 733.00 733,00
Field Office -0- 0=
Television = Time —-() - 64800,00
= Production 1392.93 27695.43
Radio - Time : -0- 53964,00
- - Production =0~ 2793.42
Newspaper Advertisements -() = -0~
Bus Advertisements -() = -0 =
Direct Mail o ~ -0 4411.20
Polling - Atlantic Research =0-= 20200.00
- Command Research -] - -} =
Promotional Material & Printing _g. 17706 .16
Get Out The Vote =0= ==
Consultation -Management -0- -0 -
-Ad Media -Q- 16667.00
Other .
Delivery Service 111.55 525.72
Contingency -() - -0 =
$ ] TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $4285.48 8997419 18
$ $ EXCESS CONTRIB/DISBURSE $_758.88 § 2319.,05
FUND BALANCE, Beginning $ _1560.17




Cash in bank

SAVE MAINE YANKEE

BRalance Sheet

August 18, 1982

Balance at, 7/31/82

Received 2/1/82

1754.97

Disbursed §&/1/82

(Unaudited)
ASSETS
$
to 8/18/G2 $ 7044.36
to 8/18/32 6511.08

533.28

Balance at, 8/18/82
Trust Account
Petty Cash

‘Pledges 3eceivable

uipment - Postage Mail Machine

Non-Cash Rent Contribuction

TOTAL ASSETS

Accounts Payable

Wages

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Payroll Taxes Payable

Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCE

$.2318.25

$

L E

99.29

{

$ 2418.25



SAVE MAINE YANKEE -

Listing of Contributions J;

for the period ending - 8/18/82

$1,000 and Over

:

10/26/81-7/12/82 Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company $216,800.00

8/5/82 Cianbro Corporation 2,500.00
8/17/82 Pejepscot Paper Division : 1,000.00
8/17/82 Philips Elmet Corporation 3,000.00

Sub~Total .$223,300.00

$50 to $500

7/21/82 Galen L. Cole
Suzanne W. Cole $ 50.00
7/26/82 James H. Titcomb
Nancy D. Titcomb 200.00
7/28/82 William H. Dunham ,
Mary S. Dunham 100.00
7/28/82 . H. B. Fleming, Inc. 100.00
8/2/82 ' John J. Russell
- Hannah L. Russell 200.00
8/10/82 Carlton D. Reed, Jr.
Elizabeth C. Reed ‘ 150.00
Sub-Total $ 800.00
$10 to $50
10 Contributions Sub-Total $ 140.00

TOTAL $224,240.00



Type
1. Membership

2. Membership
3. Membership

4., Membership
and Fund
raising

5. Fund raising

Membership Mailing Schedule

y

.- Y. Membership
@ﬁ'ﬂﬂ- and fund
N raising
X7. Fund raising

8. Fund raising

9. Support and
endorgement

T ;Ta;get
Recipient Contents Mailing Date Number
CMP shareholders| 1 pg. letter 8/17 & 8/19 18,000 +
& 4 cards
Ban.Hy. share- 1l pg. letter 9/1 6,000 ps
holders & 4 cards
ME .Fub,Ser. 1l pg. letter 9/1 600 -
shareholders & 4 cards
SMY members not | 1 pg. letter(A)8/25 20,000
responding to 2 cards &
lst letter return env.
SMY members 1 pg.letter(B) 8/27 12,500 pa
2 cards &
return env.
c/C list lLetter & fund 9/1 5,000 -
oo OG Q‘;)S{,."f solicitation
e¥£ni*g/ < & enclosure
e detailing
items to‘assist
SMY members 1 pg.letter(B) 9/15 ¥ 15-20,000 ?
(followup) 2 cards &
return env.
R.Turner list Letter of solic- 8/25 100 t
itation to:
8/19 attendees
8/19 non-
attendees
7/14 non-
attendees
) +
Organizations Letter seeking 9/15 100 -

support and/or
endorsement

(050 ~e0d 0T T o gopoions
@@@W o e
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Dear Save Maine Yankee Committee Member:

Jago who ' MJ g/%/p’

/752, /'/r-n# ,74

s

5

All indications to date tell us that the critical
vote on November 2 on the future of Maine Yankee

is going to be a close one.

fore nea Ho ,oTC
Key to our success in 1980 were thefpeople who
showed their support for the continuing operation
of this vital facility by joining our Committee,

and we are pleased to count you among them.

In our effort to increase those numbers, we would
appreciate your distributing the enclosed cards
to friends, neighbors, relatives, and business

associates as you see fit.

Your membership puts you under no obligation,

‘but if you would like to contribute more than your
name to our effort, a2 small contribution...even one
dollar...will be greatly appreciated. Additionally,
if you can give any of your time to our efforts we

will be very grateful.

Your past support is ‘'genuinely appreciated,
yvour continuing help is vital.

. Sincerely,

John E. Menario
Chairman

and
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Jear Save Maine Yankee Commlttee ‘Member:

I am delighted to learn of your ‘willingness to assist
our efforts to keep Maine Yankee operating and join
the growing number of Maine citizens who share your
concern and have become members of our Committee.

The Election we face on November 2 is a vitally
important one to everyone concerned about Maine's
future, and a vote to close Maine Yankee would be a
devastating blow to our State's economy.

For that reason, we can't overemphasize the importance
of your support.

,There are two lmportant ways in which you can he1p

out in this campaign.

First, please pass along the enclosed cards to your
friends and associates, since the greater the number
of Maine citizens-actively involved in our efforts,

. the greater are our chances of a v1ctory in November,

.and the

which de aklanliy

possxble avoidance of. thls bothersome issue recurring
again two years down the road.

‘Second, membership puts you under no obligation, but

if you would like to contribute more than your name

to our effort, a small contribution...even one dollar...

will be greatly appreciated. Additionally, if you can
give any of your time to our efforts we will be very
grateful.

Thank you for your support and assistance.

Sincerely,

John E. Menario
Chairman



Field Offices f?

1. Lewiston

a) Location - Main & Chapel St., Lewiston

b) Lease - signed 20

¢) Grand opening - week of 8429482 —&"

d) Volunteers - Lil Caron's father - Ernest Lugner is prime
volunteer

2. Portland
a) Location - proposed is—482A€Comgress—5&: (ofov

b) Lease - needs to be negotiated
¢) Grand opening - week of 9/5/82
d) Volunteers - Jim O'Malley and others (Ed Langlois)

3. Bangor .

a) Location - unknown

b) Lease - to be negotiated

c) Grand opening - week of 9/5/82 tentatively"

d) Volunteers - Bangor Hydro responsibility? PSL to meet with
Tom Greenquist on 8/26/82 to determine Bangor
Hydro's role in campaign. .

4. Biddeford/Saco

- Hold for the present



SPEAKING AND DEBATE ENGAGEMENTS

Speech(S)
Date Organization Time Debate(D) Participants Number
August
8/30 Rockland Kiwanis Club 6:15 PM S J.Menario 35-40
Sept.
/20 American Society of 6:30 PM S J.Menario 50-60
Heating,Refrigeration
& Air Conditioning
Eng. (ASHRAE) -
? Brewer Kiwanis Club 6:00 PM S J.Menario 40t
Oct.
10/28 MPBN-Statewide 8:00 PM D E .W.Thurlow and State-
Program 1 other wide
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So. Harpswell, Me. 04079
(207) 729-0649

November 1, 1981
Memorandum of Understanding

/"‘L
T
- l
The purpose of this memorandum is to confirm an aggrement -
under which Command Research, Incorporated will undertake a survey

for . CMP . The .terms of the agreement are as follows:

(1) Command Research will conduct a public opinion research
survey during the period Nov. toNov., 1 .

(2) The survey will consist of 550 telephone interviews.

The completed composite will reflect a representative sample
of registered Maine voters in the survey area.

(3). In addltlor:EL Command Research agrees to integrate an
additional anchoring calls based on the bit-outcome
grid system. as a cross check on the survey.

(4) Command Research agrees to provide a written analysis of the
survey results as well as a full oral presentation and
reasonable explanatory time with respect to the meaning of
the data and its findings.

(5) CMP acquires the right to release the results of the
survey as long as said disclosures do not violate the
confidentiality of the interviewing process. Command Research.
will not release any data without the prior approval of

CMP . However, Command Research retains the right
to correct any false statement of results.

(6) Data collected by Command Research remains the property of
Command Research and said firm will retain copies of all data
and analyses as well as the original questionnaire forms used
by the interviewers.

(7) The total cost of the survey will not exceed$18,600 for
550 completed calls. CMP agrees to pay
Command Research one half this amount upon signing of this
agreement and one half upon receipt of the written report
and presentation of the oral report.

Christian P. Potholm, President,
Command Research

I ‘ /)KZ;ZC,/QZ;/{//Q 1/£2A4ke£2sf’.;
, S




- - .

b

PR NN e SR

||2:Ogrli"9‘|8 A CHP v..-PIP Voucher Munber I Purchase Oro.. !
. Rel
: Invoice CobE SHEET V D / 31192 Mumoer o 1RE )
“
Involce No. p Term ] Disct. Discount y Payment Frelght v |ndlcators 3 ]lnv
Vendor Number /Credlt Memo No. Involce Date Gross Involce Amt, T cod
(s) (12) ) /s ?2; P.ercenh) Amount n Due Date (6)| Amount (6)| cashf Pay | Exp Joisc|Frot ::099 Type
JRo0 5/ fs00 0 J (Ree S| [ e, 20 [2/5 8/ =
Rec [ Pmnt | Payment Due Payment P;yment Due Payment payme,,t. Due Payment Alternate | Coded By: Date:
Remittance Message Ho. ] Cycle] Date 1 Amount 1 . Date 2 Amount 2 Date 3 Amount 3 Vendor
(12) § (2) (6) 9) (6) (&) (6) {9) (5) e of
_ S
) - ./ =/
feSERR LT Sury
— a
oo '\slehld:e Ho. w/o Account o7
Sl 2 el erv. Req. it Distributl
Line Stock Code -} Description Town Street [Pole Number Clalm Mo. - Number Loc Number ) Quantity X I“ szﬂu:: on
{2 i (23) () (3) (s) (6) (4} {3) {6} (5} {9) |
' ' -
:()&12077[@77//{//449(,)) ejl) ?? /i 4 L7/ 4 S Lod-00
1 .
)
i
|
1
t
|
l -
]
'
[}
T
I
]
)
'
l N
*enter X If no units are desired
for account 222016.
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g Rev.10/79 CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY PR M
. 52?;?/ Request For Voucher ;
. , '\
VENDOR . Command Research, Inc. : pareDecember 1, 1981 °

AL 2SS RFD #1

PLEASE ALLOW SIX (6) WORK DAYS FOR
So. Harpswell, Maine 04079 ‘ PROCESSING BY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ZIP CODE
IRIEP REASON FCR ‘R.‘E:J,UEB'J.‘_;’SEOU INVOICE NUMBER IP APPLICASLE:

' Opinion Research Survey November 8 through November 15

JETATT.ED REASON POR REQUEST:
| PLEASE RETURN CHECK TO E, W. THURLOW FOR

TRANSMITTAL.
I~ al ol VI~ n
M= NS A,
SRSV A M ok
AR A
. . . , Bl Ga s
IQUESTED BY _EWThurlow DATE _12/1 CHARGE Accouwy TI=IT67%
TECKED BY ’ DATE
) = | | : ,
TROVED BY ,{/(/'/ / DATE VOUCHER TOTAL & 18,600, 00
o ’ ~
— (This Space for Acccunting Dept, Use Only)
CARD COLS. 1.22 . 24. 27 28. 31 32. 34 35. 39 40-43 ' R4. 45 46-51 52.53 55. 59 I 65.72
DESCRIPTION . DATE TOWN STREET POLE NO. W. 0. NO.|LOC | ACCOUNT NO. INV] UNITS N AMOUNT

[ 1DENT NO.
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Don . have Potholm's file

strange - Atlantic Research paid Command Research
consulting services on Ad-Media poll were paid
by Atlantic Research.

Central. Maine Power had A
Ad-Media and wasn't descr
paid for consulting on.

d-Media do poll and paid
ibed as a poll. And alwo

Tracing bills back was difficult. -

.. RFD.#._
So. Harpswell, Me. 04079 °
(207) 729-0649

August 15, 1982

Robert Leason )
Atlantic Resezrch
August, Maine

Dear Bob,

Consulting Services Ad Media Poll $3000
Expenses to August 1

Millage $99;80

Tolls  $2.40 $102

I had no idea this level of detall was
required and have only kept a running total
but it includes 5 trips to Augustgand 1 to
Freeport.

Total Zggkjﬁé‘“’f‘d’wﬂ’

g
N
— :
"""
-

Christian P, Potholm

Thank you,

v
L)

CPP/edc T
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ATLANTIC RESEARCH, ING. 244

-8
August 25 982 112
S o command_Research : - $*3,102.20%
Three Thousand One Hundred Two and 20/100 DOLLARS
DEPOSITORS '
TRUST COMPANY
AUQUSTA, MAINE 04330

FOR

=041 200608 w0OZwi?70 O O2LYL #00003:102204

HARLAND—27

ATLANTIC RESEARCHAINGI S5 2 5 , , | : 245
£2-80
August 31, , 82 12
SIAT:)E;OQB'::EROV Lane $ 182.70
One hundred eighty-two & 70/1Q0rmms=zece-uauaa-u- DOLLARS
DEPOSITORS P -
Amum—'—%;m T /S
t ,/‘ I /, NS B
FOR ’ _ /17/‘ { \ 4'// I.',‘, 5«7 < /

10442006081 02wi?70 O 0245 000004872 7ph

— - r—e o ca e e e
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SA-EN
- Command Research.
JULY 1981 SURVEY
Hello, I'm . I'm calling for Command Research, a

public opinion polling firm. I would like to ask you a number
of questions on a strictly confidential basis. :

1. Are you a registered voter?

I1f answer is no, ask to speak to a registered voter at

e (

)

that number. If no registered voter, terminate interview.

2. Do you consider yourself to be a: 1. Democrat «C )
2. Republican (D)
. 3. Independent ()

3. A number of people have indicated a desire to run for
governor in 1982. As ¢f now would you favor:
1. Joseph Brennan

Charles Cragin

Sherry Huber

(
2 (
. 3. Richard Pierce (
4 (

5 Undecided (

4. Currently George Mitchell and David Emery have indicated
that they are running for the Senate in 1982. As of now,
would you favor:

1. George Mitchell ()
2. David Emery )
3." Undecided ()

(Rotate choices.) ‘
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Command 'R'esearch.

5. ‘There has been a lot of interest in energy matters recently.
What would you say your opinion of your electric company is:
1. wvery favorable
somewhat favorable
somewhat unfavorable

very unfavorable

w oS WwN
PN TN N SN N
R N . A W g

don't know

6. On a scale of excellent,'gobd, only féir'éf.poor, how would
you rate the job your electric company is doing on trying to
keep down the cost of running the company?

1. excellent
good

poor

LU, T ~ B VS I N

(

(
only fair (__

(

(

don't know

Would you strongly agree, agree, disagree or strongly disagree
with each of the following statements:

7. vMy electric company really cares about me:

strongly agree
agree

disagree

strongly disagree

[V R N VS B S I
I N

(—
(—
(.
(—
don't know (__

8. My electric company makes excessive profits:

strongly agree

agree

strongly disagree

w W N
A . N N

(—
(_
disagree ’ (__
(_
don't know (__



10.

11.

12.

-

Cor'nrhand. Research.

. My electric company is doing everything it can to provide

electricity as cheaply as possible.

1. strongly agree ()
2. agree ()
3. disagree ()
4. .strongly disagree ()
5. don't know ( )

In November, 1981, the voters will be. asked to wvote on a
referendum to decide if members of the Public Utilities
Commission should be elected. They are currently appointed
by the Governor. Would you prefer to have the members of the
Public Utilities Commission appointed by the Governor, as
they currently are, or elected by the people in a general -
election?

1. appointed ()
2. elected ()
3. dom't know (_ )

I1f answer to #10 was ''elected'" ask, along the same line,
would you also prefer to have judges appointed or elected?

‘1. appointed ()

2. elected ()

3. don't know  (_)

A number of people are saying that the people of Maine should

vote again on the question of closing down Maine Yankee nuclear

plant and are planning a referendum for November, 1982. Do
you favor holding a second referendum? :

1. vyes ()

2. no ()

3. don't know  (_)
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N

13.

14,

period.

C@m'm.cmd Research.

.The referendum would shut down Malne Yankee over a five year
If the referendum were held today, would you be

voting to shut the plant down or keep it open?

1.
2.
3.

shut it down « )

- keep it open  (__)

don't know C )

Some people argue that we should keep Maine Yankee open
because it "helps make good thlngs happen Do you personally
find this statement: '

1.

[V B — S OF I N

very believable
somewhat believable
not very believable
'very unbelievable
no opinion

Now I would like to ask you a few questions for purely statistical

purposes.

1s.

16.

17.

What is your age?

What is your last grade
of school completed?

Which of the statements
best describes how you
usually vote?

b

W\ W (oSN ot

oounes LN+

less than high school (
high school graduate (
some college - (
college graduate (
grad school (

"mostly Republican ¢ )

a few more Republicans

than Democrats (__
Independent (Don't Read) ()
a few-more Democrats

than Republicans ()
mostly Democrat (




Command Research.

18. Which is the church you and
your family attend most often?

19. What do you consider your
race or national origin?

20. In which of the categories
I read is the total annual
income of this household?.

L

21. Are you or any member of your
immediate family a member of
a labor union?

22.  Sex (by observation). If
female, ask if she works
outside the home.

23. When thinking about politics
and government, do you '
consider yourself:

Thank you.

WM+

[o YW, RN I S B o

(Noloc i N No QW BN VSIS 3 o) oo~ OoOUnm e~

~SNoounmes-wpN

Roman Catholic
Baptist

Methodist
Episcopalian
Congregationalist
Other Protestant

NN NN NN NN

Jewish
None
British/English (
French ’ (
Irish (
Italian (
Scandinavian (
German ' (
Polish (
Black/Afro (
Other (
0 - 7,000 (
7,000 - 12,999 (
13,000 - 19,999 (
20,000 - 24,999 (
25,000 - 34,999 (
35,000 - 49,999 (
50,000 - + (
yes, self .
yes, family member (
no (
male o
female - at home (

. . female - works

outside the home (

very conservative (
somewhat conservative (
moderate (
somewhat liberal (
very liberal (
don't know (

e N N N N S N N

N Nl N s N Nt N

NSNS

)
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Statement for 2
| . Recipients of

e | meeorernt | Nonemployee
e L= name, address. | Compensation
Ut A o e dpnb, ~m o name, adres
¥ ; g. t‘ [ 2 5T Federal Copy A
f o J‘é&u« Sex 55S identifying For Internal Revenue
v o vl 7 20 Comber. | B L er
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Recipient’s identifying number 1 Fees, commissions, and other compensation ;/é//j//////%//

%,
)
____83 O 3’ /o2 Zo ff/////////// v i
or print RECIPIENT'S name, address, and ZIP code below (Name must align with

Type
. arrow). | | .
el k Reduction Act Notice a
Lo 2 QLQM'J" : For l?aperwor : : nd
" Re D = ' instructions on completing this form, see

structions for Form 1086.

RER jhe Seen - 9
Z«C' . qa’ﬁ-'(ffu 'LQ. ,

Department of the Treasury—Internal Revenua Service

Form 1099-NEC
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e, -
—— e P st

U UINPRENP I SURUPE ISR WP R R

For Official Use Only ' OMB No. 1545-0108
;:;Tm}t?'%ﬁum Annual Summary and Transmittal of U.S. Information Returns ﬂ@sz
Intarnal Revenue Service » For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1096.
F;::E:”'S Enter Place an *'X'* in the propsr box to identify type of document being transmitted ]
g number of {§ 1099 § 1099 109941099 § 1099 §1099 1099 & 1099 § 1099 § 1099 § 1099 ] 1099 § 1099} 1087 § 1087 § 1087 § 1087 § 1087} 1087
id:lr::‘fg;:g documents | 2S¢ fBcofoiv § F Lnt | L {Med § misc] nec § oo featr] R | uc §asc Joiv |t | Med fiisc] aio |
84 35 § 91 90 92 93 94 95 83 96 97 98 81 73 71 72 75 77 73 |
69
S Oh - 0376706 | v
Type or print PAYER'S name, address, and ZIP code below (Name must align All documents are: (Place All dgcuments are: (Place
with arrow.) an “X" in the proper box. an "X’ in the proper box.
. See instructions.) See instructions.)
Name i With taxpayer Without taxpayer
me > C?-:tg\ﬂ-‘r\[l‘ < \2 2 4"&_,4,\#(-1\ , w;-v\ (R Original Carrected identifying no. identifying no.
PoraX. ¢ f.,,Lc,g_:? R Ay 4Ysg / e
'().,(_.‘, a A , rr e ."-...l,,_ 242330

(Magnetic tape filers: Seea the applicabie Revenue Procedures
regarding transmittal of returns on magnetic tape.)

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have lex'amin.ed.thfs return, including accompanying documents and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
mgv;:o't:.“l.r} v:hf.n :amu of documents without recipients’ identifying numbers | have complied with the requirements of the law by requesting such numbers from the recipients, but

Signature e

Date



Command

To: Sidp Thurlow

Prom: Command Ressarch

Research.

.

RFD 21

So. Harpswell, ME 04079

Subject:  Winter Consulting, 1980-1981

December, 1980
January, 1981
February, 19Bi
March, 1981

3

51000
$1500
$ 1500
$1000

Total 35000

: /
Thank you, ég;TZé/

(207) 729-0649




Regquest For Voucher

(7Y Bev.20/79 CENTRAL MATIE FOWER COMPANY/ Q)" 758

VEﬁDOR Command Research A :?‘— /‘:7 DATE_ March 9, 1981 ) —
_DRESS__R¥FD No. 1 Q
PLEASE ALLOW SIX (6) WORK DAYS FOR
South Harpswell, Maine : | PROCESSING BY ACCOUNTS “PAVABLE
04079 PLEASE FORWARD CHECK TO R. W. LEASON.
ZIP GODE '

BRTEF REASON FOR REQUEST; SHOW INVOICE NUMBER IP APPLICASLE:
' Winter 1980-1981 consulting fee = $5,000

(per attached invoice)

DETAILZD REASOXR POR REQUEST:

BREAKDOWN AS FOLLOWS: =— December 1980 - $1.000
= January 1981 -~ 1,500
= February 1981 - 1,500
- March 1980 - 1,000
$5,000
REQUESTED BY  1WLeason pATE  3/9/81 CHARGE ACCOUNT __94-719670
CHECKED BY DATE 30924
APPROVED BY DATE VOUCHER TOTAL $ 5,000
- N
s Smace fo ccoun ent se
CARD COLS. 1.22 . 24.27 28. 31 32.34 3539 40-43 KB4.45 - 46-51 52.53 55. 59 I 65."
DESCRIPTION DATE TOWN STREET POLE NO. W. 0. NO. LOCV ACCOUNT NO. INV] UNITS N Ao
L IDENT NO.
/) ; ) 1o
Vi ) o/ A
(o mznd Kong an £/L 3/ A ?‘/ 202672 2 207




Command Research.

RICTSE
7-38

RFD #1
So. Harpswell, Me. 04079
(207) 729-0649

July 10,1981

To: Skip Thurlow

/

CR/edc

From: Command Ressarch:- mre - - -
Subject: Consulting, 1981
/] Vi Oz?f;/u /,’/ ij-"JJJ-a’y‘
/,I“f) '/VI_U'”&( V\.ZQ/LQ)?V//{/ //l’ LG S v
April, 1981 $1000 "UZ’
May, 1961 . 31000
June, 1981 $1000
July, 1981 $1000 Vg 2318
Total 5,000, 0 €
A;'—t_
RE
sm 161081
ab. T Thank you, "/37
Sl g



a

Command Research. ‘

RFD #1
- So. Harpswell, Me. 04079
(207) 729-0649

' January 15, 1982
(e 3/3 &>

Mr, Bob Leason Q/QC,:;FQ72\9\7

Operation Contact - & 0o
Central Maine Power L’/ oe%.
Augusta, Maine

Dear Bob,

‘Despite the massive publicity, we are still in business

‘and pleased to be able to bill you for the previous services,

January, 1982 consulting - $1000 # q{ﬂo

August - December, *1981 i$5900, |

Total $6000
P

Yours for a happy and referendum free New Yaar

San&ra Q. Potholm
/@/ -/ President and Treasurer

/// J’/V} | RECEIVED
SQP/ede JAN 1 8 1082

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE




-
]

m

e .
;0;']1.‘91{8 CMP Co,-PIP Voucher Humber I Purchase Order
Invoice Cobe SHEET Number () "'{2,
- 4
V1’3989
- , - X
Involce No. Term} Disct. Discount Payment Frelght Indicators I
Yendor Number /Credit Memo No. Involce Date Gross Involce Amt, T Cod \ reigl ‘
‘ ('s)l (12)| __(6) 9] ‘o Gy "] ot | e ate qg)| Amownt gy cash pay | Exp Pisc|rrot] 23] "
o7eR ! |4) (1S 8&og000 IO//5¥2. b ove.0a|T]
Rec ]Pmnt Pa;ment Due Payment FPayment Due Payment Payment Due Payment Aternate | Coded By: Date:
Remittance Message No. | Cycle Date 1 Amount | Date 2 Amount 2 Date 3 Amount 3 Vendor v :
(12) (2) (6) 9) (6) (9) (6) (9) (51 @ _/_7
- & [
Cofv' Sa/Tvve
— Vehicle No. / Account T
ST - — =~ . Serv. Req. w/0 *
Line Stock Code -: Description Town Street [Pole Number Clotm No. - Number Loc Number ' Quantity X /" 0'5;'::::|0"
(2 L (23) (h) 3) (5} (6) (8) (1) {6) (5) (9).
] .
| 7 4
! /mfzzma/ze% ) PNV 6 00500
!
!
|
I
I
]
|
1
. o
1
'
1
L]
!
‘ 1
! )
'
(]
®Enter X If no units are desired
toded 8o -~ for account 222016.
oded By ate: *enter X If workhours used for
@P ’ contract work.
)~ 72-F |




Command Research.

2/ /
b 0.00
1 AN
5Ta4/sa
alk # Y2035
May L, 1982
Robert Leason
Operation CGontact
Central Maine Power
Edison Drive
Augusta, Maine
Dear Bob,
Consulting fee, May 1982 $1000.
February, March, April \ $3000
Total A} 34000
Thank you.
Sandra Q. Potholm
ZZCEIVED \
r{r(\.ﬁ'cﬁ? | \
SQP/ede ' ey 2UEATAE




£ S ORM-948 CMP Co.-PIP Voucher Number " Purchase Order

e 2-81
_ INVOICE CODE SHEET Number 6 M(z;
[ q Y .') ‘ 0
V o \) A

Term Indicators "
§ . 7 Dlsct. Olacount Payment Freight
Vendor Number Invoice NO. ; ¢ o4it Memo No. Invoice Date Gross Invoice Amt. Ip Code | percant Amount Due Date Amount Cash | Pay | Exp [Disc ] Frgt 1@ T
(6) 9) 2 ) N (6) (8) Code

0762) V050782 50p000l050 79 4 ovo.00|T |

Pmnt | Payment Due Payment Payment Due Payment . Payment Due Payment  _ Alternate Coded By: Date:

Cycle Date 1 Amount 1 Date 2 Amount 2 Date 3 Amount 3 Vendor
(SZINT /4 T

Remittance Message

@ ® @ ® @ ® © [

Vehicle No. Account
Cins 7 Strest  [Pole Number o e w0 Quantit 17 Distributio
Line Stock Code Description own ree ole Nu C aim No. Number Loc Number vantity X N Amo:m"
@ 23 (3] (] (5) 6) (4) 3 (6) {5)

7 7 ' .
(sl ﬁmmwf / ' - ?F [//5670 N 7 pp0. 22

*Enter X it no units ere desired
for account 222016.

*Enter X If workhours used for con
tract work.

Coded By: ' Date:

f"%ﬂ S/Y-33

SPEL 12 PAT'D MCPs PATD M




] Command Research. )= &
CfQ : =1 | ’
&l b co. oo RFD. =1
(//5’/81 So. Harpswell, Me. 04079

Cle #7784 (207) 729-0649

October 22, 1982

Robert Leason
Operation Contact
Central Maine Power
Augusta, lMalne

Dear Bob,

Here are the cénsulting charges for
the period May through October W $6000
Thanking you 1in adﬁance, I remain

(jw@2GE‘Tb‘ T9- TGz c
/____.—-————%

Yours truly,

Christian §lPotholn

/ RECEIVED
‘ . /
CPP/edc fé/[(/ / 60T 90 1989
. / : ACCOINTS PAYABLE




) "
< |FORM-948 . CMP Co.-PIP Voucher Number Purchase Order
’ 2-81
. - : INVOICE CODE SHEET Number o B o)
VN 1377
/ ’
) Term - - indicators Inv
. T Disct. Discount Payment Freight
Vendor Number tnvoice No. ; o 4it Memo No. Invoice Date Gross Invoice Amt. I | Code | Percem Amount Du); Date Amé’unl Cash| Pay | Exp |Disc] Frgt J1099] TyP
(12) 9) 2 (9 {7} (6) (6 Code

| /4 000. 20 L/ o582 =

Rec [ Pmnt | Payment Due Payment Payment Due Payment Payment Due Payment Alternate Coded By: Date:
No. Cycle Date 1 Amount 1 Date 2 Amount 2 Date 3 Amount 3 Vendor

(2 (6) 9 (6 &) (6) (9) %)

. o 7Ky 74

Remittance Message

o Sad 7 SeR

Vehicle No. Account
o, T Street  |Pole Num-be' gl";’ R'gq. w10 Quantit * TI Distributio
\)
Line Stock Code Description own ree © aim No. Number Loc Number uantily X N M n
(2)

4 (K] (5) (6 4 (<) © ) Amount o

(23)
8)9 insiand, %j’)&/&d/u"/{/ & B VI LI, y 5) ey

s *Enter X U po units are desired
N for account 2220186.
Coded By: Date:

i 'lEv:::thﬁ( if workhours used for con-
4 J-& | | |

SPEE( PAT D MCP* PAT O MBF




-

ql ! Command Research. 47

RFD #1
So. Harpswell, Me. 04079
(207) 729-0649

January 13, 1983

iIr. Bob Leason
Operaton Contact
Cent-al Mdne Power
Augusta, Maine

Dear Bob,
. Januéry, 1983 consulting $1000
December, 1982 consulting 31000
November, 1932 consulting $1000
J 3 oc0. 0O
991G o7 e
Thank you, ’45333
~ o
‘Sandra <. Potholm dif<;%§////j;
. RECEIVED
CAVIADE
JAM 14 1383
SQP/ede b | ‘ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

iOZASS W R



CMP Co.-PIP Voucher Number Purchass Order
. Ret
INvOiCcE CODE SHEET . Y Number ® @
¥4 9204
b
o Term Indicators inv
T Disct. Discount Pa t Freight
Involce No. ; Gredit Memo No. Invoice Dato Gross involce Amt. o | Co%e | Percent Amount Due Date Amaunt Tasn] Pay | Exp [Oisc ] Frot [10331 Type
(5 {12) 6) 9) (4] {4) ) (8) © Code
D7¢2 X0l Bszlo//s 3 3 00o.oT]
o ; oo i Roc TPt TFayment Due Payment Payment Due Payment Payment Due Payment Afternate Coded By: Date:
Remittance Message No. Cycle Date 1 Amount 1 Date 2 Amount 2 Date 3 Amount 3 Vendor
2 (6) 9 (6) (9 (6) 9) 5 f |
3
. (N (AT
CoNSwh7 NG | a7
Vehicle No. Account
P.O. Serv. Req. wIOo «l T .
Line Stock Code Description Town Street Pole Number Clalm No. Number Loc Number Quantity x ’N D::tr:'l(t;::’l‘l'on
@) : - (23) (L] 3 5 (6) (4) 3 6) 5) @)
Commmend A/ ped 99 /2670 V4
cend (Aealele ) y Z6r 3 LI

Coded By:

.Enler X If po units sre desired
for account 222018,

*Enter X it workhours used for con
tract work.

SPEEDIPL. . AT D MCP= PAT O MBF 28



( Cc(%anVKjﬁé:;zgﬁg;;%;;_

Command Research.

762!
RFD #1
So. Harpswell, Me. 04079
(207) 729-0649
August 3, 1983
Dear Skip,

Bill for 1983 consulting through July 31

/\'/ #7000

I'm really going to miss you and the Board Room.

: m\%JM/C— As ever,
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE o

' Christian Potholm

CPP/ede "_RECEIVED |




CMP Co.-PiP Voucher Number Purchase Order
v s N > Rel
INVOICE CODE SHEET Va 2047 unber o | P
) Term : M Indicators Inv
i T Disct. Discount Payment Freight
Invoice No. ¢ edit Memo No. Invoice Date Gross Invoice Amt. Ip-| Code | Percont Amount Dus Date Arn(?unl Cash | Pay | €xp JDisc | Froi | 1099] TP
{8) 9 %] [¢] 6 8) Code
B K R
§0382 o007
Pmnt | Payment Due Payment Payment Due Payment Paymient Due Fayment Alternate Coded By: . Date:
Cycle Date 1 Amount 1 Date 2 Amount 2 Date 3 Amount 3 Vendor
(8) 9 {6) (9) (6) 9 (5)
' I AR TZLE,
Vehicle No. Account
Tios T Steet [Pole Number | Gionn Ner wio Quantit T, Distribution
Line Stock Code Description own ree! ole Nu alm No. Number Loc Number y X N btk
@ o (23 {4 () (5) (6) 4 ] (6) 5) [
M;&Axwﬂ,(g 7 2\%5¢ 70 | P ove. ¢Y
*Enter X il nO units are desired
for account 2220186,
Coded By: Date:

L

e

*Enter X i workhours ysed for con-

tract work.

SPEED.

PAT D MCP+ PAT D MBF



I mples - E

Only one person?
"Alot more active than

SHNESMATNELYANKEE

one person." Galen Libby

Senior officials were very
Statement of Revenue and Expens active but not reported
For the Period Ending October 6, 1982

(Unaudited)
Budget Actual
Current Accum to Current 8/7/81 Z o
Month Total Week to Date Budge
CONTRIBUTIONS .
$ $ $1,000 and Over $. 90,000.0058546,300.00
$500 to $1,000. 2.,000.00 6,000.00
$50 to $500 3,950.00 _11,350.00
$10 to $50 880.00 5,270.00
Less than $10 243,00 _1,750.32 '
Non-Cash -0~ 17,333.36 H
Int. Income on NOW Account 311.17 878.37
Miscellaneous Income -0~ 5,000.00 :
$ $ TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS $97,384.17%593,882.05 i
DISBURSEMENTS. )
$ $ $ 9,280.00 Wages
950.00 Payroll Taxes
5,000.00 Travel, Meals & Lodging 312.15 _ 3.584.96 717|
3,000.00 Of££fice Supplies -0- 435.64 147 -
2,000,000 Postage . 61.79 2,182.85__109%
- 3,000.00 Telephone 304.76° 803.37__ 26%
. 2.400.00 Office Rent 0= 1,350.00 567
600.00 Janitorial Services-Casco Bank 140.00 350.00 58%
4,300.00 Equipment Rent Q- ~0= -0-
15.000.00 Legal Services -0- -0- -
5,400.00 Insurance . =0= 3,483.00___647
15.000.00 Field Office 712.50 3.650.37 247
125.000.00 Television - Time 48,118.50 121,155.30 967.
65,000,.0Q - Production ~0- 27,695.43 437
90,000,00 Radio - Time -0= 97,665.68 1087
3,600,00 ~ Production -0- 2,793.42 787%
15.000.00 Newspaper Advertisements -0- 11,299.48 75%
-QO— Bus Advertisements -0- -0- =0-
80,000,000 Direct Mail 750.00 25,087.20 317
45.000,00 Polling - Atlantic Research 16,130.00 36,330.00_  80%
36,600,00 -~ Command Research -0~ 18,250.00 497
20,000.00 Promotional Material & Printing 2,563.87 _40,390.17_ 201%
27.000.00 Get Out The Vote -Q- ~0- -0-
20,000,00 Consultation -Management 5,000.00 _19,500.00__ 97%
- 50,000,00 -Ad-Media 16,667.00 _50,001.00 100%
Other ‘ -
-0 Delivery Service 145.97 869.09 -0-
Service Charge 4.30 6.80 -0-
Interest Expense - Note -Q- - 427.50 -0-
Central Maine Power -0- 13,685.77 -0~
Non-cash Expense -0- 17,333.36 -0-
37,000.00 Contingency '
$ $ $680,130.00 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 91,133.344500,584.14 737
$ $ EXCESS CONTRIB/DISBURSE $ 6,250.834 93,297.91
- FUND BALANCE, Beginning $ 86,863.09
FUND BALANCE, Ending 3



SAVE MAINE YANKEE
' Balance Sheet

October 6, 1982

(Upaudited)
ASSETS
Cash in bank
Balance at, 9/29/82 -$_113,305.58
Received 9/30/82 to 10/6/82 $§ _97,568.16
Disbursed 9/30/82 to 10/6/82 ' 91,103.44 6,464.72

Balance at, 10/6/82
Trust Account h
Petty Cash
Pledges Receivable ‘
Egripment ~ Postage Maii-Machiﬁe

Non-Cash Rent Contribution

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable

Payroll Taxes Payable
Fund Balance
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

$119,770.30

3,740.66

$123,582.35

$ 30,000.00

- 284.44

93,297.91

$123,582.35




$1,000 and Over

10/26/81 -~ 7/12/82
8/5/82
8/17/82
8/17/82
8/24/82

8/24/82 & 9/1/82
8/27/82
8/27/82
8/27/82
8/30/82
8/30/82
8/31/82
9/3/82
9/3/82
9/3/82
9/8/82
9/8/82
9/8/82
9/9/82
9/10/82
9/15/82
9/15/82
9/20/82
9/20/82
9/22/82
9/22/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/24/82
9/24/82
9/24/82
9/24/82 .
9/24/82
9/27/82
9/27/82
9/27/82
9/27/82

- 9/28/82
9/28/82
9/28/82
9/28/82
9/29/82
9/29/82

SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Listing of Contributions

For the Period Ending - 10/6/82

Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
Cianbro Corporation

Pejepscot Paper Division

Philips Elmet Corporation

United Engineers & Constructors, Inc. '
Stone & Webster Engineering Corporation
New England Electric System

Northeast Utilities

Maine Public Service Company

Energy Fuels Nuclear, Inc. )

Union Mutual Life Insurance Company
Bartlett Nuclear, Inc.

United Illuminating

First National Bank of Boston

Chas. T. Main, Inc. .

LCP Chemicals - Maine, Inc.
C.B. Sprague & Son Company
International Minerals & Chemical Corp.
Bank of Maine
Westinghouse Electric Corp.
Iowa-Illinois Gas & Electric Co.
Keyes Fibre CRmpany

Shaw's Supermarkets, Inc.

The Dunlap Agency

Bechtel Power Corp.

Alabama Power Co.

Merrill Bankshares Co.
Houston Lighting & Power Co.
General Electric

Blyth, Eastman, Paine, Webber
Eagle Picher Industries
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
Arthur V. Greco

Ebasco Services, Inc.

Middle South Services,. Inc.
St. Regis Paper Co.

Bar Harbor Banking & Trust
Homestake Mining Co.

S. D. Warren

Southern California Edison
Duke Power Co.

Public Service Indiana
Chem-Nuclear System

$216,800.00

2,500.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
20,000.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

15,000.00

1,000.00
3,000.00 .
2,000.00
3,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
1,000.00
25,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00 .
30,000.00
6,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
8,.500.00
35,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00



$1,000 and Over-

9/30/82
107/1/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/6/82

$500 to $1,000

- 9/3/82
9/10/82
©9/15/82
9/20/82
9/22/82
- 9/23/82
9/27/82
9/28/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
10/5/82
10/5/82

SAVE. MAINE YANKEE

* Listing of Contributions

‘For the Period Ending - 10/6/82

Wisconsin Power & Light Co.
Milliken & Co. :
Klein, Schmidt & Dutting
J. J. Nissen Baking Co.
Boise Cascade Corporation
Phelps Dodge

Alcoa Aluminum

Dresser Industries
Carolina Power & Light
Texas Utilities Company
Boston Edison Company

San Diego Gas & Electric
Combustion Engineering
American Electric Power
Maine National Bank

0'Connor Motor Company -
Maine Central Railroad
Asplundh Tree Expert Company
Orange & Rockland Utilities
Guilford Industries, Inc.
Jos. Kirschner Co.

Hill Acme - Gorham
Chadwick Ba-Ross
Whitewater Qutfitters

H. E. Sargent, Inc.
Maurice Cohen ,
Virginia Electric Pover co.

Sub-Total

Sub-Tbtal

$ 1,500.00

2,500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
15,000.00

. 5,000.00
5,000.00

$546,300.00

500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00

500.00
200.00

500.00
$ 6,000.00



$50 to $500
- 7/21/82

7/26/82
7/28/82

7/28/82

8/2/82
8/10/82
8/20/82

8/30/82
8/30/82

9/1/82

9/1/82

9/3/82

9/3/82
© 9/3/82
9/8/82
- 9/8/82
9/8/82

9/8/82

9/8/82
9/8/82
9/8/82
9/9/82
9/10/82
9/14/82

e AT~ e S e e e

SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Listing of Contributions

For the Period Ending - 10/6/82

Galen L. Cole
Suzanne W. Cole

James H. Titcomb
Nancy D. Titcomb

William H. Dunham
Mary S. Dumham

H. B. Fleming, Inc.

John J. Russell
Hannah L. Russell

Carlton D.. Reed, Jr.
Elizabeth C. Reed

George H. Ellis
Sylvia P. Ellis

NDE Engineering Consultants
GCA/PAR Systems

James P. Malone
Lucille D. Malone

Roger A. Putnam

Elwin W. Thurlow

Jacqueline Thurlow

Newport Electric Company
Priscilla A, Clark
Charles M. Bragen
Dorothy W. Hildreth
Lionel Theriault, Inec.

William R. Tower, Jr.
Bernice C. Tower

, Coast to Coast Construction Co.

Alerting Communicators of America
Richard M. Burrill

0. R. Snow

Norman Weeks

Houlton Water Company

$

50.00
200.00
100.00

100.00

200.00
150.00
150.00

100.00
100.00

50.00

100.00

100.00

100.00
100.00
50.00
50.00
100.00

100.00

100.00
100.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
100.00



SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Listing of Contributions

For the Period Ending - 10/6/82

$50 to $500 (continued)

9/15/82
9/15/82
9/15/82
. 9/15/82
9/15/82
9/15/82
9/20/82

9/20/82

9/22/82
9/22/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/23/82
9/24/82
9/24/82
9/28/82
9/28/82
9/29/82
9/29/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
10/1/82
- 10/4/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/4/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
© 10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82

Douglas Mercer

Ronald Jones, Esq.
Francis H. Burr

G. Melvin Hovey

Jack Havey:

Beryl Ann Dorothy Johnson
Canberra Industries, Inc.

Stephen H. Eccher
Cynthia J. Eccher

C. N. Flagg & Co., Inc.
Hittman Nuclear & Development Corp.
Jotham Pierce

Donald Perkins

Ralph Lancaster, Jr.
William Smith

Fred Scribner

Jeremiah Newbury

Gerald Amero -

Bicknell Photo Service
Eloise Daigle

Hussey Mfg. Co.

Conval, Inc.

F. 0'Connor Co.

Roberts Office Supply

York Mfg. Co.

Camden & Rockland Water Co.
Gabriel Electronics

‘Heald Funeral Home

Jet Line Service
Consumer Water Co.
Wilner Wood Products =
Darmouth Company

Harris Company

Maine Water Company
Federal Distributors
Seltzer & Rydholm
Nutrite Co.

Drs. Gauvreau & Ritter
Walter Whitter

Mr. & Mrs. Lester Noyes
China Telephone
Standish Telephone
Matthew Burns
Gamma-Metrics

Fels Co., Inc.

200.00
100.00

50.00

50.00
100.00
100.00
250.00

100.00

300.00
300.00
400.00
400.00

© 400.00

400.00
400.00
400.00
400.00
200.00

50.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

50.00
250.00
100.00

50.00
100.00
250.00
250.00
250.00
100.00
25Q.00
100.00
200.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00
100.00

50.00
100.00
100.00
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$50 to $500 (continued)

10/5/82
1 10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/5/82
10/6/82
10/6/82
10/6/82
10/6/82
10/6/82
10/6/82
10/1/82

$10 to $50

$1 to $9

SAVE MAINE YANKEE

Listing of Contributions

For the Period Ending - 10/6/82

Saunders Brothers

George DiMatteo

Porteous, Mitchell & Braun
Maine Credit Union

W. L. Blake & Co.

Joseph Saunders

Maremont Corporation
Bangor Target Area Development Corp.
Maine Coast Construction
N. H. Bragg & Sons

Roof Systems of Maine

Earle Reed
Sub-Total
341 Contributions Sub-Total
497 Contributions Sub-Total
TOTAL
CONTRIBUTIONS

$ 100.00

100.00
200.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

50.00
200.00
100.00

200.00

$ 11,350.00

$§ 5,270.00

$ 1,750.32

$570,670.32




- Examples - E - Scott September 82 - 3%%

' ‘ Was all their time charged?
Part of it?

How do you figure it out?

T0: Michael Healy How can they come up with 3%%?

Verrill & Dana
(207) 774-4000

LETN

Central Maine Power Company employees who have
provided services for Atlantic Research.

Elwood Edgecomb—44qnmu?7 X iGeorgette Mitchell—15:n7ﬁ,44;§7o;

Paul Dumais-—,%Lawnaﬁﬁéz- 77%~ William Finn‘-,ﬁzda;k_

Janee Shaw Owen - Zos ‘
- Robert Leveque ﬂggéﬁgZ?bbé}J/

Barbara Lee- _J. 4 4 =

James LeBlanc - ssr. -V . ﬂ(m_,_'c-,?

Barbara Hope - ecasttrmir r[

Gretchen Williams - Hecowvrmvr I

Robert Leason™ . ’ )

Robert Scott - .S¥. Vee 455,@&4)‘,

Susan Hallee - fZeoeis A..J,«er-

Beth Gustin)

Roy Lane j

Donna Higgins - Secwe e

Robert Howe - ijrrfec¢e<

Computer Personnel

—se.Boy: deelosfarge Foree - - =

53/4, ?—e« //’Mu,m@ Haroldv Lenfest \ ’ J‘"-— SvmuseEt s 4J=2’<L7 =3 e T P
> OA/AAErnest Eugley P-TEPN Zﬂ .
SR- ”i‘.ﬂ--"%wnliam Newgard N ' .
/D—/‘George Quintal/ N ‘ Lo
T |

11-03-82
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Standard Distribution of Tihe

0976

~~ .opert F., Scott - -
( Name

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF
SERVICES RENDERED:

BILLABLE ACTIVITIES:

Atlantic Research

’
i

. Significant exceptions to

-~ reverse of this form on a current basis.

Employee No.

TIME ASSIGNABLE TO

Normal Duties (Company Operations)

¢

Construction of Ma jor Generation
Projects (Specify)
= Sears Island Coal

N . - \ R
_~Save Maine Yankee

Other Non—-Billable Activities
(Describe)

Wyman No. 4 (Operations)
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Co.
Maine Electric Power Co.
Central Securities Corp.
Cumberland Securities‘aorp.
The Union Water—Power Co.
Kennebec Water Power Co.

Maine Industries, Ince.

Other Billable Activities (Describe)

Side 2

September 1982 ~

Period Covered

ACCOUNT PERCENT
DISTRIBUTION OF TIME
94%7%

I -

ik

1%

100%

this standard distribution of time are to be reported on the

The percant of time assignable to Normal

Duties will be reduced by .the amount of reported exceptions unless otherwise noted.

2523A
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APPENDIX F

INTERROGATORIES TO POLITICAL
CANDIDATES AND OFFICEHOLDERS



SState of Saine

QOFFICE QF THE GDVEQANDQ
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 -

Honorable John E. Baldacci
Chairman
Joint Select Committee to Investigate Public Utilities

State House
Augusta, Maine 04333

RE: Answers to Interrogatories by Governor Joseph E,.Brennan

Dear Chairman Baldaceci: N

Herewith are Governor Joseph E. Brennan's answers to the
Committee's Interrogatories dated September 25, 1984,

3

1. State whether you have evervpurchased or financed, in whole
-or in part, a poll, opinion‘suryey or’tracking study conducted or
managed by Command Research or Christian Potholm. If your response
is in the affirmative, please answer interrogatories number 2-6., If
your answer is in the negative, you need not answer interrogatories
numbers 2-6.

1. Answer. No, not to my knowledge.

2-6, Not applicable.

7. State whether you have ever received from Command Research or
Christian Potholm either orally or in writing the results of any
poll, opinion survey, or tracking study which you have or had reason
to belleve was sponsored, in whole or im part, by the Atlantic

Research Company, the Central Maine Power Company, any other Maine -
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-utility company or the Committee to Save Maine Yankee. If your
response is in the affirmative, identify the apﬁroximate date that
such inforﬁation was received by you, any documents possessed by you
that mention, relate, or refer to such information, and describe the
nature of such information. In addition, if you transmitted such .
information to a state officeholder, federal officeholder, state
candidate, or federal candidate, identify each such person to whom
the information was given and the date given.

7. Answer. Yes, About three years ago, I met socially with
Chris Potholm. In the course of our conversation that evening, I am
sure polling information on a number of issues was discussed.

8. State whetﬁer you have ever directly or indirectly received
from the Atlantic Research Company, the Central Maine Power Company,
" any other Maine utilitj company or the Committee to Save Maine
Yankee, including any employees or agents thereof, either.orally or
in writing the results of any poll, opinion, survey, or tracking
study. If your response is in the affirmative, identify the person
giving you such information, the approximate date such information
was received by you, any documents possessed by you which mention,
relate, or réfer to such information, and describe the nature of
such information., In addition, if you transmitted such information
to a state officeholder, federal officeholder, state candidate, or
federal candidate, ideﬁtify each such person to whom the information
was glven and the date given.

8. Answer. Yes. John Menario, Chairman of the first Save Maine
Yankee Committee talked with me concerning polling information
during the referendum campaign in 1980. |

Richard Jalkut of New England Telephone talked with me in the
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summer of 1982 concerning a survey prepared by Command Research for
4his éompany, relating to the telecommunication needs of the Maine
residential customer; I have provided a copy of the survey pursuant
to the Committee's Reques; for Production,

During the general election campaign in 1982, I talked by
telephone with Elwin P, Thurlow at which time he apprised me of
polling data relating to the Maine Yankee referendum question and
the gubernatorial race.

In the course of a number of referenda campaigns over several
years, I had many discussions with various people associated with
Maine utilities. Other than as stated above, these discussions
would have been very general in nature, and therefore it is
impossible to provide more specific information.

9. State whether you have ever received from Ad-Media,
including any employees or agents thereof, either orally or in
writing, the results of any poll, opinion survey, or tracking study
which you have or had reason to believe was sponsored or conducted,
in whole or in part, by the Atlantic Research Company, the Committee
to Save Maine Yankee, the Central Maine Power Company, or any other
Maine utility company. If your response is in the affirmative,
identify the person giving you such information, the approximate
date such infofmation was recelved by you, any documents possessed
by you which mention, relaté, or refer to such information, and
describe the nature of such information. In addition, if you
transmitted such information to a state officeholder, federal
officeholder, state candidate, or federal candidate, 1dentify each

such person to whom the information was given and the date given.



.

9. Answer. Yes. In the fall of 1981, I participated in the
campaign against the Maine Eneréy Commission and Jack Havey made an -
ad in which I stated my opposition.. I believe there may well have
been discussions'of polling data during that time. I do not
remember any specific discussion on polling. Generally, when there
" was a referendum in which both Ad Media and I were involved, polling
information would be discussed. Please see Answer to Question 10.

10. State whether you have ever received from any person,
either orally or in writing, the results of any poll, opinion
survey, or tracking study which you have or had reason to-believe
was sponsored or conducted, in whole or in part, by the Atlantic
Research Company, the Committee to Save Maine Yankee, the Central
Maine Power Company, or any other Maine utility company. If your
response is in the affirmative, identify the person giving you such
information; the approximate date such information was received by
you, any documents possessed by you which mention, relate, or refer
to such information, and describe the nature of such information.
pIn addition, 1f you transmitted such Information to a state
officeﬂolder, federal officeholder, state candidate, or federal
candidate, identify each such person to whom the information was
given and the date given.

10. Answer. In the course of the two campaigns relating to
Maine Yankee (1980, 1982) and in the course of the campaign against
the Maine Energy Commission (1981) I am sure that polls and polling
data would have been discussed but I have no specific information
relating to dates or times or sources. It is iﬁportant to keep in
perspective that in the course of the last six years I was actively

involved in two gubernatorial primary campaigns and two



gubernatorial general elections, as well as a national Presidential
campaign in 1980, as well as two referenda on Maine Yankee, as well
as the referendum question on the Maine Energy Commission, as well
as the referendum question on the Bath Iron Works expansion.
Additionally, as Governor I was interested in six bond issues and

~ three proposed constitutional amendments in 1981; three referendum
qﬁestions, bond issues, and two proposed constitutional amendments
in 1982; and the moose hunt initiative, four bond issues and three
constitutional amendments in 1983,

In summary, because of the numerous referenda issuesin which I
was active and the hundreds of conversations I would have had
dealing with those issues, it 1s impossible to give any specifics as
to who may have told me what about any poll, survey or tracking
stu&y dealing with these issues; other than what I mentioned in
earlier answers, |

11, State whether you have ever received during the period
1980-83 any contribution, including in-kind contributions, from the
Atlantic Research Company, the Committee to Save Maine Yankee, the
Central Mailne Power Company, or any othef Maine utility company that
have not been reported to either the Federal Election Commission or
the Maine Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices.
If your response 1s in the affirmative, state the date of the
contribution, the amount of the contribution, and the nature of any
in-kind contribution made, i.e., a brief description of the goods
and services received.

11. Answer. No, not to ﬁy knowledge.

12, State whether you know of any expenditures made on your
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behalf during the period 1980-1983 by the Atlantic Research Company,
the Committee to Save Maine Yankee, the Central Maine Power Company,
or any other Maine utility company that have not been reported to
either the Federal Election Commission or the Maine Commission on
Governmental Ethics and Election Practices, If you response is in
the affirmative, state the identify of the person who made the
expenditure, the date of the expenditﬁre, the amount of thé
expenditure, and the nature of the gooés and services .constituting
the expenditure.

12. Answer. No, not to my knowledge.

13, State whether you have ever purchased any goods or services
from a Maine utility company in connection with a federal .election
other than goods or services directly rélated to the compaﬁy's
utility function e.g., the purchase of telephone services from the
telephone company. If your response is in‘the'affirmative, state
the identity of each person from whom goods and services were
purchased, the date of purchase, the amount of the purchase, and the
nature of the goods and services received.

13. Answer, No not to my knowlecige.

. h
DATED at Augusta, Maine this /7 day of October, 1984,

/&R
4 = f,‘,“ for ol 3 A

SEPH E. BRENNAN
overnor
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STATE OF MAINE

KENNEBEC, SS

Personally appeared the above-named
and made oath that the foregoing stateme
the best of his knowledge, information

é;? .

s by #im made are true to
d belief.

Before me,

Dated: October 17, 1984 4 MM/ *

Notary Public
Attorney at Law




STATE OF MAINE
DFFICE OF THE GOVERNDR
AUTLUSTA, MIAINE
D4B88

JOSEPH E. BRENNAN
GOVERNOR

October l7,v1984

Honorable John E. Baldacei

Chairman N

Joint Select Committee to Investigate
‘Public Utilities

State House

Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Chairman Baldaceil:

Complying with the Committee's Request for Production of
Documents dated September 25, 1984, Governor Bremnan provides the
enclosed copy of a Survey dated July 1982 which was prepared by
Command Research for New England Telephone.

Governor Brennan did not find and 1is unaware of any other
documents which would be responsive to the Committee's Request.

Sincergly,

ML S S

ROBERT D. GIBBONS
Counsel to the Governor

RDG/bls
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Command Research.

- Executive Summary
July 1982
Survey

New England Telephone

Current Voter Attitudes
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Command Ressarch.

The August 1982 survey consisted of 702 completed
calls, 502 attitudinal and 200 gfid/outcome. All
respondenfs were registered voters and represent a meaning-
ful cross section of current public perceptions for the

State of Maine at the present time.



Command Ressarch.

Political Perceptions

" "Do you approve or disapprove of the performance of

President Reagan?"

"Do you approve or disapprove of the performance of

Governor Brennan?"



Command Research.

President Reagan

President Reagan's popularity continues to decline
in the State of Maine with only 38.2% of the voting

population expressing approval of his policies.

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

Approve 38.2
Disapprove 35.1

Don't Know 26.7

I3

By county breaks, the President is regarded as

follows:
REAGAN PERFORMANCE
WA
FR KN
AND HAN SO LI
OXF ARO CUM KEN WASH PI SA YORK PEN
Approve 41.1 31.4 33.7 32.6 47.4 43.2 45.1 43.1 30.6

Disapprove 35.6 45.7 37.9 30.4 36.8 31.8 19.6 34.5 41.9

Don't Know 23.3 22.9 28.4 37.0 15.8 25.0 35.3 22.4 27.4



Comrmand Resaarch.

Republicans, however, continue to be highly
disposed toward the President and even Independents

favor his performance:

" REAGAN PERFORMANCE

MOST REP/ DEM/ MOST
REP DEM IND REP DEM TOTAL
- Approve 67.7 54.3 40.4 21.4 15.7 38.3

Disapprove 15.2 20.0 31.1 46 .4 55.1 35.1

Don't Know 17.2 25.7 28,6 32.1 29.1 26.7

The President does best among voters 46-55 and

most among those over 65:

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

18- 26- 36- 46- 56- OVER

25 35 45 - 55 65 65 TOTAL
Approve 37.5 35.9 38.1 46.9 41.3 35.4 38.2

Disapprove  35.9 38.5 28.6 32.7 36.5 36.9 35.1

Don't Know 26.6 25.6 33.3 20.4 22.2 27.7 26.7
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Up scale voters tend to have a slightly more

favorable opinioh of the President although this is

often true only in terms of relative weighting:

‘Approve
Disapprove

Don't Know

<
HIGH
25.0
45.8

29.2

HIGH
36.2
32.1

31.6

<
COLL
46.6

31.4

22.0

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

COLL
36.4
36.4

27.3

GRAD

SCH TOTAL
46.2 38.4
41.0 34.8
12.8 26.8

Catholics tend to be far less supportive of the

President than other religious groups:

Approve
Disapprove

Don't Know

RC
28.9
42.8

28.3

BAPT
50.0
28.3
21.7

OTH
PROT

45.5
25.9

28.6

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

JEW

25.0
25.0
50.0

OTHER TOTAL

35.6 38.2
43.3 35.1
21l.1 26.7
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Command Ressarch. -

The Reagan approval is highest among people of

British heritage and lowest among Franco Americans:

Approve
- Disapprove

Don't Know

Income:

Approve
Disapprove

Don't Know

-

REAGAN ‘PERFORMANCE

BRIT FR IR
42.3 29.9 41.7 42.1
31.4 45.4  40.3

26.3 24.7 18.1

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

TO TO TO TO
7000 13000 20000 30000
'33.8  36.1  34.5 38.3
32.3° 44.6  36.7  33.1
33.8  19.3  28.8  28.6

GERM

21.1
36.8

OTHER TOTAL
35.8  38.2
31.7 35.1
32.5 26.7

TO  OVER

50000 50000 TOTAL

446  64.7  37.9

32.1  23.5  35.5

23.2  11.8  26.6
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People who are union members or who live in
union households are more likely to disapprove of

Reagan than those who live in non-union households:

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

FAM
SELF MEMB NO TOTAL
- Approve 38.3 26.2 ;0.3 38.2
Disapprove 46.7 46.2 31.5 : 35.2
Don't Know 15.0 27.7 28.3 | 26.6

Males are more likely to approve of the President's

performance than are either females who work in the

home or outside it:

REAGAN PERFORMANCE

F " F

MALE HOME ouT TOTAL

" Approve 49.2 35.5 29.1 38.3
Disapprove 29.9 33.7 41.8 34.9

Don't Know 20.9 30.7  29.1 26.7
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Not surprisingly, conservative voters strongly
back the President while very liberal voters are most

opposed to his performance:

! REAGAN PERFORMANCE

VERY SOME SOME - VERY DON'T
CON CON MOD  LIB LIB KNOW TOTAL
Approve 61.9  50.3  32.0  29.5 0.0 9.1  38.3

Disapprove  26.2 26.1 35.1 45.5 76.9 54.5 34.9

Don't Know 11.9 23.5 33.0 25.0 23.1 36.4 26.7

Governor Brennan

In terms of approval, it is clear that Governor
Brennan enjoys a high degree of favorable voter reaction.
Almost 60% of registered voters approve of his performance

to date:

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

Approve ‘ 58.2
Disapprove 18.3

Don't Know , 23.5
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Command

Moreover, his approval rating is fairly evenly
spread across the state, even extending into geo-
graphically configurated Republican areas. By counties,

his approval is as follows:

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

WA
FR KN
AND HAN SO LI

OXF ARO CUM KEN WASH PI SA YORK PEN

Approve 64.4 60.0 67.4 58.7 50.0 54.5 51.0 55.2 51.6
Disapprove 15.1 14.3 14.7 21,7 21,1 29.5 13.7 15.5 24.2
Don't Know 20.5 25.7 17.9 19.6 28.9 15.9 35.3 29.3 24,2
Most impressive is his favorable rating in terms of
voting preference with even Republicans approving of his
performance. In fact, hard core Republicans.approve of

his performance by a ratio of 47.5% to 25.3%.

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

MOST REP/ DEM/ MOsST
REP DEM . IND REP DEM TOTAL
Approve 47.5 48.6 54.6 72.6 65.4 58.1

Disapprove 25.3 28.6 16.0 11.9 13.4 18.2

Don't Know 27.3 22.9 29.4 15.5 21.3 23.6
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Even voters who term themselves "very conservative”

approve of his performance by a ratio of 42.9% to 21.4%.

BRENNAN 'PERFORMANCE

. VERY SOME SOME

CON CON MCD LIB

Approve © 42,9 62.1 61.3 56.8
Disapprove 21.4 20.3 16.5 18.2
Don't 'Knov;' 35.7 17.6 22.2 25.0

VERY
LIB

30.8
7.7

61.5

DON'T

KNOW TOTAL
54.4 58.3
27.3 18.4
18.2 23.4

This broad appeal is furthgr reflected in various

cross tabulations as by age:

-

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

18- 26- 36~ 46-

25 35 45 55
" Approve 68.8 56.4  48.6 57.1
Disapprove 17.2 23.1 19.0 14.3
Don't Know  14.1  20.5  32.4  28.6

56=-
65

63.5
12.7

23.8

OVER
65 TOTAL
63.1  58.2
15.4  18.3
21.5  23.5
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Education:
BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

( )
HIGH HIGH COLL COLL
Approve 62.5 58.2 54.2 58.6
Disapprove 10.4 14.3 22.0  26.3

Don't Know 27.1 27.6 23.7 15.2

Religion:

;

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE
OTH
RC BAPT PROT JEW
Approve 65.3 60.9 52.9 75.0
Disapprove 17.3 19.6 18.5 0.0

Don't Know - 17.3 19.6 28.6 25.0

T,

GRAD

SCH TOTAL
61.5 58.0
17.9 18.4
20.5 23.6

OTHER TOTAL

53.3 58.2
20.0 18.3
26.7 23.5

13
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Commuand Rasesaren.

Ethnicity:
BRENNAN PERFORMANCE
BRIT  FR IR GERM OTHER TOTAL
Approve - 56.2 64.9 61.1 63.2 53.3 58.2

Disapprove 22.2 14.4 18.1 5.3 17.5 18.3

Don't Know 21.6 20.6 20.8 31.6 29.2 23.5
Note: The commonly held "insider" perception that

Governor Brennan has a problem with Franco Americans

is clearly not borne out by this survey since his

approval rating with that group is wvery high.
Income:

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE
TO TO TO TO TO OVER
7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000 TOTAL
Approve 69.2 60.2 59.0 51.1 58.9 47.1 58.0
Disapprove 7.7 15.7 18.0 20.3 25.0 35.3 18.3

Pon't Know  23.1 24.1 23.0  28.6 16.1 17.6 23.7



Command Ressarch.

Labor union membership:

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

FAM ,

. SELF MEMB NO TOTAL
Approve 66.7 63.1 56.3 58.4
Disapprove 16.7 13.8 18.9 -18.0
Don't Know 16.7 23.1 24.8 23.6

Moreover, the Governor's efforts to appoint women
to office has clearly won him high marks from women,
f

especially those.who work outside the home:

BRENNAN PERFORMANCE

F F
MALE HOME ouT TOTAL
Approve 57.6 54.8 62.0 58.1
Disapprove 24.9 16.3 13.3 18.4

Don't Know 17.5 28.9 24.7 23.6
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Not surprising, the appeal of the Governor is
translated to his ballot measure strength. If the
election were held today, he would clearly defeat
his opponent. Current voting intentions are as

follows:

Brenhan '49.6%
Cragin 24.3%
Will not vote 2.5%
Undecided ' . 23.6% .

Breﬁnan leads in gll age groups, education
levels, ethnic groups, income levels, sex categories
and geographical areas with Cragin running close only
in the Hancock/Washington and Waldo/Knox/Lincoln and
Sagadahoc nexi.

No effort was made to measure voter intensity.
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Command Reszarch.

Ratings

"Now I would like to read you a short list of companies
and government agencies which operate in Maine. 1I'd
like you to tell me whether your opinion of them is very

favorable, somewhat favorable, somewhat unfavorable or

very unfavorable."
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In our effort to do a bench mark sﬁrvey with
respect to public perceptions of the New England
Telephone Company, we‘sought to have voters compare
it to other companies and state aéencies.

L.L. Bean's was the highest regar&ed with 88.5%
Aapprqval and onlyvl% disapprdval. The Public
Utilities Commission was least favored with 43.5%
approval and 42.5% disapproval. By comparison, the
Department of Huﬁan Services was approvedvby 64.4%
and disapproved by 23.3%; while Greét Northern Paper
was approved by 68.8% ana 23.7%;of voters having no

opinion.

New England Telephone

New England Telephone had a favorable rating by

64.2% of the Voters;

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

Very Favorable 30.6
Somewhat Favorable 33.6
Somewhat Unfavorable 21.5
Very Unfavorable 11.7

Don't Know 2.6
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~ Voters in the coastal counties of Walde, Knox,

Lincoln and Sagadahoc were most favorably inclined

toward the company, those in Cumberland least

fa\}orably inclined:

' NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

AND

OXF ARO
Very Fav 24.7 42.9
Some Fav 35.6 37.1
Some Unf 30.1 11.4
Very Unf 6.8 2.9

Don't Know 2.7 5.7

cuM
17.7
35.4
30.2

13.5

3.1‘

FR
HAN SO
KEN WASH PI

- WA

KN
LI
Sa

39.1 23.7 27.3 52.9

21.7. 36.8 52.3 31.4

23.9 15.8 18.2
13.0 18.4 2.3

2.2 5.3 0.0

9.8

5.9

0.0

YORK
32.8
20.7

12.1

29.3

5.2

19

PEN
30.6
33.9
25.8

9.7

0.0
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Support was consistent among males and females

although strongest among males:

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

: MALE gOME ‘ gUT TOTAL
Very Fav 32.8 32.9 25.9 30.7
Some Fav 36.2 34.7 29.7 33.7
Some Unf 20.3. 21.6 22.2 21.3
Very Unf .9.0 8.4 18.4 11.8
Don't Know 1.7 2.4 . 3.8 2.6

Support was strongest for those over 55:

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

18- 26~ 36~ 46~ 56- OVER

25 35 45 55 65 65 TOTAL
Very Fav 26.6 25.0 - 30.5 24,5 42.9 40.9 30.6
Some Fav 26.6  39.7 34.3 40.8 27.0 25.8 33.6
Some Unf 31.3 15.4 21.0. 18.4 27.0 24.2 21.5
Very Unf 14.1 18.6 10.5 12.2 1.6 4.5 11.7

Don't Know 1.6 1.3 3.8 4.1 1.6 4.5 2.6
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Strong support for the company was expressed by

Irish Americans, Franco Americans and those of British

origin:
NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE
BRIT FR IR GERM OTHER TOTAL
Very Fav 28.9 34.7 41.7 10.5 26.7 30.6
Some Fav 33.0 29.6 30.6 57.9 35.8 33.6
Some Unf 24.2 23.5 15.3 6.3 18.3 21.5
Very Unf 11.3 8.2 12.5 5.3 15.8 11.7

Don't Know 2.6 4.1- 0.0 0.0 3.3 2.6

Moreover, income did not turn out to be a signifi-
cant variable in the levels of company support with
64.6% of those making under $7000 approving of its

performance:

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

TO TO - TO TO TO OVER

7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000 TOTAL
Very Fav 40.0  38.6  28.8  24.8  26.8  23.5  30.4
Some Fav  24.6  36.1 317  39.8 '30.4  35.3  33.7
Some Unf 26.2  16.9  25.2  19.5  21.4  17.6  21.7
Very Unf 3.1 4.8 12.2  15.0  19.6  23.5  11.8

Don't Know 6.2 3.6 2.2 0.8 1.8 0.0 2.4
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Union members were particularly supportive of

the company:

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

FAM

. SELF . MEMB NO TOTAL
Very Fav 25.0 "32.3 "31.1 30.5
Some Fav 45.0 27.7 | 33.0 33.7
‘Some Unf 15.0 21.5 22.6 21.6
Very Unf 11.7 16.9 10.6 - 11.6
Don't Know 3.3 1.5 ; 2.7 2.6

f

Approval of the company is broad, transcending

party and ideological lines:

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

VERY SOME SOME VERY DON'T

CON CON MOD LIB LIB KNOW TOTAL
Very Fav 40.5 25.5 35.4 26.1 23.1 18.2 30.5
Some Fav 33.3 37.9 29.7 35.2 ° 23.1  45.5 33.7
Some Unf 19.0 25.5 19.5 20.5 30.8 9.1 21.5
Very Unf 7.1 7.8 13.3 15.9 23.1 9.1 11.8

Don't Know 0.0 3.3 2.1 2.3 0.0 18.2 2.6
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NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE
MOST REP/ DEM/  MOST
REP DEM IND REP DEM TOTAL
Very Fav.  30.3 21.4 32.8 29.8 34.4 30.6
Some Fav  29.3 41.4 34.5 35.7 30.5 33.6
Some Unf  25.3 30.0 - 16.8 22.6 18.0 21.6
Very unf  12.1 5.7 13.4 10.7 14.1 11.8

‘Don't Know 3.0 1.4 2.5 1.2 3.1 2.4

Company support was consistent across religious

groups:

NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

: OTH
RC BAPT PROT JEW OTHER TOQTAL
Very Fav.  35.1 26.1 30.7 25.0 24.4  30.6
Some Fav  27.6 47.8 37.6 50.0 28.9 33.6
Some Unf  20.1 19.6 22.8 25.0 22.2 21.5
Very Unf  13.8 4.3 6.9 0.0 22.2 11.7

‘Don't Know 3.4 2.2 2.1 0.0 2.2 2.6

23
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College graduates tended to favor the company

less than those with some college or high school

backgrounds.
NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

< <
HIGH HIGH COLL COLL

Very Fav 41.7 37.1 30.5 14.1
Some Fav 27.1 33.5 36.4 35.4
Some' Unf 20.8 18.8 21.2  27.3
Very Unf 6.3 8.6 11.0 19.2

Don't Know 4.2 2.0 0.8 4.0

GRAD

SCH  TOTAL
28.2  30.7
30.8  33.7
20.5 21.4
'17.9 11.8

2.6 2.4

24



25

Public Utilities Commission

By contrast, the P.U.C. is not currently highly
regarded by the electorate with only 43.5% of the

people approving of its performance:

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Very Favorable 14.1
Somewhat Favorable 29.4
Somewhat Unfavorable 29.0
Verj Unfavorable ; ~13.5
Don't Know‘ ‘ | 13.9

Opinion by county:-

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

WA
FR KN
AND HAN SO LI

OXF ARO CUM KEN WASH PI SA YORK PEN
Very Fav 9.6 20.0 13.5 15.2 13.2 9.1 11.8 24.1 12.9
Some Fav 20.5 31.4 31.3 30.4 18.4 36.4 39.2 20.7 37.1
Some Unf 39.7 22.9 29.2 30.4 28.9 40.9 25.5 17.2 24.2
Very Unf 12.3 11.4 14.6 15.2 13.2 6.8 15.7 20.7 97.7

Don't Know .17.8 14.3 11.5 8.7 26.3 6.8 7.8 17.2 16.1
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Hard core Democrats are more favorably disposed
toward the P.U.C. than any other group éﬁcluding

moderate Democrats:

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

MOST REP/ ‘ DEM/ MOST

REP DEM IND REP DEM TOTAL
Very Fav 16.2 10.0 12.6 14.3 16.4 14.2
Some Fav 28.3 34.3 21.8 28.6 35.9 29.6
Some Unf 26.3 34.3 34.5 36.9 18.0 29.0
Very Unf | 16.2 4,3 11.8: 14.3 16.4 13.2

Don't Know 13.1 17.1 19.3 6.0 13.3 14.0
‘By voting patterns:

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

VERY SOME SOME VERY DON'T

CON CON MOD LIB LIB KNOW TOTAL
Very Fav 16.7 15.7 11.3 14.8 7.7 27.3 13.9
Some Fav S 21.4 31.4 29.2 33.0 23.1 18.2 29.5
Some Unf 33.3 28.8 26.7 29.5 38.5 45.5 29.1
Very Unf 14.3 11.1 15.9 12.5 15.4 9.1 13.5

Don't Know 14.3 13.1 16.9 10.2 15.4 0.0 13.9

26
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People over 55 have the lowest opinion of the

Commission:

"Very Fav
| Some Fav
Some Unf
Very Upf

Don't Know

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

18-
25

15.6
34.4
21.9

12.5

'15.6

26-  36-
35 45
15.4  13.3
32.1  30.5
25.6  29.5
17.3  12.4
9.6 14.3

46-
55

20.4

24.5

26.5

18.4

10.2

56-
65

9.5
25.4
36.5
11.1
17.5

OVER
65 TOTAL
10.6 14.1
24,2 29.4
37.9  29.0
6.1 13.5
21.2  13.9

While those with graduate school experience have

the highest:

Very Fav
Some Fav
Some Unf
Very Unf

Don't Know

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

<
HIGH
10.4
18.8

43.8

18.8

HIGH
17.8
28.4
26.4.
13.2
14.2

<
COLL

13.6

30.5

28.8
16.9
10.2

COLL
10.1
33.3
29.3
14.1
13.1

GRAD
SCH " TOTAL

12.8 -14.2
35.9 29.5
25.6 29.1
10.3 13.6
15.4 13.6
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Religious preference is not a discernible

variable in shaping opinions concerning the P.U.C.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OTH
RC BAPT PROT JEW OTHER TOTAL
Very:Fav 15.5 17.4 14.3 0.0 10.0 14.1
Some Fav 28.7 37.0 29.1 25.0 27.8 29.4
Some Unf 27.6 28.3 30.2 25.0 30.0 29.0
Very Unf 14.9 15.2 9.5 ' 25.0 17.8 13.5

Don't Know 13.2 2.2 16.9, 25.0 14.4 13.9

People of British extraction have the most favor-
able view of the Commission, Franco Americans on the
other hand have the lowest:

PUBLIC UTILITIES- COMMISSION

BRIT FR IR GERM OTHER TOTAL

Very Fav 12.4 19.4 le.7 10.5 11.7 14.1
Some Fav 35.6 17.3 29.2 31.6 29.2 29.4
Some Unf 25.8 34.7 22.2 36.8 32.5 29.0
Very Unf 12.9 12.2 15.3 15.8 14.2 13.5

Don't XKnow 13.4 16.3 16.7 5.3 12.5 13.9
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Opinion by income:

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

TO TO TO TO TO

Y
n.

29

13.8

29.6
13.4

13.6

OVER
7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000 TOTAL
Very Fav 6.2 16.9 16.5 11.3 16.1 17.6
Some Fav 27.7  30.1  28.1  27.8  39.3  29.4
Some Unf 33.8 31.3 32.4 30.8 16.1 17.6
Very Unf 9.2 12.0 7.2 18.8 17.9 29.4
Don't Know 23.1 9.6 15.8 11.3 10.7 5.9
Opinion by union hquSehold:'
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
FAM o
SELF MEMB NO TOTAL
Very Fav ] 20.0 13.8 - 13.3 14.2
Some Fav - 31.7 29.2 29.3 29.5
Some Unf 18.3 30.8 . 30.3 28.9
Very Unf 21.7 16.9 11.4 13.4
Don't Know ‘8.3 9.2 15.7 14.0
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Opinion by Sex:

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

MALE gomz 'gUT TOTAL .

Very Fav 16.4 14.4 11.4 14.1
Some Fav - 31.1 ©29.9 27.2 29.5
Some Unf 27.7 31.7 27.8 29.1

" Very Unf 15.3 11.4 13.9 13.5

Don't Know 9.6 12.6 19.6 13.7
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The favorable image of the telephone company is

clearly based on a number of factors.

survey pinpointed was service.

regarded.

very good or good:

Service

Very Good
Good
Adequate

Poor

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

Very Good 33.6
Good 43.5
Adequate 16.9
Poor 6.0
by county:-

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

AND
OXF ARO

20.5 48.6

49.3 40.0

24.7 8.6

5.5 2.9

FR

HAN SO

CUM KEN WASH PI
28.1 41.3 23.7 40.9
47.9 47.8 52.6 38.6
13.5 6.5 15.8 15.9

10.4 4.3 7.9 4.5

WA
KN
LI
SA
51.0
29.4
17.6

2.0

One which the
Its service is highly

77% of the voters surveyed felt it was

YORK PEN
31.0 32.3
36.2 45.2
27.6 16.1

5.2 6.5

32
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33

Opinion by age was eépecially high with those

over 65:

Very Good
Good
Adequate

Poor

Opinion

Very Good
Good
Adegquate

Poor

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

18-
25

28.1
34.4
32.8

4.7

of service by education:

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

HfEH
39.6
50.0
6.3
4.2

26-
35

25.6
51.9
15.4

7-1

HIGH
35.0
45.2
15.2

4.6

46-
55

30.6
49.0
16.3

4.1

CaiL
35.6
41.5
15.3

7.6

56-
65

38.1
36.5
15.9

9.5

COLL -

27.3
43.4
22.2

7.1

OVER
65 TOTAL

50

39-
6-
4.

.o 33'6

4 43,5
1 16.9

5 6.0

GRAD

SCH TOTAL

28.2 33.5
35.9 "43.7
28.2

7.7
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Opinion of service by voting patterns:

Very Good
Good
vAdequate

Poor

Opinion

Very Good
Good
Adequate

Poor

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

MOsT
REP

32.3

40.4
16.2
11.1

REP/
DEM

32.9
42.9
21.4

2.9

by religion:

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

RC

34.5

46.6

13.8

5.2

BAPT
41.3
41.3

13.0

IND

26.9
46.2
19.3

7.6

OTH
PROT

32.3
45.5
18.5

3.7

DEM/
REP

28.6
52.4
13.1

6.0

JEW

50.0

50.0
0.0

0.0

MOST

DEM

44,5

37.5
15.6

2.3

OTHER

30.0
34.4
22,2

13.3

34

TOTAL

TOTAL
33.6
43.5

16.9
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Opinion by ethnicity:

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

BRIT FR IR GERM OTHER TOTAL

Very Good 34.0 37.8 38.9 21.1 28.3 33.6

Good 43.3 42.9 43.1 52.6 43.3 43.5
. Adequate - 17.5 15.3 15.3 26.3 16.7 16.9

Poor 5.2 4.1 2.8 0.0 11.7 6.0
Opinion by income:

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO. SERVICE

-

TO TO TO TO TO OVER
7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000 TOTAL

Very Good 35.4 27.7 - 38.1 34.6 25.0 29.4 33.3
Good 41.5 55.4 36.0 45.1 48.2 35.3 43.8
Adequate 13.8 15.7 21.6 14.3 16.1 17.6 16.8

Poor 9.2 1.2 4.3 6.0 10.7 17.6 6.1
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Opinion by union membership:

Very Good
Good
Adequate

Poor

Opinion by sex:

Very Good
Good
Adequate

Poor

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO.

SELF
41.7
38.3
15.0

5.0

MALE
39.0
40.7
16.4

4.0

FAM
MEM

41.5
30.8
23.1

4.6

OVERALL TELEPHONE CO.

HOME
32.9
49.1
13.2

4.8

SERVICE
NO TOTAL
31.1 33.7
46.3 43.3
16.2 17.0
6.4 6.0
SERVICE
F
ouT TOTAL
27.8 33.5
41.1 43.6
21.5 16.9
9.5 6.0

36
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Optimism/Pessimism Index

"Looking ahead five years, some people say th&t things
here in Maine will get better. Other people say our
problems are going to get worse. Still others say

things will stay the same. Which view comes closest

to your own?"
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Maine people continue to be optimistic about

the future:

CONDITIONS

Better
Worse
Same

Don't Know

This optimism is

Democrats alike:

CONDITIONS

BETTER
Democrat 49,1
Republican 50.0
Iﬁdependent 43.9

Democrats felt things would get better, 49%, or

IN MAINE IN FIVE YEARS

48.0

17.6

27.4 -
7.0

shared by Republicans and

"

IN MAINE IN FIVE YEARS

WORSE SAME
16.8 30.1
20.7 20.7
15.9 31.8

DON'T
KNOW

4.0
8.5

8.3

38

stay the same 30.1%, as would Republicans (50% and 20.7%)

with Independents only slightly less optimistic by a

percentage of 43.9% and 31.8%.

Optimism was rather
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consistently flat by region and other demographic
characteristics with the elderly béing less optimistic
than other age groups generally. The most significant
differences on this question came with regard to the
importance gf both the business climate and the
cqmmunications network.

58.9% of those believing in the importance of a
modern communications network thought things would
improve while 20.9% of that group felt things would
stay the same. Conversely, thQse who did not feel that
communications were important, 6nly 37.7% felt things
would improve and over twice as many thought they would
get worse.

Similar patterns were exhibited in the Question
of business climate. 49.5% of those who felt the
business climate was important for jobs thought things
would get better and 26% thought they would at least
stay the same. Conversely, 29.2% of those who felt the
business climate was not important, thought things would

get better.
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Business Perceptions

"Many people are concerned with jobs for the state,
in general, do you believe that the business climate
as a whole is important for future jobs in Maine?"

i

40
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Maine people are very concerned about jobs and
employment and by a very substantial majority feel
that the business climate is important for future

jobs in Maine:

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT .
Yes 89.2
No 4.8
Don't Know 6.0

K

The support for this proposition is extensive

everywhere in the state from York to Aroostook:

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT

WA
FR KN
AND HAN SO LI
OXF ARO CUM KEN WASH PI SA YORK PEN
Yes 89.0 97.1 92.7 87.0 75.7 90.5 78.0 98.3 88.7
No 1.4 2,9 2.1 6.5 10.8 2.4 12.0 0.0 9.7

Don't Know 9.6 0.0 5.2 6.5 13.5 7.1 10.0 1.7 1.6
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It sweeps across party and ideological affilia-

tions:

Yes
No

Don't Know

Yes

No

Don't Know

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT

- MOST REP/ DEM/ MOST

REP DEM IND REP DEM
85.9 94.2 90.6 95.2 83.6

3.0 2.9 2.6 2.4 10.9
11.1 2.9 6.8 2.4 5.5

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT
VERY SOME SOME , VERY DON'T
CON CON MOD LIB LIB KNOW TOTAL
78.6 94.7 88.5 89.8 69.2 81.8 89.2
9.5 1.3 6.3 3.4 23.1 0.0 4.8

11.9 3.9 5.2 6.8 7.7 18.2 6.0

42

All age groups feel strongly that it is important

ranging from 71.9% of those over 65 to 95% of those 36-45:

Yes
No

Don't Know

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT
18- 26- 36- 46- 56- OVER
25 - 35 45 55 65 65 TOTAL
90.6 91.6 95.2 89.6 88.9 71.9 89.2
6.3 5.8 3.8 2.1 4.8 4,7 4.8

3.1 2.6 1.0 8.3 6.3 23.4 6.0
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By national origin:

1‘ BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT

BRIT FR IR GERM OTHER
Yes 89.1 90.7 88.9 94.7 87.4
No 4.2 2.1 8.3 5.3 5.9

Don't Know 6.8 7.2 2.8 0.0 6.7

By income:

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT

TO TO TO TO TO OVER
7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000

Yes 77.8 84.1 89.2 92.4 98.2 94,1
No . 3.2 6.1 6.5 4.5 1.8 5.9

Don't Know 19.0 9.8 4.3 3.0 0.0 0.0

44
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By union affiliation:

Yes
No

Don't Know

By sex:

Yes
No

Don't Know

BUSINESS CLIMATE IMPORTANT

SELF

FAM
MEMB

86.2
10.8

3.1

BUSINESS CLIMATE

MALE

9l1.0

s.l

F
HOME

85.3
6.1
8‘6

NO
89.5

3.5

7.0

IMPORTANT
F

ouT .

91.1

3.2

5.7

TOTAL

45
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Modern Communications

"In your opinion, to what extent does a modern
communications set-up play an important role in
determining that climate for new and existing

H

businesses?"

46
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Over 80% of the respondents felt that a modern
communications system was important for the business

climate.

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

Lots 50.7
Some 30.2
Not Much 9.5
None 1.0
Don't Know 8.5

47

The importance of modern communications was spread

-

statewide with the county breaks as follows:

'MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT.

WA

FR KN

AND HAN SO LI
OXF ARO CUM KEN WASH PI SA YORK
Lots 32,9 48.6 62.5 71.7 21.1 25.0 31.4 65.5
Some 37.0 45.7 21.9 17.4 34.2 50.0 47.1 17.2
Not Much 2.9 5.7 6.3 4.3 13.2 11.4 13.7 6.9
None 1.4 0.0 1.0 0.0 5.3 0.0 0.0 -1.7

Don't Know 6.8 0.0 8.3 6.5 26.3 13.6 7.8 8.6

PEN

77 .4

17.7

1.6

0.0

3.2
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Its importance also cuts across party and

ideological lines:

Lots .
Some

Not Much
None

Don't Know

Lots
Some
Not Much
None

Don't Know

 MOST RED/
REP DEM
53.5 58.6
28.3 24.3
11.1 10.0
1.0 0.0
6.1

7.1

VERY SOME
CON CON
28.6 56.9
52.4 25.5
11.9 7.2
0.0 0.7
7.1 9.8

MOD
50.3
31.8
10.8

1.0

6.2

IND
31.1
41.2
16.8
0.8
10.1

SOME

LIB

54.5

27.3

9.1

2.3

6.8

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

DEM/
REP

69.0
20.2

6.0
‘1.2

3.6

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

VERY

LIB

46.2

23.1
0.0
0.0

30.8

MOST ‘
DEM TOTAL
49.2 50.4
32.0 30.4
3.9 9.6
1.6 1.0
13.3 8.6
DON'T
KNOW ’TOTAL
27.3 50.6
18.2 30.3
27.3 9.6
0.0 1.0
27.3 8.6
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There were however some interesting deviations
by age with people over 55 ‘less likely to see the
importance of a modern communications set-up than
younger people with fully 87.5% of those 18-25 view-

ing it as importént: .

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

18- 26- 36- 46~ 56—

25 35 45 55 65
Lots 60.9 ° 54.5 67.§ 44.9 33.3
Some 26.6  32.1 20,0  30.6  36.5
Not Much 7.8 4.5 7.6 12.2 20.6
None 1.6 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0
Don't Know 3.1 7.1 4.8 12.2 9.5
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OVER
65

25.8
39.4
13.6

1.5

19.7

Neither religious nor national origin showed much

"divergence for the general proposition:

~ MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

' OTH
RC BAPT PROT JEW OTHER
Lots 55.2 43.5 48.1 75.0 50.0
Some. - 27.0 47.8 31.2 . 25.0 25.6
Not Much 8.6 6.5 11.1 0.0 10.0
None 0.6 0.0 1.1 0.0 2.2
Don't Know 8.6 2.2 8.5 0.0 12.2
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Command Ressarch.

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

BRIT FR IR GERM  OTHER
Lots 56.2 51.0 41.7 52.6 46.7
Some - 27.8 27.6 38.9 42.1 29.2
Not Much 8.8 10.2 5.6 5.3 - 13.3
None 0.5 1.0 1.4 0.0 1.7
Don't Know 6.7 10.2 12.5 0.0 9.2

At the same time, adjusted for income and education,

up .scale voters tended to have a’ greater appreciation of

{
its importance:

Income:

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANCE

TO . TO TO TO TO OVER
7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000
Lots 24.6 32.5 51.8 63.2 71.4 64.7
Some 46 .2 36.1 30.9 26.3 14.3 23.5
Not Much 12.3 14.5 9.4 4.5 10.7 11.8
None 1.5 3.6 0.0 0.8 0.0 0.0

Don't Know 15.4 13.3 7.9 5.3 3.6 0.0
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Education:

" Lots

Some
'Not Much
None

Don't Know

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

HfGH
22.9
41.7
20.8

2.1
12.5

HIGH
44.2
32.0
10.7

1.0
12.2

r

- <
CoLL

corL
64.6
24.2
5.1
0.0
6.1

GRAD
SCH

53.8
20.5
12.8

2.6

10.3

51

Females in the home hadAslightly lower support for

the question while family members of union households

had the highest support levels:

Lots
Some
Not Much
None

Don't Know

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

MALE
50.
31.
10.

8
6

.0
.3

HOME
40.1
32.9
11.4

1.8

13.8

ouT
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Union/non-union:

MODERN COMMUNICATIONS IMPORTANT

FAM ,

SELF MEMB NO

Lots | 50.0 66.2 48 .4
Some ‘ 28.3 23.1 31.4
Not Much 8.3 1.5 11.2
None 0.0 1.5 1.1

Don't Know 13.3 7.7 8.0
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New Products

"Now I'm going to read you some new products and
features which new technology makes possible. I
would like you to tell me Which of these, if any,

you would like us to have here in Maine."

53
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Command Ressarch.

With regard to potential new products and
services, a majority of New England Telephone's
customers are interéstéd in the following:

(1) cCall forwarding |

(2) Push button dialing

(3) ‘Forward routing

(4) Home security check
. Less than a majority of customers are interested in

(1) The ability to shop by T.V.

(2). The ability to play games with others by

. ;

(3) Scan books and newspapers by T.V.

At tﬁe same time, between 30 and 40% of customers wére
interested in the products.

Of the désired services, being able to know when
someone’ was trying to reach you while your phone was

already in use appealed to 62% of the sample:

SIGNAL CALL WHEN BUSY

Yes 61.8
No 35.8

Don't Know 2.4
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Command Research.

. Support was widespread throughout the state:

SIGNAL CALL WHEN BUSY

: WA

: FR KN

AND HAN SO LI
OXF ARO CUM KEN WASH PI SA YORK PEN
Yes 63.0 68.6 60.4 65.2 60.5 50.0 56.9 62.1 69.4
No 28.8 31.4 36.5 32.6 39.5 50.0 41.2 37.9 29.0

Don't Know 8.2 0.0 3.1 2.2 0.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 1.6

And it crossed party and ideological lines, although
hard core Republicans were less likely to want the
service than moderate and hard core Democrats:

SIGNAL CALL WHEN BUSY

MOST REP/ DEM/ MOST

REP DEM IND REP DEM.
Yes 52.5 65.7 53.8 67.9 70.3
No 41.4 34.3 46.2 - 28.6 28.1

Don't Know 6.1 0.0 0.0 3.6 l.6
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SIGNAL CALL WHEN BUSY

VERY SOME . SOME

CON CON . MOD LIB
Yes 66.7 61.4 60.0 64.8
No 33.3 35.9 37.4 33.0
Don't Know | 0.0 2.6 2.6 2.3

VERY
LIB

69.2
30.8

0.0

56

DON'T
KNOwW

54.5
45.5

0.0

Older customers over 65 were less likely to want the

service than younger ones; within this latter group from

18-55, over 65% expressed interest in the service:

E

SIGNAL CALL WHEN BUSY

18- 26- 36- 46~

25 35 45 55
Yes 67.2 65.4 68.6 65.3
No " 31.3 34.0 30.5 34.7

Don't Know 1.6 0.6 1.0 0.0

55~
65

54.0
36.5

9.5

OVER

65
42 .4
53.0

4.5
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There was a strong correlation between wanting

the service in both education and income:

Income:
SIGNAL CALL WHEN BUSY .
TO TO TO 7O TO OVER
7000 13000 20000 30000 50000 50000
Yes 52.3 61.4 59.7 60.9 78.6 76.5
No 40,0 36.1 38.1 37.6 21.4 23.5
Don't Know 7.7 2.4 2.2 1.5 0.0 0.0
Education:
SIGNAL CALI, WHEN BUSY
< < . GRAD
HIGH HIGH COLL COLL .SCH
Yes 54,2 59.4 60.2 67.7 71.8
No , 37.5 38.6 37.3 31.3 28.2

Don't Know 8.3 2.0 2.5 1.0 0.0



